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s m; is to aem-lodge race!.pt. ‘of your 1ettor datod-_.

. 'Sovesber 27, 1933, written an.a letter dated Qctober 21, 1933. v
addressed to you by Jahn A, lﬂ.ler, of Huron, Eouth Da)cota,‘ 3
 wherein you request to be advised whether John A. m.uqr DN
"relatad to t.he out.lu Sheriﬂ’, Vern Miller. .. -

PR leo be o.dviaed t.hat thé files of tbis Diviuion dp. LT
not. contain inforuation reletive to any possible connection - ' !’
i

betrean the two.

" A8 requested in'jour letter, 1 an “Peturning the orlgi.nal wp
of the htt.er a.ddresaad t.o :mu lv John zl. ln.lor. -
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- JOHN A MILLER - THE LAND MAN -
Improved and Unimproved Lends. = 7 . r" . o

. in South Dekotea . . L. -

Huron,. . aouth Dakota_- L T Y

b P R PR Y

“You w,’tll' remember you' called at =y
" asking vnere Mre. Mohtoe lived and’; now 1w
~give me the infomation 1 ] afte

tThere'is A ranch-vf ‘afound_.ﬁOOG:acres locatef" abaut. 12 nilea--
:south qr. southwest of Pojlar ahg I yoyld, li}'e ‘o cet ‘the -
Hay b

mer's,name and -addregs’ of At

i wwlﬂ tppreciabe this infomation hs soon a.s grou can get

Tudmms g Flt, T T EEL R N R W“A.Yﬁ_b o .t".“eq_i-x R

it for me. R RTAT O ,

Department of Justice,:

J. E. Hoover, Directér,'"

S Ttashington, D.-C s o : et i
S Is, there any chance to cormect. this-letter rith the
B outlar Sheriff Vemoﬂiller of Huron? “The €000 acre ranch here at Po; ﬁlar

.7 .. 1s orned by M. 8. Guon of - Helena Mont, Gunn is #n Attorney for the

e Great. Northem ij.lroad, if you wili retui*n ‘thia letterii will .fo;..ar'o .
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‘Room 1408~
- 370 Loxirg ton Avenue
Bew '!ork. I.I.

spou-l Agant u Gherge .
Division of Investigation
. B B Dep rizent of Juati
"~ 1420 Eaquirer mmu

v i o —nuolp! ui
oa Ootobor 18th, sddressed to the muuon. sover-
ow with Ketherine Kelly Barnes.

R e T —vaﬁqmn"~q¢.‘ e o gt i - i s

. OB page ® of your httor 1% 18 noted

tm Now l’ort clty :

¥

T P oy

‘2 h‘; &_a
uniption h&i
- gombort end protec
" one Bammy Sohragsr
Semy m .nu lou_hn hn a m

Ianlﬂ} ke promecusion of '$ho
Sion o fugitive Millef#, hee uuﬂum m
slias Semusl Martin elies Louis Cohen alles - . . .
nion ct umc ror some Sime -

LR .—' ’hotopaph of lcmgor. ihtoh is .

Iu rort cit: D m “qw sttached hereto and it is ﬂqunui

_"-mmmthtyonr btti«hhﬂimmm-mw
%0 her to jotarniag 12 ko 10 the semy ..

exnivis e photogreph ‘4o
yoferred So. - Bakrager 44 20t nrrlu.ﬁ 0 ‘fax 88 is mu,
. goos aroynd with » girl salled "Pigeon.” - +Eindly’ pebarA

f"photoplpl 3o thi ﬂd,“' purpode

office when §% | hl ’.l‘

!ory tnlr rourn .

. ¥, 7. CULLEN
Specisl Agent in Cherge



' o @ LT TR ““(«.’““"“““‘”""'” ERETT
AU M
i v 1900 3ankers Building
) Chi cago Illinois

D apnhl mnt 1n Chami
‘f Dirlnlon of Inhst!gstlon \i
e .'8. Depsrtmers of iuauc
. % .870 Lexzlngton Averus 3 aoon uoa
T, Fev York, Jiew York, b 2y

;_'_‘..__ I. o. 1195 L 13 .10 L

TR s.-' w,.-,.a..-» “‘-?"‘I‘-‘ 3

o S s T aororonu !l wade to your letter or Fovember B0,
DTN 1933. roquuunz thin office to fursish more detailed !nfomatin *::ef
-3 " eoncerning the abendanment and récovery of Ford Y-8 Coupe, mOtOF
‘ g\ A .iNo. 1636198, which was sbandoned by Verne Milier ‘at Chicago, 31di- . i
e noie rhon be made nl ucqpo hm on rovum).. uaa. w‘*-‘m g st

B e =l e H 0T T P -1

al order by witresses, ench nop goncercing the Ford Coupe.

1 ST A% epprozimstely 7:00 P, N. on thé pight of Octobor A
81. 1933. Special Agents Jay C. Newzan and W, A. Smith, with Police - :
" officers Btarr and Garvey of the Chicago Police Department, presentl
_atteched to this office, were parked in e police car on Galt Avenug *:x:
¥ i near the Oalt Avetus entrance of the Sherope Apartments, and.they ob= ‘*1,-;;., . i
‘served s woman whax they will 1dentify as Boddie Noore approech a Ford © 3t =

‘{.’1 .

¥
L1

V-8 Coupe, open the &ocor ard take therefrom s hesvy, brown valise and’ :“.»‘“-
_ earry saxme ‘into the Sherone Apartmesnis. The licerse plates On this o
Coupe were 2ot discernidle from the sutomobdile {n whioh ageats Newman .. °.
end Smith, ané the officers were seated, oo Special Agent Kewaan went L‘-is‘.—' ‘
over %0 tbe Ford Coupe and odsarved that sane carried Rew York uum S
plates No. 8-1-1469. A short tixe leter Newnan, Smith and the officers < .’
referred to adove sgsin sav the womsn wham they will 1dentify aas Bobbto 5
Moors epproach the Ford Coupe serrying the above mentioned 11canse v 5
. pletes. unlock the oor of sae and drive this car in #n oamny é1-
" ' pection. Agent Rewmar #ill further de sble to testify that 54 later
“ 7. made & sourch of several garages and parkiag lots and lster found 4he -
“. 7 above deseribed Ford paried in a parking lot at Sheridan Road and o-nf :
Avenus, whieh parking lot is directly opponuo the Shorone Apu-tnnto. N

i
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it s L. 'x :
LA * Agent Bownan nu mrthnr mrury M hs hpi ‘Ih.umfm : ;

e ‘ear nndar mmtnanco during the entire night of Oetoder 51 en? ghe '
e '-a" moraing of Roverber 1, 1033, and also tha§ the ¢ar was kept under 1 <
"'*’*_ \ ,\fbuemuoh in th. parnng lot durlng tho -ntiro dq ot lbvu:ber lﬂo
B AR TR L _- - a....ri -‘-.- ‘-f-‘ i Rl ‘”",;'-;
.., g -\3-:*:.-};--.;..‘:“ ﬁ llo ohs saw mnor in m- !brd coupo mtl.o in uaa ’
- Chicago, I& will be moted that Bobdie Koore sdmitted that t.hh !bﬂ :
belonged to Verne Miller, and thnt she took his valise out of the car
at his instructions, dut shen requssted to further azplify hor mu- =

' sat Bis val.tu, dm rorusod io n:r anythuls turthor. g « T e B
". ‘.-‘ L L “.‘-.
\ e G l‘he Tare Goqpo rmlned in- tho yaﬂ.nz Yot oppollh £
tho Sheroni Apartronts during tho entire day of Foverbor lst end wntil
" " approximately 2100 A. M, ob Noveuber 24, at which tine a police officer,’
"7 psms unknows, telephoned the Fair Ocks Gerage, 925 Fuip Deks Avenus, ‘i ;<
" end pequested Tany Greco, the might man thore, to move the oar from ¢he ' . ,,‘,,,-?‘-
parking 1ot to the garege, stating that the car should be held for the * :
Department of Justioce.

Jony Greco, aight sttendant at the Fair Oaks Cersgs,-

" oan testify that on Novesber B, 1633, at about 5:30 A. M. he recsived -
fnstructions from someone, eithor in the Departoont of Justice o the -
Chicago Folieo Departmont, %0 tow-'s Ford Coups from & parking lot at ?f
Shoridan and Oalt Avenus to the Feir Oaks Garage, ani to keep sdce for :
the Departmont of Justice; that he went to the perking lot emd towod -
the Jord Coupe earrying Kew York liconse plates, Mo, 8-1-1480, to the
Fair Oake Oarnge, and upon arrival at thnmhommmorﬁ.
property in the sar, which insluded & trunk, a sst of golf begs, LA
Corona typewritor, and a brief case, %0 the office of the garage for ':
safe keoping, and that later $hat sams morning Special Agents Mabsgan !
and Iockerman ¢ams $o the garage and checked this property, Oreeo wil}
be edls to 1dentify the lugzage described ebove, which i- m h mtody
of the ch.lea@ Divisiem omeo. ' ,,M“;-. :.;-:9._"..,, N PR

Y f Ve Noled S Y -}@1.-«&- i
I Bpiﬂnllcantlhn.mhmmﬂ&.&m}comid. &
. Mhmw»mwm lot at Sheridan end Galt ',f;"t‘r:,-'-, £
at about 2100 A, ¥, on Hovember £, 1633, for the purposs of m.‘mmnug SR
mlMcoumM,udmnmlnlmumyhthtﬂu S
Ford of Miller's had deon towed €0 the Palr Cake Carage about ten nlnutol
before that. They proooeded to the Fuir Oaks Carsre end found that 1922




s-r.-fm. hed bon ‘laouﬁ
40 the garage by Tony Greso and as he had received instrustions to hold -
. same for the Department of Justioce, had removed from the car m m. s

rord coupo.' bnnns Now '!ork nomo phtu ‘lo.

: ' Aantn llohom nnﬂ I.ochm ‘w1l testify that thq ,h-
; mxawmmmmmmwtnmmm from the Tord My .
“%ony Greco, whioh property 1s spesifieally Ssscribed in the metorenimn
19t Special agent A D. Madegan , dutod‘lovm )8, 1933, 8 eopy of whieh
-~ has deen previously Torearded ¢o your offies, * Agante Mobhegan and 1o0ker-
“man oan further $estify that they rezoved the property which had Deew ;.5 _
Aekan from Miller's Jord $o e Ohicago Dtvuion office, vhere seom ie
no' balm hl‘c - B b R e AL I AL eI

UL '-,:'.‘m.

i - 5 On the morning of Fovember £, 1033, Special Agent R, P,
S Ou.lmo ‘exaniped mn.r'. ‘dar in s Pair Oaks Carege, together with =<~ i
Folice Offfcersirthur Conley and Williem Jogerty of the Aute Detall, . £
e o Chicage Folios Pepartment, and found the Ford 9o do a Yord ¥=-8, browa
$ o0 " “with white stripe, 1938 model, notw ¥o. 1836108, end oarryug 1033 New
4y~ » York license plates, Fo, 8-l-1460. Asﬂl) Guinaho oan also $éstify that - -
it qhie 1s the seme Ford vhich was ).!hd o 'the parking 1ot opposite $he ... .
...BhnrommrmtlouthoMshtofwbbor’lludlnﬂngthoeayofb- -
 wember 1, 1933. It will be noted that thare is N0 motor muber on the -
Yord engine, mmmmrotmhm:ouﬂmﬁntmorm
ear, 4irectly opposite the steering whesl housing. Officers Conley nml . :; _
. Amwmmmuzummmmzuﬁnmmmm.:~_«--
- T r "P.-; FR .
Lol ,L;:; ' nmmtm nmn. mz. tomhuﬂu
e vbM o-m of mmr'- s the parking 10%, and Special Agent 7. % -
iy Bartin peplaced 4he Baggage sad belongings edove destrided of W11t
mummm. tholaﬂmbndmnmhirmm-‘

ocontaining eyoglass frames, lenses and eyeglasses, ons drief dag whied
was found 4ireetly in dack of ths driver's seat, one éark suit of _
glothos which was found in the yumbdle seat, and one golf bag which was - S
found in the rumble seat, and brought them % the Chieago Division

office, where they are mow being deld. *




-if'!tu qard of hm'ﬂpﬂd 003, P
o Bow Jersey, with $he mame S

thoroon. and vith e peneil motation on the reverse of ‘e’ ou'l. Dy le
Irwin R, Silvers”, as nu as a prescription for eysglasses for one mm
_the original ¢ whish had been previosaly forvarded m. e tounﬂ e

2 - P10
, ?h the, lmﬂn
mmﬂml ©

-

Miller fronm
mt of um

initials, ¥,
mm lhn




[y T
= FICT e g e rpr——

&

e
Il
't
S

”
.

A0 .
e
Oy s
)
\\\\

;3"

\.‘P
g
pY
2
(%
E]

sutte L - rodora" Buildils '_ _ ~9 /o
!’nnsao cny K I

-'u:sa.
Tdentd ﬂcauon Ordor lo

- of %he ;tfiﬁ" -’iie‘rghu'-..-hsmumg'of Jese. i His. 3 !ng fomrly n’h anu %,
‘ ,_.,onahoma. end ho hu a -u'o onﬂ son, who yomn’bly'méello at I.he pres _ut time
. : m- w!fo'. pame ta Ruby Floyd, Al his ton,
25w mald ch§ls, "in‘nuuﬁ "okl 1% in" Ind3ented Surouib vontib "l;hi =
sources t: st Floyd hae visited hie wife and eson at ¥ort smith rrequu'tly'dur-
ing the past year. However, no «fficer ia thet vioinity hes ev-r renorted
--thet: he hae pereonally seen Bloyd, !-ltho the i.nformanta *ho Tepord tha infor-
mation ere conauored ultvbh " S i S

i KR 33.409}?,30
. and otﬁce of thla Divlaion. '
; ,-:i Spoolll mnt m;mt orti'u 1n tha nﬁ% ﬁnuzt £

i -




45'.**‘;4-'“-'* ‘1n ‘6T near mrri11~~ “4h1s eount'y"” Hd ETA lao *b

bae paen 1Aving oo
bwﬁ' T hve beed u“
this vicinity during the summer of 1632, Our informent stated that
the man iz questizn alec has a tattoo corrnoonding to the one mn-

. £ i a
: e “obtthlng ale -photompp of MY‘D o o
Fall~ posnbu utomt!on ad ' his detivition qn 193] nna n}ﬁb"’“.’rmo-_
.+ 4 17, 1833,4pd . ir 1t oould havq, buq possible, .for ’hln '

> \qn AV3e.
“be 1iable o be lorkins on's mnch. J’ho party .thought %o bo !'LDYD has - )
“been qnployod u.a harnnt hand "aad nlao hu'hm torking 1n‘tho po-ato ‘:-

S

. Rex- ¥, Hc!!illan, Su'ot., Buraau of
L e T S ; : Identifieat:lon.
RaM:CP . ' . o - e




aves e

. Hasonie Lodge, Chioego, Illinois, during the years 1829 and 1930, un-r
15 sllagsd to Bave killsd Narris ot the repest of Harris' wife, as she

. Betty Bucholter, wife of Louls Juckalter, ane of the leadlng gengeters - . :.
" and Packetosrs of Nev Tork City. .Wivian, &iring this time, secompsnied . )
Betty Duchalter te Nonkreal, Csnada, Atlantic Oity, New Jersay, and other =~

. -7 tine he elnded ibe trep which
7 Kt syppears that Biller bed

nnmcm: mmcn mnscm_qr

‘”‘,, '_: RLZTM LIRS, LLkS wEuE M02s ‘

Ilthi.n eao mt.h a!’tu' ﬂa -uum ut lnm ciw. lhmﬂ.,

‘mmmorfmarmmuumulmm.mmum

Billiems, vesiding at the Sherane Apariments, Chicags, sho sus wmider- ' .

" otoof to bo wery frieadly with Nillee. Shmphmmmﬂauluu,
. and fnvestigetion dicclosed thal Martha Williame was veing the slles of -

Bobbie Koore; that she wus friendly with the emtire Biller gang, eod h
‘reported 0 bave put her fermer husbend, Jask Rarris, ®on the lp“'
Barris, sho wes killed in Wew York City about eightesc sonths age, was
fornerly an associste of Billsr's, bLoth being wssbers of the Optowe

upeetedtomnoctahmmofhwmuoamnhothuhuw

ST partng July and egust, 1988, Ahe Bew York €18y Ofice of o
Divislon plekod vp the trail of ¥ivian Matiis, who s assoctated mith

Tetorta, snd left New York City so fugust ¥, 1958, Shortly tbercaftor,

she was located at the Sheruvae npmunu tn m, a8 wos found 0 L

humhuqvltblohuoluu. , . I o
' onm.rmcrommn.nss vmc.uun-mmu

mnnndmtto mmnnom.m.mtmmwum'
Vivian that Riller was in her spartaent. Miller later went to Viviaa's

Eovendler 1, 1935, ‘ot whied
Y Agente of the Division,
ot thet ho mao mader sor- -

hin at the m »w

apartasat rbere he rematned wntil evening
oot

ro of
to

£
115
it

=f
;a
Z

weillance, and arranged eith

-?

spartsent in ber car, with the tor raml.u. and qmrdiu); when be io-

parted from Vivian's apartssnt, instead of taking the elovator, ren

truined on kin by Agents of the Division end msabers of the Chiocago Pelice
Dupnrhnt. !h- ar way found uhndanod thres blocks from the apariment.

Vivicn Hathis was taken toto eustody ca Sovember 1, 192t

On Bovember 8, 1938, Bodhie Soors cnlled at the office of the
Gnited Stetes Marstal at Chicago and rejvested a perait to see hor assoclets,

75

CRUIMAT, Fi1am

PR TSI T

-/ -the steps and entered Bobtis's ear, and mcoesafully escaped Qn'm‘ﬁn*‘“




mn, ¢harging them -tt.h ddin‘ and abetiing in the escsps of & fugittwe
. froa Fedoral justics, under Section 248, Titls 18, of tde United Btates .
" ‘Code, and also with consplraey to viohu this Secticn of the Code. Om'

Bovembor £9, 1935, both entarsd plécs of guilty 40 both indictasnts, «2d -

" were sentanced 20 slx months on the firet 3 iniotacat aad 4o coe yesr mnd -
I;mdqcntlupmd, :

" Ou the evenlng af Bovesber 29, 1955, Yorcen €. Willer was found -

mrdu-od s the outckirts of Detroit, umun " Agenis of the nlvld.cn
m purwl.ng u hnoupum uhun *© u:la_nglo of ﬁn gut.

T RO,
et ity 0,

. Agonta0d
Pivision File 62-20908
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Sutte L  Federel muau;.
Kanau City

0. s. l“apartmont oi’ Juatiec,
" Roon 1403. :
‘370 Lexington J.vm .,
llot Yor’k. B.Y,: 0 :

mstavcﬂm oF :m"‘zcx(xnaaawr'to .)_.1;v_., g
* “vederal Pri soner "‘rnnk Naah) S e

o - Refurence 1s made to your istter of Novamber .
- 9,71938, tri‘tiéi;ttin,g s photogreph of ¥illlar Eeisuan, eith the sugs: "xiik
gestion thet Woionen 1- pro‘bably idontxul with the tndiﬂdunl driv-_-

'Invutisution by the xnmu City ofﬂeo.
proviounly ronortcd has dcnlopod 4be} the msn who drove the Paohrd
Sedan et the time in quuuon ‘was Subjeot Prank B, Malloy, . In this eon-
nootion. referance is bade to tho mury report datoﬂ Oetooer 12. 1933.
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Suite L : ?edaral nuu( um.
' Knaan ctty '

"'&n

apeclal A.gunt 4n Chargo,m
‘Divielop of Investl ation,
s S, ncpbrtmon} 7 4 ertl
_'Post Office Bui ding,

n ‘:! ; 4 IR
xonswuo on m&m.m'cstm 'm-

s '”mfsrane. h i&do %ﬁm’%’%tw&e iorul;o‘f' ar.lm. .raqu"nt-.'.,
ing that you be furaished with e photograph of ¥rs, Zster Tarwer, Sub ject

B'OB.II” °t .h’ mt .'o m.' ”n‘. mnl‘tmw‘ mql@? w:w-p. o ._..a-_..ia,

of this case, which 18 t0 bBe shown 40 Letectives Ed weatierford and J, v, |
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FiDZRAL RILNING

CE TRVCTICR CF J\.J‘IC"(z":ndesror to Nl
Triscner ?ran Nssh)

v i T L Thore ia oncloaed a lntter :rittan
od Bealdton, Cklshoma, tharein he m=kes referonce tc
hill, Ersdy, Clark and lailey in the instant mattor.
end 4% is suepested thut whep YOoU ugain have an sgent in Bhaldtongfeklaba
uho lstala hlmselr »

'E?

,Lbjscts‘anvia -Bnda.--
Bis lettoriis” 111hpar1

A Detoctiia
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1900 Bankers Building,
Chicage, Illinols,

T =" s
YU Voman c.om.uer, wdth nlum N
S E D l‘udtiw, Io 0. 1195.0? ll; Ol-

: } ) -tmotion m‘ :‘utiu. ¥
R . s A

SRS T e mmmtm herewi th, u . oup for a Colt 'lb mlonho
Platol, ‘88 telephonioelly roqunm by yu. Thie is the dip whied % %
was found in the apartaent st the Sherons Apartnents, Chiocago, nnm..
which was oocudied Ly Vivien Mathias and in which Verne Niller stayed
prior to his escepe.
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Suite 1 l'edor

al Buildine
xanau- 01 ty

oo T A
o Speciul A&mt o7 5
‘; muaioa of Involtigatiea

‘U, 8, Departmnt of z‘u.stl o
201 Liberty Nationel Lifef

, B“Irninghu dabm.“* i

nuoun , dated 7-15-33.' :

7-28.33 e
10-12-33.‘“".;--

¥

q-w%v.amwm;-‘f“’

7T¢ te Endmtooa that the ts ‘were nlam u m_; .
snaion or Special pgent R.'K. Rternn nt xn&ih m;e gg.e. by ‘Aernt

'rurrou. When ‘they htvo urtsd t#eir pu?posl. kindly Feturn’ thw to thoi
K&uu ei;:y oram. .

Y

de-Di ﬂaton -.....,
68-‘700— :
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A1,
Ee sy
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_an Ms vife end mt Trenk ¥ash end Ais wif
. Sehrager s Ms girl, Pigoon, were likewt ﬂ

“and’ that he knew him only as: Clarenee’ mu.no ‘ol t3t e kngw
" ¢larenes Alien was Vernom ¢. Niller ony when Re ‘Tecently sew Ma
T photograph 1m & Mew York City Revspiper end identified 1% we Valng . i

7 €larence Allan, whon he hes knova for “the past Tive yers. Be il
oo that the ,Pllotompl ‘of Miler 13 Aha Il_payﬂ uS B Yery go 08

g e
Y3033, . Be sat4 b m m ik Neah wéal b
" "when usked hov ks kuew u ey rmxm ‘Shed mmqa that Baxb mist
Chave been imtrodwed 30 Ain wider his’ ‘Gorredt igee. e said et e
:-'muummnmmnﬂﬂ Texington o5

‘and Mller abd 'tho lu Fﬁ'uy N.

‘4932, So reculls kididr 4pd Y;MN:;

“s018 that &t Do time 414 he kuow thet ¥1llar wes the Versmon 0. Willer
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‘ot Alledl, m.mnutm. tt ‘shgnld H‘
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418 25t e 3
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A8 %o Semy Sohrager, he said he has knowa Mim ell M
st . Wa’: L.
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" ‘Shely stey ot the m.ugm bhl mro ey
-5z -all of his group, Miller and Viviem,

-_uu that Longie, Xutlow and the ook =
..cthu-- who wers bore = zm bo:l'on d

B"’I

5" enst by Srein. - N adnittod thet while st Mo Springs Be a
: mmm-.uuucntm-umm-mmuhuhu,mm-r
or Detastives. no uia he played plf with Mller there apd that lnl.c

"“on them and he ook her iato his mu‘s_
4uru¢ thomnthofhlyh'hdio S of tow A 20 -
‘great deal as to whet w3 om botwsen Viviak snd Ais wifeo bus ViviaN -

. 93¢ teep his wife Gompaty end they {ravellsd together $o vericws places .
¥ I° sush as Nontresl, Yermout, atlastie City, w0 forth. He edmitted boing -
48 atlentie Oity, B.7. a fev days prior %0 August ¥4b and efmittsd ;i
ol ;aun; the Motel 1) far Viviaa und, 68 & matier of. toot. sinite b
T peld @31l ¢f Vivian's expenses while she was east and that mpoa leeving
Atlentie City on Amgust Vth Vivian sdvised she was going home, whieh
~ was at some small town outside of St. Peul, Minnesote, dut she wes goiu
" 'to stop off ot Chivagt and Whit Viviaen Ssked %o Be 198 off a¥ the Robert

0. Treat Notel. He said be 418 30t ses Vivian ofY ot the fepot but ke 168 -
(ovn-Ber off at the Robert Treat Hotal and dafore &e left hexr guve MoT °s tu
7 hundred §ollard.* - @F sourse, ke Imd that 3o was under ohligation to
A Miller 1% suy Fespoet ead ssid Shet 1t was mevely oul of the goodneas -r
. ‘his beart that he entertained Vieian 1 the munner 1D whiok he 414. B

. denied making sny Selepbone esll withia forty-eight Mours omoqlnt to

© . "the departmre of Vivian which hal yeference 8o her Ssparture or %o

‘Miller or diresting snyone alse $0 sske such ¢ oall.  He strenucusly

- denied hwldso of the feot that he ¥id himself of umnbmuom :

., wam *hot.* ' .He also dsnied seking nvm ct hrlnnon. m W
h mnu) lﬂ uot sln M Ry Soe

ST L me elvised be e m‘mnn Yol wman fox mr'.' seuy yoars. -
S et h Bas Beither seed Nor ::N S his for three yuars. Fe M- -

’g:"-mchutm.dmamimmmtmmww. When asked -

' ‘,'-.j 82 to what mod Silvers wes 4ffiliated with, ha would enly sey that suvm

2 go% 8long wall with all $he boys.  Bearisg ia mimd Shet Silvere wms :.’ ;,;;M' vl

- smurdered st Somers, conutl.nt on Sovesder 50th, Be was ssked where h T
mas the wveek-end of Novenmber 10th. Ne Wluntly nrunl to say dat finelly = .

. edmitied that he was ia the Stade of Connestisut that wesk~ond. He then
_8a1d that he spext that week-end at the home of same Fespectable people

- sd¢ted he know Albers Silvers or versan, as s Bettar of faet, huu; o
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I Carlsdad for kiduey eure and thet fis was ty
#77 He wuld 20t yape theas thres Dut 414 adalt thet mmh
“was cow of the thres end se1d $his office eould Jsar: !

"'tho other two. - Ho nleo said Shet he Sravelled om his
hudtolhuhrm B

t'luonﬁnhu
*3¢ Mller Showy vhm tprk-'mi’tmi-:

kel Whetiez Shere was ¢ Jossibiliy 5
ma the u;u Ruirty doys. To Whls Mo .
14 8o kmow ebous ghat htwnuhu
T Yo ﬂﬂ,!rm -
) tn un man tt a fow. im m is ortin mnniutd
I with the Chicegs office and fnformed 1t.as $o the maturs of soxfidentfal
- -‘ - w,'m,ntomuon recsived st fhis offios. recestly $o0 She sffest Simt MLLLGR e
Ty o (T gntl ginkler hed & 8595 intersst in the Eirem Walker distillery. In view . ...
= SRS 'or the sorrodoration as rm:;.» Bashalter, 4% is Delieved the Chisego
- pfties should, a9 Svia 88 pobal mtmwmqn_w ph
.Eul respoct 90 the sitate of unklor %o deternine just Past é’
“he 414 have 32 ¥e §1s8110edy, slthoush you will sote thet Buchelly .;zm.
s ,hlruu '1$ was 2ot precisely ai isterest but more or 1eas ¢ eommission -
wnt OR Seled i3 this gountzy. 45 s00n ee the Chieago offise com-
‘Plotes 115 favestigetion 12 this sonnestion, 4% s Believed desirelly
kat the informetica Gevelopsd B8 forwarded to the Detzoit offies ter
ppproprhto imnnaation t:: mhmim. Onhru.
' is lesatal, - ik i
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n’e -ditoh dessde tb m.”n 18 nmloutood that the Sody Ras qis~
.covered en Kovember €9, “during ‘$h4_evening, €nd thnt.goa t;vo 14 nt'
‘hqatzon ha boenm 'bY ‘moany.of tinte:prim P '

! m
,bonwoe uant:lul ‘with Vivian' )hthi' ,“paramour of gunor, hq e :
during $he Spring add éarly Susmer of 1933, long distence _uhphonl“' R
‘aille from the Uplon Railrced Stasion’'at !@uu cttr £ ) iauo '
: _Doanora,luohignﬂ, ‘£e) sphone Bunber - ¥
E "oonnootion 18 Abe ¥iolnity of Dotrolt‘ Wit
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: o ‘on Kovembes kB, '1935. ‘tha Cinéinhatl Prrice Poceived & talas
_'phona eall ron épeoia! Mat T Go 'ramn talkln; tra mmphls. *'ranqoqu,
An Ihich ‘he' statsc that lntmtion hd lnun raeaind rmn u:ulu Com:ar to

3 P ,want 'an'rou ﬂqmatod L
. that thé unlisted’ télephone at that’ aﬁdnu e eho&oﬂ! for ulh dnrmr the 45
o ,,lc.at three oF rcm' aauths. and: that othdr 1nqu1ry bp mdo nth ﬁeu ib ‘n—
. th "

¥ > ¢ tnis oonnact(m. ltrl-y bo pointod,ﬂm that ‘1881 ﬂar
'\.nardiw stroot had bedn }m

;tn:wn ‘in -purt clrclu. ‘Johp mmr I.s 'y bruther to «Bert mmer. It wlllvha.

-

' ‘_‘-"“roealldd thet appmimtaly $wo yeers'ago, ‘Jahn MineT mertisd & ciﬂ *ho hed

boan rajeed by Rumer mad hils first wife. trcn $he 21as she wes 13 yedra of uga.
htar, ‘tateFirl and John Runer upe hald at. Redhnk. .New Jereey,: for kA111ng '
8 oan in their amo. ‘purtiag: the past sumaer the woman wad. tomithd X0, the
imlu. -Fohn- Rumer, slnu ‘shay- tlne. hu hoon usuan:r gpiig anucr ilm nn
ot ¥ By !‘hul.:. le I.a bal!cnﬂ to ‘b . . SR

of :m RumeT was nob contsined t,- ‘$oo Ipdianapddis CYsy D
h ‘i‘amﬁ u:l!. unlicf.od‘ .
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rour monﬂ:s gm‘l thuo are g!un. o8 ‘g

Iulhridgo 1000. TOIOQO. -Ohlﬁ'
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m-m'an u-mgmant with ‘the tc).ephang mmy m :m.
B K lbot 8151. Inﬂimpona. by‘: ﬂae(neatcrn

aaauuoh Hotel,’ chiugo. 111. ncpt.;_ g ‘
. Just arrived hame “nd received wire 3T huuno. X4
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LASS OF SERVICE DESIRE
DoMERTIC CABLE

TELEGRAN FULL RATE

DAY LETTER DEFERRED
| NIGHT * HIGHT
LETTER

| MESSAGE
I mGHY WEEK END
i LETIER _LETIER TIME FILED

Patrons shoald check clans of servics

deaired: otherwise messags will ba . Lt
I tTasamitted ap a ful)-rate . - .\ L f
commanication. n:wcou. CARLTON, PRESIDENT: ! & €. WILLEVER. FIAFT VICE-FRENDENT

Send the following mrage, subject lo the tesms on back hereof, which are hereby qrad b

oy - BIRMIRGHAM ALABAMA

! B E. BONROY |

| SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE - . N . .

' DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION . : O 5 o Blie, - S

. U, S, DEPART:NT OF JUSTICE | IRt
'SUITS L FEDERAL BUILDING Ty B AT ,
gmsas CITY MO, = ool B =

i o & Qtﬁfw?’o- Sy

| = = N\ 2w, LS

VERNE C MILLER ET-L 10U CONNER LEFT m:s TENN POR KARSES TITY S AvVE
| PM VIA FRISCO @CCUPYING DRAWING ROOM A CAR SIXTY FIVE WILL ARRIVE EIGHT TEN
| AM ACCOMPANIED BY MARSHALL BERT BATES AND WIFE AND AGENT MORTON : -

: S RORER

é?»- Y217 .

= M T e
Gov., Rate : .o i : SR :
Charge to Division of Invutlptlon _' R A e
201 Liberty Nationa)l Life Bldg. S ; PR DR
Birmingham, 4la, ‘ . R L
Divislion '/ . 3 ; ; . S T ‘
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" Dear Bi.r:‘_w,_ _ i Ro. ViRNON c.fIII.L.R. \uth auanes.

- 00 lenion

805 Port Office num ing.
. St.PBul.luinm. '

Fjiealal Agent in Chorge, 770 T
Divirlon of Inveetigution, -~ . -
UsToeDaptirt:rent of J’uﬂl“. Lol e ' Com R
Buite L, Federel Bill].ﬁln‘. . . sy L ST

sy

! 1.0.53‘1195. et 010 F{ﬂ- m. K4 - t J"
R STy OBSTRUCTION OF JU""I"h[BND“.Am ™ 3o

%o Livs e DELIVER FSDiRAL PRISONESR ﬂml‘; tho e
V- . .P!!u]. rile NO.&--BBB_Q : ' _':'..-_'."'-_. '
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74th reference to the mechine gun found by the Futhore
ities in 0 piread pesy Ceunon Fullr, Minnesoté, which gun ia now

- in the posres:ion of the Stete Criuimtl Appreicnsion Durisu 8t 0t, =

Peul,Minnesots, please be adviscd thst there 1o being forvarded to .
Jous under seperete oover, ballistioe specimens obteined from the use

~of thie weapan. “The specimens weTe seoured by Pey Herrington, super=

intnnnant or the Identiﬁm tion Divlaton. I.inmcpolh Police Dejmrt- p

”nt. R s “’5.. L \sa;..,‘.-'-_. s ..“ﬁ‘!'..,-c,"i"_-\-_ . 7'-._ . -
= s

7 Yery truly yoursy”

OGH: 10 Bpecilll dgent in cime

/ . WEICER BN,

e
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RECORDED 62.‘2??/5-’ 92-7

mnm FoR ASSIﬂAHT ATTORREY GEBEHAL m,

A I -
F S E ',r M R -
S R a

C Iith mgard to tho oomiuﬁ,on cdd.resud to ﬁc

: .lttornoy General by United States Attorney Besson, of ?rantm,
Bew Jarsey, dated Decezber 1, in the matter of Dr. Irwin R,

- Silvers, ot al, I beg to st-a.te that I Mally agree with the
thought expresased in your memorandun attached thersto. There
would appear t¢ be no reuason by those who &id and sbet well-known
fugitives to keep out of the clutches of the law should moi be
prosecuted to the fullest possible sxtent, Apparently this sun
knew the i1dentity of Verne Miller and that he us & fubitive a.nd
tookstopstoddhhinmaining fhgitim Coer

" X bglicu t.hat m prosmuon pouiblo ahauld be
" iostituted, .
The eriginal 1etter frox lhited States Attorney
Beason is returned herewith. - :

Very truly _:rouri_:,

t P M.
ii OIViLIOK CF INVESTISATION,

U3 SEvaRtuead o usmee )

L\ Li

‘-J \f‘ B Y
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. DEPARTUENT OF JUSTICE
- OFF.iCE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTOKNEY
FOR TEE DISThiCT OF NEY JERSEY

‘ Trenton, H. J.,
Dec. 1, 1933.

U. S. v. Dr. irwin Rﬂilvers
et al

Honorable
The Attorney General
heshington, D. C.

Sir:
i N
On November 15, 1933, the zbove named defendant
was arrested by operatives of the Burecu of Investlgation,
ané held under $10,000 bail by a United States Coryissioner
on a charge of consp.:.rlng with his brother, Albergsllvers,
to harbor a fugitive (Verrdon.C. &iller).

+ i

I uncderstand that Dr. Silvers bought optouetrist
supplies and had cards printed for Vermon C, ililler, who :
was a fug:.t.:n.ve froa tansas City, iissouri. The name of 4
Steghen J. Gross, Jr., was rr:r'.i.nt.eﬁ on the letter-heads,
prescription blanks and cerds. These were very; obviously
intended to be used by the fugitive iiller to prove a good
alibi for him in case he was arxzested by officers of the law.

Since then, however, both the i‘ug:.tlve willer and
the co-consp:.rator Albert 8ilvers, brother of Dr. SJ.lvers,
have died.

No good, of course, can come of the prosecution . k\k_/
of Dr. Silvers, except punishnment for the crime vhich he
has committed and of course the usual deterrent feature to
others who are likely to commit the same or other crimes.
The case against DIr. Silvers does not seex tc us to be any
too strong, and the possibilities of a conviction eccordingly
Go not sees to be any too likely. Under 2ll the circum-
stences in the case, we guestion whether it would be advisseble
te proceed any further 'in the matter.

Won't you kincly let us know whether or not it is
your desire that we continue with the presentation of the cuse
to the Grand Jwry, and the trial of the defendant, or whether
we showlc cease any further prosecution of the tziter.

Kespectfully, AP ?7/’. _,_/ai ’/? .
’)Fp?, $ % (sgd) Barian Besson' p VEON 07 MVERT G ) f!
. iialter B. Petry i{y United Stptes sttpmey g g 32 L.
hsst. U.S. Attorney ¥ REOORpgy, e T
a8 & W oo ksl oy OF iz TNt :
INDExEp *b et i |




Mr. Nathan..

. JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (ff R e WLN
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Speciel bgent in Cherge Ledd called this morning on the
telephone from St. Louis and sdvised that Agent Anderson, who is
there in connection with the Galatas investigetion, had an inter-
view this morning with Tom Carney, who indicated very strongly
‘ that if the bond of Mrs, Conners, now hLeld at Kanses City on the
¥ obstruction of justice charge, could be reduced to $2,500, he,
Cerney, would make the bond end he was satisfied thet he could count
on jirs. Conners furnishing him with informetion concerning Gzlatas!
present whereabouts. I then talked to Agent Anderson, who stated
that a movement was on foot to reduce the bond of Mrs. Conners at
Kenses City, and that it would be reduced ultimately to £2,500,
and he wondered 1f it would be satisfactory to the Director to fall
in with this scheme and let the Kanses City Office acquiesce in the
reduction of the bond so that we might represent to Carney that it _
had been reduced as a result of his request. I told him that I .y
felt that this was entirely satisfactory; that inasmuch &s the bond e
would be reduced, certainly there should be no objection to our teking
edvantege of that possibility. He stated that he would eall Speciel
Lgent in Ccarge Conroy immedietely and advise him of the developments.

Subsequently, in fact this aftermoon, Agent in Charge Larson
called from Detroit. He stated that in an inter-office letter
between Cincinneti and Kensas City, a copy of which had been received
in Detroit, it wes noted that in developing information furnished
by Agent Turrou as a result of his interview with i4rs. Conners at
Memphis at the time of her arrest, they hed found several telegrams
going into a residence at Toledo, Ohio, and traced several telephone
calls giving that telephone number, which obviously was a headquarters
of some sort for Geletes and his associetes, Lerson steted that this
morning he called this number on the telephone end edvised that he
wes & friend of the gang end inquired with reference to two of this
group by thelr first nasmes., He was then told that they were in
South Bend, Indizna et the Jefferson Hotel. He then inquired where
"Dick" was and stated that it would not be necessary to give Dick's
full name, but he was referring to "Dick G.", whereupon the individusl
at the other end of the line stated that Dick was also et -the
Jefferson Hotel at South Bend, but tl:at they were all expected back
et Toledo on Thursdey morning. Larson was desirous of having Agent
in Charge Keith, who was then 2t Detroit examining spplicants,
proceed with him to Toledo. He hed elreedy called Chicego and

"OOPY FILED W/ /

T A A
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Director. -2 - ' 12/6/33

edvised that office of the informetion relative to the Jefferson
Hotel at South Bend, and Chicago iz covering that angle this
afternoon;: He felt, however, thet the crowd mgy heve left the
Jefferson Hotel, inasmuch as they were due back in Toledo tomorrow
morning, and that possibly. the major activity will be et Toledo.
He stated his Agents were ‘scattered and he would prefer to have
Agent in Charge Keith, if it were possible to permit that action.

I discussed this matter with Mr. Nathan, who subseguently,
I understand, talked with you concerning it, and Mr. Nathan cslled
the Detroit Office on the telephone and advised that it would be
satisfactory for Agent Keith to proceed to Toledo, assuming that
tr. Keith could caencel the arrangements which he had mede for apoli-~
cants et Pittsburgh tomorrow morning. ilr. Keith advised over the
telepl.one that he could cancel these errangements very sati:zfactorily
end it is understood that he is proceeding this afternoon to Toledo
with Larson.

Respectfully,

V. W. Hughes.
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Decerber 12, 1985, ‘
L ETEOREDDE ror' .':';,: C ;
This {9 to aclnowledge recoipt of your mesorandum ¢ -
dated December &, 1955, with which you transaitted copy of
your letter duted Doceamber 8, 1983, addressed to Hurlan Besson,
Esquire, United Steiss Attornay, Trenton, ¥ex Jersey, with
. ‘ ressect to the clargos pending agsinst Dr. Irvin R, Silvers,
. end to edvize tl’mt tte Kew Yorx Olfice of the Divieion bas
beon instrocted’ to t.suce n')proprut.‘a act.loa. : .
LR ; .f:' Very tr:.ly :wrs, :

. -

- S L T “Director. .
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LRENtLH
6=8C25-920
Mocwabar io, 100,
DEC S J&cﬁlal wmt hl Chim,

ivieion of Inveniligetion,
0. 8. D&p&!“ﬂlﬂt of JB!‘-‘.I.@. :
570 Lexington Avenue, Boom 140%,
Kov Yorz, Bex Tork.

BEs VERROR C, MILLED, with alizses,
FOGITIVE - I. O, §1196,
SEITRUCTION 4F JULITICR
{Eudeuvor to Doeliver Pedersl
Prisouer Fraok Resh)

o+ i

Deer 8

: Iz eonnection «lih ihe prosecvilon pemdlog sgainst
Ir. Irvie B, S1ivers, there ere transzitted berevwith oo;les
of a memor-niuz é2tef Lecenbor 6, 163, Yy Joseph B. Kesnen,
Assistant Attomney Oeneral, ead copies of e lotter cated
Toceaber &, 191%, addresesod by Mr, Keenan to Harlan Besacn,
Esqoire, United States lttomq. ‘rrantm. Bes Jersey, for
your faforzaticn.

( ;-—”*‘*" . W | I_ Yory tnl.‘y yours,

Director.

P. W,
TIGATION,

pISION OF INVES
w5 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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Decenber 6, 1933,

B:rlsn Bex mn. !sq., _ [
Urited Stintes ittorney, - R
Trenton, Nuw Jarcey. S T

. nep;ying to your letter of Deccaber lst to tho M.borney Ge-:erx 1,

' %ith reference to the c.!u.rge egrinat Dre Ipwin K. Silvers of couspiring
with his brother, Alber ixw*s, to burber 2 fuzitive, Vernon C. ¥iller,.
I beg to zdvise it it {b tie opiniom of this Depsrtuent ‘het: the presesit
£ otus of thie sutier recuires thit $t should not be dischergecs - Versen E,.
Killer wzp one of the most dingsrous crimircls in the country, - gou it for &
lon; time »#nd enyone who eiﬂe«’ him to esceae Ie.a szilty o"' e nost, sef'ioJ
oifensa, e o e R S :

Infors: tion .t hund 13 no® ecouvineing thrt Dre Silvers wis fanocent
in this motiers On the conivory there e pome very surpiciours circun-
stinees Indiczting thrt he i *h" heve imowinsly elded rilier to eSCLDPY,

o thie plate of the record, you &re instructed not %o drop Yhe msiter, tut
_,to give 1t your mort serious co: .a!.dsratim end preaor.t. t.he rr,.ct.s cmee*ned
Leresith to the g“am. jury. e _-

The Pivision or Investigetion ba., been rafruastﬁd to coopere.t.e m_iy
with yo. to develoy «11 the imporicnt f:cts wod if, of rourse, tfter they
e sgoetblel, you sre decidedly of the opinion th:t & eoxnviction cranot be
obleined, re wili e plcd to be tidvised of such concuzion. Upon the receint
of such sdvice, furthe: eoasiderition will be glven to tie sctters

Respectlully,

. o Tor the Lt_:.pmcy Ge:.&ra},,' '

. :05‘.?3 ‘ K.E..'"‘l“.
‘ tntlstmt !t.t,omey Ganer&l.

COPIES DESTROYED
,40  AUG 31 1964
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE JBK-ZCB
JBE- WASHINGTON, D, C. _ er. s )
95-05-48 Eff- oo :
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: December 6, 1933.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. HOOVER,
DIFECTOR, DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION.

With reference to your memorzndum of the 5th instant, I ettach
& cerbon copy of the reply which 1 have mede to Barlen Besson, Esq.,
Urited Statés Attorney, Trenton, New Jersey, with respect to charges
agsinst Dr. Irwin R.O Silvers.

I shall appreci&& it if you will assign the proper agents to assist

the United States Attorney in prepering the case.

Respectfully,
G ‘W.

JOSEPH B. KEENAN,
- Assistent Attorney General.

/Inclosure #722429.

AN,
N . M
;,} ?\ REmRIJ?:;\ l( r mi—
- . el - Ul- . ¥ T ,_’II - ¥
8 Bunif a0 | ! r.-\,-:::i:-o ?N .

o : EC. 7 [933-1 .

LR I TN B S, ‘:-1::; l




MEGUIE S (

. 5. Bureau of Inbestigation

¢ Bepartment of Justice . i
625 Lafayette Building
Detroit, Michigan '
~ December b5,
1033

. em

Wi, Naith -
AN - R

pirector .
Division of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

+

Dear Sir:

|
There is boing tranamitted herewith copy of the |
report of eutopsy concerning VERNON C. R, ¥hose murdered I
.body was found in Detroit on November 28. It will be noted that ;
the direct cause of death is not explained in this report. I !
have been informed by the coroner that his office is meking fur- |
ther examination of various parts of the body upon request of i
the local police and therefore they are awaiting final results ;
of such examination. However, he stated the blows on the head by |
a blunt instrument were the direct cause of dea

There are Also being trans ed herewith three i
lippings taken from Thé¥Detroit News, The}etroit Times, end The !
/Detroit Free Press of Dedember 4, 1933, which carry Vernon Miller's :
plcture, which is believed to be a good likensas of him just
prior to his death. As stated in the clippings the police believe :
thet some person upon viewing the photograph will be able to fur- i
pish the police information as to the place where he stayed while
in this city. This office 18 also keeping in close contact with :
the police on this matter with a view to detemmining if any other
fugitivea whom we are seeking were present with Miller here be~
fore his death.

This photograph of Miller which was taken in the
morgue has been touched up by an artist and eye glasses placed
thereon. I have been informed by the coromer that Miller's body
was on December 1, 1933, shipped to C. W. Harvey, an undertaker
at Huron, South Dakota, the body being e¢laimed by Millerts father,

Charles(Miller. !
—— S i
J, Very wruly yours,  |{. )Y /F |
t.-»“""'.”r"'/ |
“.‘ -..;,erVBB ®a. Larson . e
+ et Chicago Special Agent in Char PR
Wb st. paul A ECORDTD ';,6‘3
. . Kansas City mzl m g_, ) »




Clews Sought |

LR

Pollce sought the afd of the pub-
lic Monday, {n solving the supposed
gangster killing' of “Verne Miller,
notorious eriminal who was found
ghot to death & week ago. Inspector
John I, Navarre, head of the Homi-
clde Squad, asked the Free Press
to publish the above photograph of
Miller -with the request that any-
one knowing anything of his where-
:abouts or movements prior to his
;death communicate with the police.
*Navarre sald that such information
_would be beld jn strictest con-
: "Adence. L . .

. . ]

THE DETROIT FREE PRESS - 12/4/33

o C2-RET/IT-F20

Sl : o=t
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WILLER KILLIN
BRINGa POLIG
Y FOR A

Inspector John I, Navarre, head
of the homicide squad, today sald
police werg hopelessly baffled in
search for killers of Vern Miller,

associate of Harvey Bailey and
George “Machine Gun™ Kelly' and;
sought public ald in tracing Miller’s .
activitien in Detroit.

MHler's battered body was found'
in & diteh at Cambridge and Har--
low avenues lant Wednesday. .

Novarre asked the press to pubd-
lish a compoesite picture which,
shows how Navarre believea Miller
leoked while hiding out in Detroit.

The only criginal picture police

VERNE, MILLER i

had of Miller was ona tnkenby Fed-’
eral suthorities several years ago.
iWhen found slain, Miller's blonde
hair had been dyed a dark red and
he war wearing a mustache, He
+had also worn spectacles on occa-
slons, according to Department of
Justlce investigators.

Navarrs hopes publication of the
composite picture will bring to dight
pomeone who eaw Miller while he
was hiding out in Detrolt. He sald
ihe would keep secret the name of
uyono who voluntaerl lntoma-

--Miller wis belleved to have ar
g ved in Detreit about Oclober 22

Avarre aald he might have been
ﬂaylnt ata :mall downtown hotal.

THE DETROIT TIMES
12/4/33
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; VERNE MILLER.
- "Pollce are trying to trace the
‘movements of Verne Miller, notor-
dous bandit and gangster, whose
body, wrapped in a blanket, was
round in a ditch at Cambridge and
Harlow avenues last  Wednesday.
Detectives say that Miller, who had
dark red halr and mustache, had
been to a barber shop a few hours
before he was killed and had his
hair trimmed. Any pérson who
knew where this man was living in
Detroit is asked to call the homl-]
cide squed office, which promises
the information will be kept con-
fidential. e

The Detroit News, Monday, December 4, 1933,
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REPORT OF AUTOPSY

Verne Miller * : )

On the body of .............

held at ... Wa¥ne County Morgue . ... . e e s e in the City of Detroit on the

.................. I8V s day of............. Degember. . ... , 193 .3, between the hours of

...... QA e Moand LT P ML
NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL PERSONS PRESENT N

IN WHAT CAPACITY

ADDRESS OCCUPATION PRESENT

Paul A Klebba & D W Johnaton M.D.
OPETALOT oo ovcietrriecmerrrensiesseeecaenemsteaessseeseresbesresat e ronmedsbussms barbaat e omseemees £ oaseeiLheebees£FILE L bar e s res oo RS bR A e AR bR AR AR A PEEY

Assisted by

Notes taken by........
INSPECTION OF BODY IN SITU

Sex....Male Color. White . Apparent Age. .. .. <1< Color of Hair..Red. .. . Eyes. Grey. ...

Height.....5. .»7. ... .Apparent Weight...... I60...... Marks and deformities . L8ft ring finger . .
- amputated at 1st digit

revererreene EXternal \u.rol.u'ldsSee'be]'("""'r

e NUREHON o GO0 et

Condition of body........... .NOY _@MPAIMOd et

; Samuel PFrey, 6304 Hereford; Carl S. Snyder, 5760 12th; Chas. Racey.
Identified by.. =000 200 ¥ . 0uba herelorad, ’ B R yeer 2.3 ’Idanf..Bureal
As the body of VERNE MILLBR . i sirssrionee RS ..Det.Pol.Dep’

LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF WOUNDS
Sisvor irregular shaped penetrating puncture:wounds, entering skull

Two irregular shaped (similar to eRove) left basal region of skull.

et birans

__proper, causing compound fracture of skull.

POk i i i g B N o T D et ' -

-------




ADDITIONAL FACTS

et
I3
e . . EXTYoeTS .
i
denkraan e P -

.................... M. D, certify that I performed the autopsy herein mentioned

and the foregoing description of said Postmortem appearance is correct and that in my opinion the cause of death
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'UNITED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
. .Tris casc omiGINATED AT KANSAS CITY, MOe .. ... ..o . .2 . .. ... e, . 62-878
‘| movowT maoE AT - '_ DATE WHDN MAD: _“_' mmmnwmcnmo& amnmc\r =‘_,»_
PITTSHORGH, Pa. |- 13-0-53 12-:-33 o 5-‘___-_“ n. A wmr RN
: ST 4 N R SN Miscollamoua -Obstruction or
VERNGN C. HII.LER tith aliases - !'UGI‘I'IVE .{Justice {Endeavor %o del iver
I. 0, 1195 ot als ~ - . o Pederal Prisoner Frank Nash)
owls‘orl-' Pler Dannals, Pittsburgh, P., could -
‘ ‘\.\mm& furnish no infoarmaticm of value {n- - '
5 " __-j z, stant mmtter aside fram his positive. =~ - -
:.;@-'g 4}. - identificetion of STEPHEN J, GROSS as ™ .. ~.. " /i
q,,,,,“ ‘;_. . dentical with VERNON C. MILLER, whawm + - - % . 7
6 .. he met 8-13-33 at White Sulphur Springa, & ook *
' \n.'fl Ot\% T W V. Hicro-photographa of lead alug =~ .~ L
o ) S

end fired shell case, Kansas City Mase .
59-71\33391‘9 . _sacre exhibited and furnished to bale ... .. . 5
ke 7 listics experts, Pittshurgh district for - - e T w
future refereme,

_-'-‘-:.r ‘!“,?'"."',':"-_‘-"'_'?‘_:."., T :m . -*_-- R _,._’,._:‘_ T -
i RHERENOE: Roport of Special Lgent I l. Schoales, Uaahington.

Do c.. 11"&‘33. ‘ﬁj oL % '.
. DEmIS: - it nﬂsa:ncm. m. e ? ": EEAN

, _ Although 1nrormtion 1: % the otroct that Subject vmnon c. MILLIER

13 now dead, the writer conducted investigatian relative to the undeveloped

lead set forth im report of reference, this in view of the expectation that
ceranepOThaps additional valuable infarmation might be obtained relative to the as-
sociations of the deceased, by an interview with Mr, Pier Damnals, who was '
‘readily available for 1ntervio'l 1n tho orrico ot tho Prothonotary » City-county
Buﬂdins. Pittsblﬂ'sh. k. ' ’ -.."_‘ :_ A _..=~ /“’ - . .‘, -I"_.(:I.- ; - , )
s The photograph or VER NOI C. IEILLEB was displayd to nr. Dannala, who
_-di atoly and positively identified this photograph as that of an iniividual
whr.m he had mt at the Greanurior Hotel in i'hito Su.‘l.phw Sprlngs. We Va.. under

-.-'.r-. .

cl'.(

s

mmmmﬂmsum

FORWAROED: C{ L_7/ ?Gting P 2 97,/ J,. q !;oEo:uz; .npgf

UNITED STATES T s REEKED OFF:
COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO;

Divisin C},ﬁd&,: PR LR —D:er?— 1‘{'?3 .

Kansas City . 2
Weshington Fiald 1 nou:x: : |lr mvmo:l-r._n:u
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‘U W u.-.manmnnt;umu-u ) 7—@:4—
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He stated thet on méuﬁ IS, 1563 be ‘aiFived ot the Gresmbrier Ho--

tel, White Sulphur Springs, and shortly after ehscking into the hotel he went

to the golf links where he expected to meet a friend who was to play with him
as & partner in a golf tournament, However, this friend was not evailable end
he, Dannals, was introduced to VERNON C. MILIER, who was knom to him then as
STEPHEN J, GROSS and after he, Gross, had looked ¥r. Danmals over with saue.
suspiuon 1t was decidod that they would play as partnora .111 ths tournnmant. -

. "ﬂ\'.’
.‘,‘

" During his rounds with MILLER blias GROSS,. he, moss. felked come

' sidsrably, advising Mr, Dannals that he had learnsd his game with Bob HcDonald
" a golf instructor of soms repute in chicaso. Iilinois and that he, GROSS, had .

travelled with McDonald for severzl months, playing golf with him. Af ter they

“~had e¢ompleted their first round, GROSS reqmsted that Mr. Dannals meet him the -

following day and play sane more golf, Dennals informed GROSS that he was to

meet a friend the nerxt day, however, that he would play him the following dey,

P TR ey

Soveral daya later, GROSS. Dannals,’ an‘.'- uwral rrienﬂa ‘contimed

_‘_"their golf game, at which tim certain bets weTe placed on the geme, as @ re-
- sult of which GROSS apparently became excited due to the money involved and ..

becams nervous and was unable to play bis usual good game of glf, resulting
in GROSS' ‘stating that . the rest or tham woro too g:od ror him, that hs mtendaa
to quit, which be 4id. = S L . . L e
- ,' Mr. Dannals proceoded %o atate that he saw GROSS almost daily eitter
on the porch of the bhotel, in the dining room, or in the moving pietura theatra

_at the hotel, and that GROSS was almys alono. .

: Mr, Dannale stated that one evening ho ms sitting on the porch of
the Greenbrisr Hotel conversing with GROSS shen soame friends of Damnals*® csme

" to the botel from stlamte, Georgia, He, Dannals, excused himself from moss ,

- Bnglish uhioh ha, aaoss. nsed during h:ls ommaation.

and procesded $o0 converse with these friends, whersupon GROSS came over apd .
joined the party, Mr. Dannals sptated thet GROSS so “murdered the King's
language™ that he was abhemed to introduce GROSS to his rrionds 1n vie' of the

" GROSS was driving a Ford 7-3 1933 antombne, baaring a Naw J’ersey
1icense, and informed Mr, Dannels that he was fran Mepleton, N. Je; thet he
had previously owned a Cadillac automobdile which he hed sold for $1600 and
purchased two Ford automobiles, giving ome of them to bis wife,

MILLER elias GROSS also imformsd Mr, Dannals that he was suffering
from & nervous di_scn'der and that his femily physician bad inatructed him to

———
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take the rest eure at White sulphur springn '-""':-_?-_- R '

When Dannals departed rron Whih &lehm' Sprimu ho mrormed GROSS
that he was returning to Plttaburgh, at which time GROSS stated that he expect-
ed to be in Pittsburgh during the middle of Septamber and that he would "look
"Dannels up" eand perhaps they could play same golf at Pittsbnrgh. Hm_lever, JDan-

nala stated that he lns mt seen GROSS a:lnce that datea ROl .:_,f _

4.'

. ‘I'ho deacriptian of tmoss as rumiahed bz Mr, Dannals 19 ment:lcal with
that of VERNON C. MILLER, ‘although he was mt aware that MILLER "hed part of ‘his
finger missing, Dannals stated that MILIER did not bave a mstache whne at :
White Sulphur Springs and thet hia hai.r w5 blond .'m eblm'. TR
With rererenco to a lettar recoived by the Pittsbur@: Division Grfice
under date of October 17, 1933 from the Kansas City Division Office, forwarding
a card bearing micro-photographs of a portian of a lead glug and of & fired
gholl ease, which were prepared by Merle A, Gill, Ballistician of Kensas City, -
Missouri, said photographs having refererce to th.e Kansas City Massacre, oon- " - '
tacts have been mmde with the several bdallistics experts in the Pittsburgh -
. district relative to this matter, and. the referred to photographs were left in
the possession of -Jamoa L, Davidson of the Allegheny County Morgus, Pittsburgh,

PET T e

who will compare these photographs with shells and slugs coming into’ his pog- - e

sesajon Ifrom time to time as a result of machine gun shootings and if he finds
~ said markings to be 1dent1ea1 will i.mnediately adv:lse ths Pittsburgh Divisim .

Offices . . _ : .

: Thare appears to ho no rurther 1meetigat1vo activity :Ln t.his dis-
trict pertaining t0 this mtter a.nd sems 19 A

REFERRED UFON COMPLETIGN TO THE OFFICE OF (RIGIN,
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DEC 201983 AN
ORANDON FOR ASSISTANT AT RI. HERAT EERMAN

4 g

81th refereace to the chaerges pending agaiast Dr. Irxin R,
Silvers, there ie transmitted herewiih, for your inforsatiom, copy of
& lsiter dated Deceaber 6, 1933, by F. X. Fay, Special lgant. in cho.rge
of the New York otﬁ.cc of th.i.a Division.

hry tml: yourl.

for tae L[ireclor,

Assisiant Directore

KA

Incl. 364915

MAILED

(fru_sa SECTION w
i

%{ % DEC 161088 *

[ P, M,
h pygenw oF KVCSTIGATION,
\‘

i cER L YeEaT CF JLSTICE, J)
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H. 8. Bareau of Inbestigation b e
Bepustment of Justice S o
Room 1403 E Wr, Qi e
3?0 hximhn Avenue By 8D, cornnaen '
New York City Mr, LOCK®.conearee ,
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62-4949

, December 6, 1933
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Director ' h
Division of Investigation DEC 2 0 'm A &/DEQ_,-- 'ﬂ::“*l&QS i
U. S. Depariment of Justice cee s VW L
Washington, D.C. - \:39‘9# T

&

b@"‘"}v“m FILE

Reference is made to your letter of December Sth, wherein
you request informetion es %o whether Agent Tracy edvised the attorney
for Dr. Irwin R.OSilvers, defendant in the district of New Jersey in
the Kensas Clty messacre case, that he would recommend to the United
Stetes Attorney the entering of & nolle prosequi.

LA EL U H

Desr Sir: v

.
W — s« e A —

I heve conferred with Agent Tracy and em informed of the
following fects: Dr. Irwin R. Silvers was errested on the night of
November 15th at Orange, New Jersey and brought to Newark, New Jerasey,
where on the morning of November 18tk he was arreigned before Uni ted
Stetes Commissioner Holland. At that time the attormey for Silvers,
George Kesselhaut, Lefoourt Building, Newark, N.J., informed Agent
Trady thet his sole interest in the case was to have the charges against
the doctor dismissed. Naturelly, nothing was said by the igents by
which the attorpey could infer that the charges were to be dismiased.

Hoe demended @ hearing before the United Stetes Commisasioner end 1t

was eet for November 24th. When it came up on November 24th, it was

ed journed until December Sth. Between those dates Agent Tracy recalls

having e conversation with Kesselheut in Newsrk, New Jersey, et which

time the attornsy again stated thet he desired to heve the charges

dismissed, or, if the cherges were not to be dismissed he would insist

upon a hearing before tbe United Stetes Commi ssioner. He frankly ed-

mitted thet the purpose of this hearing wes 8o thet he could secure

the evidence which the Government had to offer egaimst his client.

He was ipformed that the probabilities were there would be no preliminary

hearing end that if he inalsted too strongly upon such a hearing, an

{pdtotment would be returned before the next ad journed dete. Following

this conversation, scme time around Decamber let, Agent Tracy received .
a telephone call from this atiorney in which he again brought up the '
metter of the dismissel of the compleint. He was advised to commnicate

with Assistant United States Attorney Petry st Trenton, New Jersey, which

he d1d. In telephone conversation with this office, Kesselheut suggested

| 5
" _
AAPIES DESTROYED A N/ .\‘l f ‘&"’ , v




Director
62-4949 . 2.

that in view of the fect Vernon €. Miller and Albert Silvers were dead,
probebly there was no ¢ase in the distriet of New Jersey es it was
egeinst Dr. Irwin R. Silvers elcone eml no conspiracy cherge could be
brought egeinst him singly. He was referred to the United States
Attorney's office end sufficient to say no atatement wes mede to him
to the effect that Agent Tracy would recommend a nolle prosequi. 4
ehort time aefter this conversation, Assistent United States Attorney
Petry telephoned this office end talked to Agent Tracy. Ee said

thet he hed just been in telephons communicetion with the attorney
erd he informed the sttorney that under no consideration would the
case be diamissed. Mr, Petry asked igent Tracy a mumber of questions
concerning the facts in the case as pertaining to prosecution in that
distriet and Mr, Petry edvised that he would teke the matter up with
the Department. '

As the Division kmows, prosecution 1s pending in the
Southern District of New York agsinst Abe!bhait end HermangBorenstelin.
Subsequent to the arreat of Dr. Silvers it was learned that he was in
the Southern District of New York on August llth with his deéceased
brother, Albert, for the purpose of securing sample cases and frames
for Miller. On December 4th the case was dlscussed with the issistant
United States Attormey in New York City in charge of the prosecution
of Chait end Borenstein with e view to securing his opipion with
respect to the advis=ebility of inetituting prosecution in his-district
egainst DIr. Silvers; in other words, s conspirecy charge in the Southern
District of New York sgainst sll three, At the present time the United
Stetes ittorney's office has the matter under considerstion. 4igent
Turrou telephoned lir., Petry on December 4th end ssked whethex there
would be any objection on his part to our dresenting the cese in the
Southern District of New York es egeinst all three. Mr. Petry had ne
objection and thought it advisable to have the United Stetes Attormy
here consider the matter. The ettorney for Dr. Silvers knows that hie
¢lient was in New York City with his brother Albert for the purpose of
furthering the conspirecy end is not, of course, unawere of the fact
thet prosecution can be instituted ageinsat his client in this district.

Very truly yours,

F, X. FAY
Special qu&f‘jn Charge.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Kansaa c.'tty, Kensas : l?n..tuo._ 62474 -
REFORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: mmmnwﬁncﬂm REPORT MADE BY: o -
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WOPSISorFﬁ: - éubjaof 'lﬁillep.pftopped et Gﬁ}ﬁfon_o Inn,

o e

Roaring Gap, ¥. ., alons from September
2 %0 13; 1933; registered as D, J. Groas

J‘..»uoq) . of Maplewood, N. J.; was driving a Ford

Z .~ V=8 sedan carrying N, J. liconse tags; .
Nz .7 . 'posed as a manufacturer of optical m.ppliaa, h

" played golf incessantly end olaimed that . S .

=034

iR é. o :
gz Y 5&._ s : he once yeceived instructions from Bob .
P "/«rg‘m\‘a g T NoDonald of Chicago., Check: of 100&1 tale~ Fen
‘OE SRS 0\\'& PR phons, telegraph and postal records dcveloped e
PT:UE_,\Q‘\ Q‘, : ', .., ho additional mromtion or value, o
i \05‘3'3 s teieadeEweet g LT T T e e
<©
e R. U. C.
PETTRRmOCR: f Lotter fram Gh:loago ornce dated Nomber
- e _.}" SO _ 11. 1955' . 3 f ‘ . ”,__3*,:‘_',*‘\ ,,:*t_ ,r -x s i,. . -
|orammss . il Inquiry of :. 7. Ingkeap, carstakor, Cirqyatcmo Inn,
| - . " 1 Roaring Gap, North Carolins, developed that Graystons
Ion is a summer, resort hotal operated by Mr, L. D. Miller of Greens-
cETALS: boro, North Carolina, who also operates the Sedgefield Imn, a8 winter,
rosort hotel at Greensboro; that the Greystone Inn terminated its
1933 season on September 15, 1933 and is now boarded up for the -
winter; that all of the psople smployed there during the summer have
.~ left and that their names end addreases may doubtless be obtainad from
_ Mr, L, D. Miller at the Sedgefield Inn, Greensboro; that he did not
s come into close contaet wifh the hotel guests and has no recollection
4 or sver having ssan anyone ,abmt Boarin; l:hp 'ho mambled the photo-
i H - RECORDED AND mn:m
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graph of subject Miller exhibited by agent.

Inquiry of D. Barbor, manager, Southeaatern Public
Utilities Company, Elkin, North Carolina, reflectsd that &ll tele-
pbhone calls for the Graystone Inn and all other phones at Roaring
Gap are handled and resorded by the telephona operatsr at ‘the
Graystons Inn throughout the Inn's season; that all telegraph
messages to and from Roaring Gap ere hendled over the phome by tho
pearest telegraph affises which are located at Elkin, North Caro~ -
lina, and that the ,$elephone redords of the Graystone Ipn should,
therefore, show a record of ths telegnmn phoned in from Roaring
Gap; thet Miss Irene Roberta, who.is now employed at the Sedgefield
Inn, Greensboro, North Carolisma, oparatod the nitchboard et Graystons
Inn during the put neaaon; ; s

Frowe e

“’ N

mrough the conrtosy or caretaker J » 'I'. Inskeep, agent mdo .

a thorough check of records storsd in the Graystons Inn office and

succeaded in locating & record of all telephone treffic thers for the -
- ptat seasom, A careful check of @ll calls for the month of September .-

reflected that subject Miiler was chapged with pnly one call and that

. this was & thirty cent call made to the Ford Motor Compeny, location

"not shown, under dete of September 9, 1933. "Agent was unable to

locate the hotel registration records for the past season but later .

located these records at the Bedgefield Inn. Greensbom, Norbh Carolina.

" where they wers chec!:ad a3 hareinaftér reported.

It is further noted that egent exhibited a photograph of

-“sub Jeet Miller to Deputy Sheriff Guy Wallace, who yesides on the

.Grey stone Inn property and looks after matteras both there and in the
. amall settlement of Roaring Gap., He stated thet subject Miller's

" ‘eountensnce had & familiar appearsnce but that he is unable to recell |

tho tim md circumatancoa under which he might have seen bim,

‘-‘-, " Pa, d "’b_

' lﬂn. J'. T. Inskeep, Postmaster. Roa-rin"gl.dap, North Gﬁm-

1ine, examined the photogreph of mbjeot Miller but had no recollectiocn

of evar having seen him before or of ever having received any mail

for him under his trus name or elieses. Through the courtesy of Mrs,
Inskesp agent theroupon made & careful check of her register of mcney
orders issued, record of money orders paid amnd the incoming and
ocutgoing registered mail for the month of September, 1933, but found
.no record of anything'a golng either to or from subject Miller throug‘h

. $he Roaring Gap, North Carolina. Post Otrioe under his trué ,hame -

A H - . -
or alima. : S ,_.-v- IR };_ L ‘_;. ,. R
R B DR B s . - o - - - "_. R

I' Lrthur Hanks, 'uho operatn a aerﬂu atation often _

patronized'b; Graystone Inn guesta at Roaring Gep, North carolina. had

-2-
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no recollection of having ever seen. anyone about Roaring Gap m
b ; roaanblod ‘l'.ha photogrnph et su'bjoct lm.ler .xhibited by agent.

Elkin. North carolim. likewisa had ho recoliection of evar haring
"so8n anyone who ressmbled the photograph of the fugitive which was

:  her records failed to indicate that any telegrems bad been received
.. oT sent by the fugitive through ‘her office under either his tre
. nama or hia nliasea during the r:lrst two weeks or sgptember, 1933.

maa Kelly G, ca.rter. opentor, Poatal Telegraph oftice,
lein, North Carolina, advised agent thet theRostal Telegreph offise
_ was not in operation in Elkin during the first two weeks in Septetver,
- of this year and oonaequently did. not receive or send an;f,' telegram,
during that Periol. ey R LI }:--,;”- % o
. :'. SR ‘, B M ‘;"._

%
B. I. !hoermre, iechnic, Tord Motor company, Elkin. o
" Horth Carolima, advised this agent that he called at the Graystone
- 1on, Roaring Gap, North Carolina, atout September 9, 1933 at the . -
=t~ -raquest of & guest hamed D, J. Gross in en effort to furnish e new
koy for the latter's Ford sedan; that this c¢ar bore & New Jersey
license tag but that he did not mmke any note of the motor or license
numbers 6f the sams; that Gross resembled the photograph of the
~ fugitive and anawered his genaral description except that Groes -
_ appeared to be a bit hear.ler, that Grogs stated that he also omed ..
‘e large Cadillac ear which’ vas then in the possession of his wife
at thoi.r home in Néw Jeraey. .Continuing, Mr. Macefmore stated that
h& was unadle to.find s duplieato key for sibject Mille¥'s eutomobile
and was consequently foresd 'to remove the awitch lock a0 that the -
" ear eould be operated by contacting the ignitlon wires; that he = -
knowa nothing further concemmg subjoct Miller s past hiatory or
ruture plans. ‘

3

b

I.. D. mnor mnager. Sedgorield Inn, Greensbom, Rorth
, carolina, was able to identify fugitive from his photogreph as &
- .. .man who stopped at the Greystone Inn, Roaring Gap, North Ceroline, .
¥, -»  during the first part of September, 1933 tut stated that he did not -
_ 0% come into olose scontact with subject Miller while he was there and
- consequently cannot recall him very clearly; that the elerk, the
telephoms operator, the waitress and the bell boy who eame into contact
- with sub jeet Miller through their employment &%: _Greystone Inn are.
now holding identical positions at the Sadgefield Inn, Greenasboro, .

-3

“wra, ‘l. B.’ Ih:ttn.er, mane gar woatarn Undon orﬁco, : o e

exhibited by egent.<She also edvised this agent.that e chdéck of . ‘

-

———




end would doubtless be in & position to give mich 1 more 1nromuon“'- s

comopioel oy SORCErning subjeot MILLew, g S ey R g 3 e

L -!:-’-,.“: q.' e R e 2 i 2y fﬁ;(}:w*“* ‘5!\45-- 5 .- "

B Mh»&‘i"ﬂ!'-h--—w.—\u v P e PO b 2SN, v
S .__’ .d ST 4. C. nmn, alerk, Sodgeriald Inh Grsamboro, llortﬁ 148

caronna, advised agent that he was smployed as. & clerk at the.: ;gw
Graystone Inn at Roering Gep, North caroli.na, dur }he past aum
and that the ragiatration records for that place ate now in his pouauim
;, 8% the Sedgefield Tunm,.: A sheck of these reccrds ereupoll refleoted i35
“j—that D, -J. Gross of #3 Eenry Place, Maplewood, Kew Jersey,” rogistoroa‘
.8t the Grayatane Inn on the afternoon’of Sep tamber 8‘, 1933 and’ s, SARNE
i.pnad to room £12; that'he remined there as s guest until th..1 RS 35
‘ “forenoon of Septerber 13, 1633 and itien daparted without J,eaung 3;-- '
.faru:l.'ding address; that he paid the Inn én Septenber 9 and sgafpiii sy’
"on Septemdsr 13; that the photostatie’ eopy of the receipt romrd:& Vi
'j-_. b .this office by the Chigago Office fs & copy of e Tecelpt glv :
rar the first mentiqned payment; that subjoct Miller was checked in °
* by Aasietant Clerk T. Po Tyres, Ir,, and checked out by him (Dunn!, -
thet the receipt for aubjset Millar's first payment was initialed 3 _ ‘
- by the talephome oparator, Mias Irens Roberts ‘and that the recoiptn, AN
..for the second peyment was initialed by him (Dunn). thet the secomd “F17LFn . .

" bil1l shows the following cherges in eddition to charges for roomand
board:;

merchendise . . .-
Cosmopolitan megazine

" ., .. E telsphome galls to nm
417 extra m.u e

;e garage "ror hst tee_k'
Hew York paper : 1 v

'J'I's" ;,."'

Yaundry .
saddle horn
m AR ‘3

) .
P ;T .
Ty

YL AT cont!.nn.lng Mz, Dinn stated that ‘the Grayntono inn ahugar 4;::
tirty ecnta per 4day in addition to its reguler retes forigarage acoomo- L
- dations; that he had charge of the eseigmnant of garage space -but has ‘,‘-aﬁz
“no Tecord or recollection of the mmke ‘or _14cense number of subjedt.. SRR
m.uor'a car;’taat the Grayatone Inn golf aqurse eharges gioste 1500 -7 s~f:f'

per day for . the use of the links; that subject Miller pleyed golf. u. {
SR ¢essantly and like most of the other guests, paid his green fees’ i T
* cash each day; that the golf charge of §1.50 1isted in the first re- -
coipted bill was apperently for golf supplies; that the merchapdise
s charge of $3,00 on 9.9-33 was for golf hose; thet the charge of £5,00

far extra meals under date of 9-10-33 was for e dinner party hich '
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.subject Miller gave for Assistant Clerk L. F. Tyroe vho 1s ‘now & s THC
‘student at the University of North Carclima end for certain ot " .-"' T
S Tyree's friends; nemaly, Jack May, who 18 also & student at the’ i~

* " University of North Carolina; Archie Glenn of Winston-&lom, North ROSINE
Cerolina; Dick Chatham of lnkin Rorth Carolina, and Harry Harmom, - «
who 48 now & student at the Univeraity of Georgia; that the pther ~ ..
above mentioned charges are self-explanatory; that subject Mi:l..'l.er'a
leundry wes washed and ironed at the hotel and no recorda kapt or o
the articlos 1aundarod or or any lalmﬂry narks. T .

COntinuing, Mr. mn.n -tated that the photogrnph ot
fugitive Miller shown as Ii-D.:1195 sppears to be & good likanou
of D, J, Groes; that he apparently weighed sbout one hundred aixty .
pounds while at Roaring Gap but that his face éid not eppear much
fuller then it does in the above photograph; that mbject Miller ‘x'f'i
; - vore ingomapieucus stesl rimmed glesses during his stay et the : - * .' o
. Graystone Inn tut Aid not wear & moustache or whiskers; that he lnd SV
medium blond hair which looked very mich as it does in the above -
. mentioned pleture; that he did not potice that subjedt Miller had.
.- 1lost the end of a finger and’'did not notice that he had any unnsual -
idemtifying marks,

- s,

. Mry Dunn steted that subject Miller was alone and dfd -: - -
not hava any cutside guests during his stay at Graystone Inn; that
he bscame quite chummy with Assistant Clerk L. P. Tyresé and rria:dly

© © . with some of Tyree's #chool boy’ eompa.nions. all or whom wera subject.”

;Miller's gussts at the above mentioned dimner party, tha't subject ;-
- Miller had a drink with his guests at the eaid dinner and appesred. to
" be rather intoxicated but apparently kept himself under control; ST
. that he mede arrengements with Mr, Miller that day to let Tyree off
from work that afternmoon to play gold with him (subject Miller)s .
Mr. Dunn stated that he mever had much to do with subject Miller
and therefore, knows little or nothing concerning his activities at _
Graystone Inn; that he knows of nothing to indicate thut subject Miller |
either received or sent any mail or telegrams or telephone messages
_ during his stay at Greystone Inn; that he ecannot remember the number
#or description of the begs carried by subjoot Miller; that subject.
“ Miller 4id not make any inquiries cancerning roads or give any 1nd1- .
" “eation concérning his proposed route at the time of his deperture; -
that he knows of nothing to indiocate that sud jeat H:uler was amsd

aunng hia ;t&y at ths Gnyatons Inno f..,_._'__‘;‘__ ,‘__{' " 'i- S
Agent ob‘t.amad three tracinga of aubjoct mnler s

registration at the Graystons Ian. Omne copy is being forwarded to

the Division, one to the Kemsas City Office and the third is being

held in the Charlotte Office file on this matter,

_____________




S . Inn, Oreanshom. North Caroline, advised agent tis¢ ghe was i “%i<

*

Hus Irene Roberts, talephone Operator. "Sedgeﬁeld

employed as a telephone operator at the Grayatano Inn, Roaring

Gap, North Carolina, during the ‘past seasén. Miss Roberts had _j"-;-_ .

"™ no aifficulty in’ 1dentifying ‘the photograph of sabjeet Miller es

T a g00d likeness of D..J, Gross who stayed et the Graystone Imn -

for about ten days during the first part of September, 1933; that
subject somatimes stopped at the deak to exchange a few words with.
her and appeared to be quite nice; thet according to her best : -
recollection, he showsd a couple of gold teeth on the lower right
side of his mouth; that she did not notice that the and of his

” index finger bappened to be missing; that subject Miller placed

“ -7, only tw . telephone salls during his stay and d1d not receive any '

incoming calls during that ﬁme, that he commnicated with the

. . Ford Motor Company on both of the above mentioned occasions in

an endsavor to locate an automobile key to replate one which he had
lost; that he later told her thet the garege people wore unable “

.. to mapply a duplicate key and wers forced to break the lock on

his car so that he could be driven; that mdject Miiler neither
received nor sent any telegrams during his stay; that he 4id not
send any mail but according to her best reccllection did receive

‘' & letter through the Post Office on one occasion; that she feels - --

quite eertain of this because she recalls thet he appearsd & bit
eurprised when she advised him that he had received a letter; that
she, however, canhct Pecall whothér this letter was directsd in
longhand or by & typewriter’ or the date or place of the post.mrk,

"* that subject Miller 4id not discuss any of his personal sffeirs

with her and 414 not indiecate the route that he planned to take

. at the ti.ms or his doparturo. RS .l L

H.tas Noulah Sloan, nitresa. Sodgaﬁeld Inn, Groeens-

_boro, n&m Carolina, advised agent that she was a waitress at the

Graystone Inn, Roaring Gap, North Carclina, during the past ewmmer

- season and weited on aubject Miller as D, J. Gross throughout his
' stay at Graystons Inn; that the photograpk of mbject Miller exhibited _

" by agent is & good likeness ‘of D. J, Gross with the exception that ,

B U S

his beir stood up a bit¢ mére as though he kept it wellewsahed and [.°
thet his eyes sppeared to be a bit more dreemy; that he wore a - . .°

" '@iamond ring with & black ermamsl feoing about the diamond; that he

was an unasually 1light eater; thet he ssldam ete soups or oooktails _
and usually Grenk sweot -milk wish his moals; that subjeet Miller
usually wore the sems eweat shirt end duck pants to dinner that he

" wore on the golf links and was oftan late for his meals; thet he

was rather saving on tips which left ber with the impression thet
he was a rather poor young man who was living beyond his means;
that be 4id pot discues his perscnal affaire with her or give her
any information which might be of aseistance in locating him,

b
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orth ¢ nsal 8o %" ba1y "
: s'%ano Inn, Roaring* l'hp. Rorf.h cuvlini f"!ﬁb :
 Peat sumsr seasds, : Ho readily fdentitied o phot_ograph of nib:oot :
; Im.].er, exbibited by asmt, 48 & good Yikenesy . OF- Dy | Gro
wap registered” ‘pt the “Emyatpm i Loy app;oximhlq $on
ﬁ;lufly part’ gt!_&ptgmbay, 1.93:? fo nta::d ‘that hsv&eﬁ
3 11lex's 1 2 0 ‘subiect M{IT: "l'oxi‘“ D"

1,'§.::httor left: tho‘t(?‘-nratono Im: about § 54&
.7 Bob have 4 clur rgeollocﬂon;
L subjont lﬁuer was

‘ ‘.!'. P; ‘ryreo. J’r., o/o hppe 319:: Mternity Houu, Tt d
. Uhivu-sity of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, Borth Carolina, edvisef i

agent that he was employed. as Assistent cl.uk nt the’ Grayatcm In. e
2 Roaring Gap, Porth Carplina,” lhr!.ng the past’ sumer nason

ho checked tubjoot Wlley !nto ‘the Gra;atono Inn ab Do IS

5%-1) afternoan or: Beptambar B, 1933‘ that 'hs notiood
_;_had ] mdro‘bo miteue. - eouy].
: olubt. that aubjsag qx;_,no‘r h

t he Open
, Now :reney ‘Wt had beah “sbla to gat
- away for a*tims because M- &uumu wore apable men Wi aja’ mt :
.n60d close supervision;’ thnt suhjoct l.tllor olaimed ihat do'hat's’ a;ﬁ" ;
i wife nnd & mnall child who wers nting a8t ‘his home in" mplerooa.":ru -"-5:

) ‘ths’ (Grajstans ) Tni Wnd’

3 zm atil} Antereated 1n the proposition pext simmay:’u!
ﬁmt su b jee Hu;.r ppand nont of hiu time’ Playing golf end
‘ooverdd thescutes (n the low w'o, “lire Tyres adviged that’ aubjoot‘

" Miller stated that he had received his golf imtructions from Bod i

- MeDonald of Chicago, Dlinoie; that subject Miller invited him and:

" a few of his friende {whose names have already been furnished by Mr

Dmm). to joi.n bim at & d.inner party @ Stmday. .%ptamber 10, 1933;

&-&- »‘--,.‘_ PP . RLT ,,n_‘
i . - e e . - _' ]
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ng % ks
: Jact M{ller becams partta:uy tntoricated Im’t gud ot opan up Mas
-, ‘41 souss anrthug of interest ‘while’ undeg' ’th.e inr‘.luOnco of liquory
“that he was rather prgrm on the golL Oourso tuod nthor »’2 '
mgn:m -hm hﬁ Ia_s not cm hi- gu% ,;g -

_u
s <

i n-, o e a ;’ 5:3::?_.. .,-;g‘

1# - ' i+ '.. o
- he droppou u,to 2 b
or two ocasiona Patd neyver ‘saw Afm L ¥

'jhat hs aon pok bellevy ﬁmt ynbjoct MYer was Armed i v
':‘uhno ot on ‘shis “1inks ‘bmo he atd a0t 200 my: bnlgos {0 ‘the lnttor i ;
1ght clothing wited wouilg &5ubtises hive bosn kpparent, it Be bad: i ‘"’sff"‘
* deen aarrying wmy woapan ;- et the' phot-ogmph oL snbjaet !11101'
'._ ezhidited by dgdut ‘Sppoared ‘to be'a 1 11kenéas of him except

23 “he’ na poasib].y a bit fnner i.n tho a.na wre ataol rimnd. %g

duck pants most of  thé time;:that he had @ Tethsr nk,oablo peraonall _ }i
. that subject Miller drove him end one Harry Harmon, who'is ow g s, ‘
7 v qtudent at the Unlmaﬁty of Georgia,’ o Wineton=Salem, North. cm- 5 e
- A1na, one ¢veming ‘aftar hio Ned boeu at Graysiong Inh abait’s. n& ‘{é&gi e
“and took then to @ plobure ghov; that he 4id not anjoy the trip te- f K
and from Winstop-Salem decause subject Miller was such a rooklou. BRI
fest driver; he was with sub ject Miller throughout the ebove mentioned .
.o trip and is certain that he €id mot uss this as en opportupisy. e, . 0.5 g
ounmnicet‘ with anpyons. either mail, “talephons of telegraphi i F(T 2 £
-2 "that he, Woreover; knows of noth ‘o indicate that’ ‘mbject, MillepDiid e
- " at any tims e}ther sent’ or received my mail, tolegnna or tq].r-‘ S
. phong calls Guring his stay st the Greystone Inn; that with the it
‘-"Iu:ctption of the above nqtioned trip W Winst-Selem amd posslbly
*i ome short trip %o Kikin, Horth Carplins, subjeot Miller remained Joxl
_about Wie Greystone ‘Inn’ ecutinuously throughout the period’of nis -3
‘wisit and had no tinitou &ring that time; that prior o hir..- o
.. @eparture, subjest Miller advised him that ho planned %0 retm'n"io
" Bie homs 4n Wew Jersey but that he might #top et the Mgofiolg{
Inn, Greansboro, North cnmlm, for 4 ‘gama of goit em roato, ’;hat_.""
'‘mubjest Miller, however, made lio furthar statements o him'ss ‘$0° ,é
' Bl futurs plans; In this connectioh it is noted ‘that ook of: :- :
¥z the records and faterviews of ‘perscis at the sodgefiell £ -
boro, North camnm ‘has Gavalopod thet subjest did no} uaijt ,th" “ o
mbsoqnent to hie’ dq;arturo from Greystons T, (3. fts S Dun Mg R s B

_!?_t.__'i _.{?*‘g«ﬁ’i »v.ib’ ,}.“%J 5% R & E'x ef-t. e e f -‘_.
: }‘~ T Jadk lh y "‘c/o h "’s&‘ rnamity Houi'o‘."tlnlnr@ﬁty 7 "

of North Carolina, Ghapol Hill, Forth Carolim , readily identified#:*
the photogreph of subject Miller exhidited by sgent as & good l.ikez_wu
of D. J. Gross. He stated that subject Miller talked with him on - :ﬁ?‘
_one or two occasions Quring the latter's stay at the Graystone Imn ...~
and stated that he had been born in the ¥West amd had seen overseas = -~ .

sarvice 1o the United States Army during the late World War; thas -. i ‘%.;ﬂ;__,. ‘.

\
"1-\
Futt




R datk new Ford V-8 asdan,. {i L

pnctically 311 ot subject Hiller'a conversation e howvar, was -
confined to golf; that he etated that he hed received his golf
instructions from Bob McDonald at Chicego, TNlinoie, end had

recently bean playing golf on the Bobbie Jones Golf Course at

the Augusta National Golf Club, Augusta, Georgia; that subject
Millar did not discuss his future plans or give any indication.
where he intended to go from Graystons Inn; that he definitely

" noticed that subject Mfller had the end missing from his left ring

fingar but made no cament on the matter; that subject Miller
spparently weighed about one hunarod airty potmda and was driving

I -.“g ' 'L‘.':_ ',‘.'c‘ . St :
L -., '-»' » T - " & ”'

m or the pomm nurﬂend 1n oonnoctioh it.h

‘ﬂmu case were shown available photogrephs of the other fugitive

subjects in this matter but were all unable to recall ever having
sesn any of the lot.

Since dictation of this mtter, this office has bteen
advised of the death of subject Miller at Detroit, Michigan, on o
November 29, 1933, which consequently reduces the value of certain
of ths datails set out in this preport, The umdeveloped leads
originally mntonplatod in connsétion with an endeavor to locate
sub ject Miller have, therefore, been stricken from this report, -

but in order to save tims mo effort is baing made at present to

iyt

- re-8ictate the body of thia report in an effort to delete details

shich have been rendered _unnecessary by the above nenti oned develop-
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HPL:mi,s_ N Doombar G 1933

Robert Chanoellor,
nural Route 1, . . e
Stoele, Missouri,

Doa.r 31::

' . Rooeipt 1a lekmvledgod or you: :lottu dam
lonmber 24, 1933, wherein you requested that aucript:ln
data be furnished you on Verns Miller and "Pretty Boy" -

Floyd., Thers are enclosed herswith the Identifieation . -

Orders issued dy the Division on thess two subjecte, -~ .. ...

Jor your information you sare advised that Vernon
C. Miller, subject in Identiffcation Order §1195, was found
murdiered on the ontsklrt.s of Detrolt. Iiehigan on Hovnber
20, 1935. C ; _

-+ . ’ : ) N, " _'f;' ’
e Yary truly yours, - &
‘ | . ‘Pirestor,
Encl. 367534 . .
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| UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION <

Form No. 1 . '_ PO - i
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS A s l'u.r.no. 63-1718- - |
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H cazcmo. mmo:s 13/4/:3 n)ao-ao/sa |- B. Po GUIANE -. -m v |
] O T Ty R “eARacTER oF Case RO |
i ﬂmn Mﬂﬂm ‘with 311!903‘ :I!IWWS ElRBORING |
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P . BOBBIE SOOHE. uth aliasea. S BET L nl) o+ AND CONCEALING A PERSON FOR
N T , L x B :~ WHOH WARRIINT HAS BEEN
. "E;ﬁbpsus';rr.lm;_ " Both subjects ‘séntenced on Nov, 29, 2935, by

- Federal Judge Wilkerson, Chicago, to serve ux
months each on Count No, 1, charging Harboring -
and Ccmcealing of Vernon C, Miller, &nd One
" Year and Qne Day each ‘0on Count No,. 8. cha.rging
; Conspiracy. 8o to do, both sentences to run con= LT
current and to b served in $he Fedefal Prison’ o

ML AP . for Women, et a.lderson, West Va. After receiptic.. S L
SUEE NS 7 of infomation that Vernon C. Miller hed been 1 - -
N murdered, in Detroit, doth Subjects weTe inter-

T __,'3,".‘,2 _vieved bu} refused to divulge any infarmation . ..°

e f 2 ASoncerning him, his associstes or activities.

isposition sheet snd parole reports being sub-
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'REFEIIE.'HCE:;"'I Sumary aeport or Special ggent'g, P. Guinane, Y v':-;.\‘
PN chicago, Illinois, dated Royember 16, 1933. N
DETAILS: At Chicago,’ Illinois | B
oeTAS: Subjects VIVIAN MATHIAS and BOEBIE MOORE were arreigned be-

fore pedersl Fudge J.» H. Wilkerson, at Chicage, Illinois, en November 20,
1933, on the indictment charging them with harboring and concealing VERNON |
. C, MILLER, and with Conspiracy 8o to d4o. -The Defendants were represented |
. .~ by Benj, Peldman, Attorpey, No, 10 North Clark Streej, He advised $he L |
./ court that his clients /would mot pleed at that time as he desired to make |
" a motion for reduction of bond, which had been set at $50,000.00Fror each
,Dpfendant, rhe court oniered pleaa of Not Gunty ontered as to each
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o R v LI L e PR e e dtile o RECORDED AND INDBXED:
:&m:;ru omm— m‘;‘;nnmnu / .J 8uf /5‘_ ‘J 5‘5 %r‘ 7 m%
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, Defendant and continued the motion for roduction ot of bond untl 10;00 7™ )
A.M.. November 23, 1933, the nerendanu being rem&ndod 1o the cuat ody .‘

< of the United States Harahal* nt ch:lcﬁgos ".;ié: ‘_Jb Ty

- - o\
L 3 L - ;. T =
. i

RSP AU 3 su‘baeqzmnt to - hc abore u'raignment jn-. nenj. reld&, -
.Lttorney for. the pefendente, esked Assistant United ‘'states Attorney o
Warren Cennady as $o what the Government would recormend in the event . . -

- the Defendents entered pleas of guilty. Hr, Cennady advised that the ’

. Goverament would recommend a ninilmm lentance of One Yea.r and One Day

ror aach Derendant. T

-‘_ -

s R on Novembe:r 23 19:‘5 the Defanﬁants were again brought
berore Juﬂge \ulkeraon and another cont:lnua.nee was requested by their
. attorney on the motion. for reductiqn or bpnd !hich motion ‘was set for

10:00 Ackt; Wovesber 29, 19387 jiiiy o 7O Yo
—— 3..‘§- ."‘ﬁ- - ‘:".'&,-‘; “:}-‘”. . “‘..'

SO on November 29. 1933, the nerendanta appeared bafo:-o
‘Federal Judge Je+ He Wilkerson and their attorney advised the court 'I;he
the Defendants wished $o0 withdraw their pleas of Not Guilty and to =
enter pleas of Guilty. At this time, Assistent United Stetes Attorney
_ Caonady advised the Court as to the circumstances surrounding the cherge

- agelnst both pefendente ard the Gourt sentenced esch to serve six months
on Count Noe. 1, charging Harboring end Goncealing, end to Two Years .
.. 88Ch on ¥he Conspiracy Count. The Yudge was then reminded by the
k Attorney for the Defehdants, of the recemmendation by the Government
as to One Year end gune Day and the Judge then ehaznged his sentience to
- .gix Months on Count Noe 1; sharging Herboring and Concealing, and to.
" . Qune Year and On¢ pay each on the conspincy c:mlt, the sentences to run
cmcurrently es to each Derendant. vonn R : _ '

T U me pefendants were rendnded to the custody of the United
'Statea Earahal and the Mershal advised that both Subjects would be teken
to the pederal Priaon ror !cmon, .at leerson, West ﬂrginia on, December
1, 1933, ) ) ATy R
EORE A i utqr 'ord was ncclnd mat wnmu c. mmn had been
round m.rderod in Detroit, Michigen, both VIVIAN MATHIAS end BOBEIE MORE
. were interviewed by.this Agen} at the kershel's Offiee. BoBbie oore
" stated that as far as Miller was conscerned, or any of his associates, -
" opr eny of his eriminal qctivities, she had ebsclutely no infarmation thet
‘she ‘éould ‘give, - ¥ivian Mathias was guestioned for s cmidarable pericd /
and et first stated that ehe did mot know anmy of Hillerra assodintes ard - g

‘hed absolu tely no knowledge es to the Kanses City }‘:s;;ti:re endhstatef she ;
. 4id pot participate in the Kanses City killings ; however, .
ohe yetused ' : ng be did not perticipate.

ehe refused to emplify her resson for bellevi ot
when questioned as to the identity or pames of any persons in qetlror
who could possibly have had any conpection with the murder of JIill€

v
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(Description of Vivian Lathins, continued)

¥

Photograph :

188t Address; . .

il s

ringerprints .

| paken by T 8 Mershal, "’
- - Chicagoj forwarded %o the . '

“'In Chicago Division orﬁce I'ile.
_Sherone Apertments, : '
; 4423 Sheridan Road. chicngo, Ill.

CEEE TS

‘Pivision 11/15/33,

S

‘ N -- - r,'_:._‘
- . . L .
. :',.:’ - L .
VT
’ -

5 one copy or VIVIAN MA!HI.AB' rinaerprints, together with negatiws
of latent fingerprints taken in premises at 6612 Rdgevele Road, Kansas

‘city, Missouri, are deing rorwarded, with copiea or this report, to the

Kabpsas City Division orri.ce. )

Name; BOBBIE MOORE, aliasea
A " 'Mrs. J.» Harris, emd © T UL A0S
) L Mrse Ae Jo williams
.. Ase: . sy B9 Years e o
‘. gelghts .7 - +B fest 8-inches . ¥ <& Mk
. 7 Weigh$s . i .118pounds . . .
. S e Build: - " v Bli@tly ’lm ) "_‘_-“-"‘-."::e,-‘fx’ o ‘ e '!f- I
; j - Complexion: ~Fair Lo T
: »  Heirs Red -
: . ‘Byess . ' BMue :
: Last Address: - Sherone ppartments, .
‘ - - 4423 sheridan Roead, chicago.
Relatives: ‘Pather, £9- wmoore,
4 ' MBB, Oklahom.
K o _ _thldran- ~ Phyllis, age 14,‘..‘__ -
<. - " . L Jﬁ.cx’ 12' A-; .
(children were liﬂ.ng with Bobbie Moore at the - .-
" ‘time of her ‘arrest and were taken into custody :t -
by the Juvenile Authorities of Chicage; now
_sonfined in Juvenile Detention Home, chicago,
“‘D1inois.} - s \
Fingerprints: Forwarded by Us. Se. Marshal, { ‘
Chicago, to Division, about |
November 10, 1933,
Pho to graph; In Chieago Division Office file. B

- -

parole reports end disposition sheet are being submitted herewith

to> the pivision,
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': there, she stated that ahe did not know of anyonb 1n petroit who night_
bave had enything to do with his murder. Later,’ on’ being ‘questioned as’

-and that their true father's name is George Smith; further, thet she had

‘Ohio. :She stated she was informed by the fathar of these children, that -
~ Bobbie ‘deserted him and the children several years ago and later Bobbie -
" took up with & gangster nemed Jack Harris; that sudbsequently, Jack Harrie
and Bobbie Moore kidnaped the children and Bobbie has hed the children ... = - -

b AT —

she flatly gtated she had never been a ¥stool pigeon®, was not now, or
ever would be a "stool pigeon® and would not tell am‘thing -she knew, -
assuming that she did know anything which wauld ever get any rri.ends or
enemies of mlla:r'l into rurthe'r trouble. et A

to her moveneyts before the Kensas city kill:l.ngs and subsequent thereto. ) ‘
|
|

m'a. coleman, Proba.tion orr:lcer. Juvenile Detention nme, _
Chicago, 11linois, advised Agent that she hed verified that Phyllis end
John Harris, children of Subject BOBBIE MOORE, were bora in Canton, ghio .

ST,

located their father, who has since remarried and.is now living in Toledo,

for the past four or five years, Mrs, Coleman steted thet the resl father
of tke children had obtained a divorce fram Bobbie oore and thet he wes

. caning to Chicago for the purpose of teking custody of ihe children, he ... . .

heving besn ewarded their custody 'hen he secured a d:lvorce fram Bobb:le -
Moore ia Canton, Ohio. e
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T !'ollowins are dﬁﬁcriptiom or Bubjecta, trom peraonal obaer- b
vation end 1nterrogation- - ,

uvm MATH ‘nis.'

Neme !
i alieses, Vivian Mathews,
i Vivian pllen, Vivien Gibson,
{ Mrs, C. T. Hays, mﬂ. Ce Te
. PR _.§ .. Bayes, Clare Hayea.
Aze: - " %8 Years -, - T T
R Beightyt YU U6 feet 6% uchu Vi .
o e Dl Wedghts Ti. | 7113 pounds R
. S .. pullds o Blender R
. . Qomplexiong '.'.'-‘ Falr o Co
o Badrs el 5'.Auburn. tho's blondo at roota.
Eyes: Hazel
Marks: Mole on left cheek.
Parents: Mr. and ¥rs, John Gibson,
reside on farm near Brainerd, inn.
Daughter; Betty Methews, age ll yeers, lives '

with Mr. &nd 1rs. John Gibson.




VBACS . December 18, 1033
82-29015-938 R
Fr ORDEL

pECI&®™

Y Chairman, Parole Board, :
Department of Justice, '

Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

There are transmitted herewith for your information

copies of a parolé report on

~—Tivien Hathlas !

who has received a sentence for-a term of over one year for

violation of

‘A5 this Bureau has been instructed to furnish the
Director, Bureau of Prisons, a complete record of the erimj- .
nal history of every prisoner as soon as fingerprints are re-
ceived from Federal penitentiaries, it is presumed that if
this subject has a previous criminal recerd it iz now in your
file. If you have reason to believe that this prisoner has a
previous criminal record which does not appear in your file,
and yon will notify me, I will be glad to have a further search
made for same. S . ' o

T

( FiLes ssc:-ncm‘m Very truly yours,
MAILED : _

% DEC1319% * o

p.W. Director.

k DIVISION OF IRVESTIGATION, .

U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUBTICE

Inél.

0E3596




DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION, . . e s
U. S. DEPARTIENT OF JUSTICE. REONETAESS
‘\,“ :“!.lllgluj ".{"‘" .
“ . RS 2
Form No. 9 . N :{.{95‘ (‘?‘ :_'_:-7‘-"._ !
This case originated at CHICAGO, ILLINOIS File No. 62.],939237 ‘;-,‘-'f‘_."'l.f‘
L S ’ 0,5 e _EE-:__‘;.’,,‘
Report Made at: - E:;g.wnen‘ | FAROLE REPORT - Repart Made by.. e 5 a-:‘f:}j"*_i\” A
" | emeaco, ILLINOIS _dz/e/3s | il E- P, GUINANE - 'ﬁm-"if--i‘r.-f‘:f"'
V1 ‘Name of Convict: . = " e L Title of C'as‘e" ng"’HIAS. alia.é Q“”’?
o AN Yivien 1a1.:‘}3/we. vivien Allep, Vivian Gib on,
VIVIAR }.{&'IHIAS Lom T Mrs. Cp ‘Hays, Mrs. Ca: T Hay 8, ClarejHayes.
RN | PORRTE-MONRR, aldi ’
. (MISCELLANEOUS - Herboring end Ccmcealing 8
T . person for whom a mrent hea been 1eeued, -
‘_ _ , e .. end CONSPIucY.), B

on the moming of J‘une 1'?, 1933, ‘at the Union stetion 1n Kensae o
City, Missouri, while’ Agents of the Divieion of Investigation,. .U, 8, pepert-
ment of Justice, and police offiters were retuming Eecaped PFederal Prisoner
Frank Nash to the United States Penitentiary at . Leavenworth, Ke.heae under A
authority of the Attorney Generel, they were shot at from werious directions'
- with machine guns and shotgune, manned by friends of Nash in an effort to. .
- liberate him. The shooting resulted in the killing of Special Agent Reymond N
J. caffrey, Chief of Police Otto Reed of Mcailester, Oklzhome, and volice .
Officers Grooms end Hermanson of the Kensas City, 'iissouri Police Department, i
_ Special Agent F. J, Leckey wes seriously wounded end Specisl Agent in Cherge i
R. E. Vetterli wes elso wounded. Prisoner Kash was also killed. “<The "™ -
officers and agents had no chance for their lives, as all that was heard by
the aurvivore was a command or "U‘g" end the ehooti.ng began. = .o

LY

- R ".v_g‘ . J-n,, - P
XS - T

- ubeequent 1nv:eetigation :mveeled that ’FERNON C. mum, alieeee -y
- Verne G+ Niller, V. C. Moore,’ ¥incent C, Moore. Ve 8o White, V. C. Masson, - -
' an ex-convict, had been living in Ransas City, Missouri, with one VIVIAN
MATHIAS, alieses - Vivian Mathews, Vivien Allen, Vivien Gibson, Mrs. C. T.
Bays, Mrs. C. T. Heyes, Clere Hayes - at 6612 Edgevale Roed under the names
of ¥r., and Mrs, Vincent C. Moore, from April to June 17, 1933, at which time
they disappeared from this residence, leeving their belongings behinﬂ. : ‘

_ Inveatigtion 8lso revealed that telephone celle bed been received
- &t the resideace of vineent C. Moore, fram other parties connected with .
" tHe shooting at’ the Union Stetion, during whiéh telephone convereetione,
. plans weré made to attempt 1o 1iberate Federel ;[-"rieoner Nesh frm the A e
'“..:.'tod" of the Federa.l orficers. "".‘_ PP RN L o gt

‘Do not ‘wiite in these epeées '

owad Forwagded: - T s Tl g e m o oamy | Recorded and
. Special Agent in oharge /f d,:;gq 15"—- (7\{'.?.-1 Indexq®C 7 189

Copies of This Report Furnished to: Bureau of Investigation f .Icfei- 3

- T ‘. — -

3-Division Gii ¢ peict ¥ Jacketéd: -
Q-——- - {Be'pa(rtment of Justice .

2-Chi
icago ~ i

.../\\ 3\/ R:,:;l}a-e-d to: File:

s . v—-‘
v 0.6 SVEAEKENT PR arTICE: ks T 1942




'. 0f & Federal Prisoner and named as defendant, among othere, Vernon G.":‘zr'—-

®
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... On September 1, 1933, the Pederal Grend .mry at Kensas cj.ty, LT
meeouri returned an indictmént, cherging Conspiracy to cause the escape L

‘Miller with aliaeee, ae described ebovea.

AR extended investigation ‘was immedietely 1em1ched by the ;--'-' FNel 3
“pivision of Investization, U. S. Depertment of Justice, for Miller and ' .~
also for VIVIAN MATHEWS. Vivien was later located in Montreal, Ceneda

and her movements watched for e considerable period in New York City,
Burlington, Vermont, Atlantic city and Newark, New Jersey, at which -
latter place, she disappeared by means of a ruge on August 7, 1933,

Nothing further was heard of her until September, 1933, when it was

learned that VIVIAN MATHEVS hed a close friend nemed BORBIE MOORE, who
'also was known under the names of Mrs. J. A, Harris and Mrs, A. J. Williems,
who wes living at the Sherone .a.pe:rtmente, 4423 Sheridan Roed, Chicago, -. .
Illinois. : Investizztion developed that VIVIAN was also living there

" and had been living at this apartment since August 27, 1933, having

been introduced to the Menegement of the Sherone Apartmente by BOBBIE .
100RE. A surveillance was maintained on Vivian and Bobbie, who occupied
separate espartments, end on October 31,.1033, a men identified ms MILIER
arrived st the Sherone Apertments, was greeted by Bobbie !joore and teken
into her apertnent 2nd leter Vivian was notified by Bobbie that piller
was there.. .Shortly after the arrivel of Miller, Bobbie Moore was seen

%o approach & Ford V-8 Coupe with New York license plates, and to take

e heavy valise fram this Ford and carry sesme into ppartment 211 in the
sherone Apertmente, Iwhich was the epart:ment eecupieﬁ by me l..ATHEI‘i‘S
‘Later thet evening, Miller was seen. ccming i'rom the first floor
of the Sherone Apartments, epparently from the apertment of ‘Bobbie Moore,
end to enter the apsriment of Vivian ¥athews, -Miller remained in this .
apartment continuously fram spproximately 7:00 P.', on October 31, 1933,
to 8:30 P.M., November 1, 1933, heving food sent to the room frcm a.
delicatessen store. : .

Bobbie Moore was also observed on the night or October 31 1933,

to drive the Ford V-8 with New York license plates, which was eubee- .
quently identified as a car purchased by Hiller in Rew York City on. October o
22, 1933, fram the Galt. street entrence of the Sherone Apartments to a S
parking lot. { Articlés of clothing were 1’cmnﬂ An this Fon‘l which bore A
Vi .l.llltials W.CQMo Lo - . .' { ‘-‘.-1“— ', e - - e .I

: At appmximetely B 30 P,H. on the pight of Novan‘ber J., 1033, S
m.ller was identified as emerging from Apeartment 211 in compeany with
‘VIVIAN MATHEWS. A short time prior to this, Bobbie Moore was observed
talking an Auburn convertible coupe, which wes registered by her in the
neme of Mrs. A. J. 7illiams, to the Galt Street entrence of the Sherone
apartments. 'hen an attempt was mede to capture ffiller on the second

loor of the Sherone ipeartments, he eluded pursuit and ran down fto the
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o Luburn coupe, being driven by Bobbie }aoom, and nfter ﬁring two or thme
& shots at'a Specigl agent of this Divisioén, was drivon eway by Bobbié j’oore. o
‘ ‘'Miller disappeared and his whereabouts is not présently known, - VIVIAN .~ .-
MATHETS was teken into custody in the corridor fmmedietely arter the %
attempt te capture miller. ‘Bobbie Moore remained hidden froam November'l,
1933 until Hovember 6, 1933, et which time she asppeared at the United
States Marshal's office at chicaa: and was taken 1nto cuetodyo o

e

' ‘ . vyivien denied her 1dent1ty s vxmn MA'H{WS and steted her .
neme was CLAAE FAYES and refused to give any further informetion except
thet she admitted fmmediately after the shooting and during interviews
subsequent to the shooting, that tha person in her apartment was Vermn
.« Miller, who was wanted in connection with the Kansas City Massacre. i .
. Bobbie MooTe made & statement to. an fgent admitting thet she knew Vernon.
Miller for some time and also that she k:new thet e waa wanted 1n connection

with the Kansas City murdere, A TR AT e /

. The facis 1n this case were' presented to the rederal Grand ' [

Jury in the Northern District of Illinois, EasternDivizion, on November . !

e -8, 4933, by Special Agents J. J. Eeating, J. E. Rice, J. L. liadals, y
E. \I. Noteateen and E. P Guinane. T :

e sub;ect VIVIAN MATHIAS and Bobbie Moore with Harboring and Concealing
", & person ror whom & werrant hed been issued, so as to prsvent discovery
and errest of seid person, in violation of section 246, Title 18, U,.5.C.4.,
and slso a second count charging eonepirecy B8O to do. in violation or
Section 88, 'ritlele, U.S.C.A. :

ey T on Novenber 8, 1933, a tme bill waa returned, che.rging o /

VIVIAN HAIHIAS was taken into Nderal custody by the United
stetee Marshal, Chicago, ¥llinois, on November 15, 1933, and wes confined
m the xene caunty :reil at Geneva, Illinois._

. ” i On Novmber 89, 1933, VIVIM MATHIAS and BObbie Moore :
retraeted 8 former ylea of Not Guilty and entered & plea of cuilty, in
FPederal Court at Chicago. Illinois. : They werg sentenced by Federal :
. Judge J. H. Wilkerson, to serve six monthe on‘Connt No. 1-of the indict~
~ment, charging them withHarboring and Concealing Vernon c. miller, and
to OME YEAR and ONE DAY on the Second Count, -charging Conspiracy so to
do, These sentences are o run soncurrently and will be served in the
FPederal Prison for Women; Alderson, H.st Virginia, ¢o which inatitution |
VIVIAN MATHIAS end Bobbie Moore were removed on December 1, 1933,

On the night of November 29, 1933, ‘e body was found murdered
in Detroit, Michigan., This body was identified positively by fingerprint ’
identif'ication, as the body of VERION C. MILIER.




- , A.gant in‘l:erviewed ’FIVIAN HATHIAB. at the United statea
_Larshe.l's Office, Ohicago, and .asked her whether Bhe how desired to ,?
“give any information conee;rning uiller's actiﬁties or. aasociates,
or any 1n.i'ormation which she had in cdnnection with the Kansas city
killings. She at first stated that she did not have any information;
thet riller hed not confided any j.nromation to her end that she - .
could not give any information’ concerning the Kansas City killings, .
other than she knew that Millér had mot participated in aame. she R

refused, however, to anxpliry her statements rurther.. e

on being i‘urther questioned she finally said she had nerver

. been & 551:001 pigeon™ and wes not-now going.to be a "stool pigeonm. ..o

- and that she would not give any inromation even nwugh she did have
di Bameo " ' ) : 2 LA .‘ 1.,,‘ . KRR . a ﬂ : f-_ -. . -

CEL

" YIVIAN MATHIAS is the daug,hter of M, énd Mrs. John aibson,.'

Who now live on & farm near Brainard, Minnesota. -She married a young
man named MATHEWS about twelve years ago end had one deughter by him,
named Betiy Methews, who hes been reised by Viviants parents and is

_ now living with them et Brainard, lMinnesote. Nothing much concerning
‘her ectivities has been known during the past eight years, Other than”
she admitted meeting Miller approximately eight years ago in }1inneapolis,
Minnesota and of having lived with him, off end on,. during the past. .

eight years.. ~Information is in the possession of this Division that

Vivien was 1iving with Miller gt 6612 Edgevele Road, Kenées City, Moy, . -

-,

under the names-of Mr. and Mrs. Vincent C. Moore, rrom &pril up wntil -
‘the day of the shooting, which was June 17, 1933, at which time Vivian
" and niller diaappeared leaving their belonginga 'behind. ' ,

~No othor eriminal recorﬂ of YIVIAN m'I.'HIAS 13 knomn.

-
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VREADS . December 13, 1088 . - ..
¢s-2avlo-087 - S e T

- . - . : .
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(*141933

. ‘ - Chairman, Parole Board,
: Department of Justice,
Washlngton, D. c.‘

Dear er.

There are’ tranam1tted herewlth for your informat1on

copies of 2 parole report °"H3nhhia_ﬂno=l ' .

who has recezved a sentence for & term of over one year for .

violation of
itccvﬁmwurrnumﬁmua-cwcwnng—mr%napimoy,

. As this Bureau has been instructed to furnish the
Director, Bureau of Prisons, a complete record of the c¢crimi-
nal history of every prisoner‘as soon as fingerprints are re--
ceived from Federal peniteniiaries, it is presumed thet if
this subject has a previous criminal recoerd it is now in your
f have reason to believe that this prisoner has a
ﬁévinngccaimépp)cﬁq 4 which does not appear in your file,

d you Nl notify mg), I will be glad to have a further search

qﬂ ’ﬁﬁd’iﬁ"ms *

oPem

DIVISION OF lnvssrmm
U & CEPLATREST OF JUSTICE
L -

iy

Very truly yours,

Incl. #683597




DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION, | ) P
U, S, DEPART.ENT OF JUSTICE ~ S
.o g : N e
‘('“ Forml\lo | . o R s ,Q\"' -
This case originated et .-,‘.."-x_ cHIcAGQ. IILINDIS ) YR B 62—1'?12-
[ ; TR ; -
, CRLA : i..
(\.' Report Made at: Date When‘fw_ P AROLE REPDRT Report Made by._-
- \gﬂcm;o T1fnors "fzﬁ;/s:s [ =g OLIUNE T
Name of Comvict: - o - | Title of Case:V MATHIAS, %11&393: vivien
0 ' e IQ.seth%ve, vivi len, Vivian tid 1rs.
BOBBIE MOORE o ys, Mrs, Ce T.OHayea, Claré“Hayes.
_ ; _ : HO‘HHTF‘ - . i arris,
' S — .. Wrs. A. JAilliems, : o
. T (MISCELLANEOUS - Herboring and Concealing a
e 4T vl person for ‘whom 8 wermnt ‘has . been 1ssued
y ¥ -y :r' wo ‘_r_.,- ?.; m CO‘\?SPIRACY;] : =.--“ al - '?;._'_.--r,
K E ‘ .ﬁ‘i SO Fa "f"'{";‘f-é."' t ”" I‘!w'. I «. .

E EREER Investi @tion eleo reveeied thet telephone ce]_le had been received

i~ -
L
S ‘,}(:, _
M

L

on the morning of June 17 1933, ‘at the Union Station in Ke.neae T
City, missouri, while Agente of the Division of Inveetigation, Ue -Be. .
‘Department of Justice, and police officers were returning escened -Pederel’
Prisoner ¥remk Nesh to the United States Penitentiery at Leavenworth,
Kansas, under authority of the Attorney Generel, they were shot at from
varioue directions with machine guns and shotguna, manned by friends of -
.Nash in an effort to liberate him. The shooting resulted in the killing
. of gpecial agent Raymond J. Caffrey, Chief of. Police 0tto Reed of McAlester, -
*. Oklahoha, "dnd Polite Officers Grooms &nd Hermenson of the Kanses Gity, ¢
, rhissouri Polioe Department. Special'agent Fo Jo. Lackey was. eeriouely _
... wounded and Special- -Agent in Charge R. E. Yetterli was also wWounded. .
Prisoner Nash wes killed. -The officers and agents had mo éhence for
their lives, as all that was heard by the survivors was & ccln:nand of “Up"
end the shooting began. : D

Subsequent 1nveetigation revealed that WR.\ION C. MILLER, slieses -
Verne C. Miller, V., C. Moore, Vincent C. Moore, v. C. vhite, V. C. Meson,
an ex-cohvict, had been living in kKensas City, Missouri with one Vivian _
Mathies, nlieeee = ¥ivian Mathews, Viuen Allen, Vivian Gibson, Irs, C. Ts |
. .. :Heys, Mrs, C.. T. Hayes, lare Hayes < at 6612 Edgevale Roed, -under :the
r.i-_ , names of Mr, and hb'e. Vincent C. Moore, from April to iune 17, 1933, -8t
“which time they di.eappeared frun tl‘ie residence leaving their belonginss
hehind- - - . L e S . . ’

et LV
PN !
.; N

P

at the residence of Vincent (. Moore, from other parties comnected with
the shooting et the Union Stetion, dwring which telephone conversetionms,

Do not write in these spaces

A nd /forward Recorded and
Mpecial Agent in charge ¥ 'ag“f ],) / :”/ Indexegu 7 s
Copies of This Report Furnished to: Bureau of Investigatibn ﬁgrﬁf z?f

3-pivision [,F'L *i !....-v.",'--.'?; T Jacketéd:
2-Chicego Department of Justice

. D sk Pa"o\; Routed to: IFile:
o .tk ..J:-f’)i-:i et Ny yon B¢ S
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,j-_‘; _plens were meade to attempt -t'd litereate -_pederal pr'i'soner Hashfrom e
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as City,” "

b7 0 G geptember. X, 1935, 4B rederal Grend Jury et Kenses |
, MisgouTi returmed en indictment’ dhérging Conspireey to, cause ANe .

5;, escepe of a:rederal pPrisoner &and names as defendant, ‘emong °th§r3';;?*

"‘Yernon -g.;_ﬁiller,'i;_t_h_. aliases, 88 described ebovE.. Nk . Mgl it .‘
~ An extended {nvestigation wes immedietely launehed by ¢he . 7

pivision of Investigatianm, Us S, Department of Justice for Miller and
also for Vivien ymthias, . Vivian was. later located in dontreal, CBey
. and her,_movemenps.tatchod for a’considersble veriod in Rew York City,
“purlington, vt., Atlentic City and Fewerk, N.J., at which latter
_ ‘place, she disappeared by means of & ruse on August 7, 1935, Nothing
* purther was heard of her untll september, 11933, when 1t was learned
© 7" they vivies k& hias had-a glose friend nered BOBBIE MOORE, who 8180
2. was known under; the nemes Qf MRS, T, A HARRIS end 'RS..A; ¥, TILLIANS,
“-gho was 1iving &% the Sherone Apertments, 4423 $heriden RO&d, Chicego,
" 111inoisy _Investigqtion,glevelpped ‘'thet vivien pethies’ was 2180 living
there and hed been living at this apertment since augst 27, 1933,
having been introduced.to the management of the gherone Apartments by
ROVEIZ MOORE. A surveillance wes meinteine on ¥ivitn 4nd Bobbie, who |
occupied seperate apartments, and on October 31, 1933, a man icentified ¢

ae Miller, arrived &} $he Sherone ipartments, WesS greeted by BOBEIE ' \

.. MOOKE end taken into_her apartment and later Vyiviah pathise was noti-

{F ey, . fied by BOBBIZ that Miller was there. Shortly efter the arrivel of

-:_‘giller.-’_BOBB’I‘E MOOFE was seen Yo epproach & rord v-8 coupe with New \
gork license plates end 1o take & heaVy valise from this’Ford end eerry

& ‘x__:l:;;-.:t--same.ixito _apartment 211 nfn‘_the_jsherqg{e,Apar.gments,' whicr‘t;sias the = |

apartheht' bocupied by ‘vivien pethias, < 5 S A ;

A Later that evening, miller was seen coming from the first
. floor of the Sherone Aperiments, apperently from the apartment of
- 'BOBBIE MOORE and to enter the apertment of Vivien Mathies. Miller re-
"~ "meined in’ this apariment continucualy from spproximetely 7:00 P.M.
- on October 31, 1933 to 8:30 P.M. , ‘NovembeT 1, 1973, heving food sent
. ‘-ﬂ}o,ﬁl}e room from & delicatessen store. ', L
R N e . 3 CE EA
) R s ‘BORBIE MOORE was alscg obgerved oi‘"the pight of october 21,
% 938 to drive theé Ford ¥-8 with Hew York license ‘plates, which was ..
-+, gubsequently ‘identified &8 & ceT purchesed by Miller in New York City,
... . .-on Qotober 22, 1933, from the Galt Street entirance of the Sherane
YV gonrtmentsto B perking lots ~ a:.gtiqlgs'p;’,_' clothing were found in this
PATd, 'which bore the initiels W CALY e Y A

At epproximetely 8:30 p.Ms on the night of November 1, 1935,
Miller wes sdentified 89 emerging from aspertment 211 in compa with
yivian listhias. & short time prior 1o thi§, BOREIE LOOFE wes observe’




7 BOBBIE MOORE. - _
Vivian Methias was teken into ‘custody in‘the corridor immediately

® @

teking an Auburn convertible coupe, which wes registered by her in the

* ndme of MRS, A. .Jv WILLIAMS, to- the Gelt Street entrance of the Sherone

Apertmenta, - When an attempt wes mede to capture’ miller on’ the "second -

. -Tloor of the sherone Apartments, he. eluded pursult end ren down to. the -
Auburn Coupe, ‘being driven by BOBBIE MOORE and after. riring two or _' » -_“

three shots at a Special Agent of this ﬁivision, was,_driven amay by

Miller dieappeared end ‘his whereeboute {8 not pnesently

known.

after the attempt to cepture Miller. -'BOBBIE MOORE remeained hidden fram .

November 1, 1933 until November &, 1933, at which time she appeared at

- the’ United states Lerahel'e Office et Chicago and was, Vaken 1nto custody.

v _ ‘Vivian Mathias denied her 1dentity and stated her neme wes
CLARE H4YES, and refused to give eny further information except that .
she admitted fmmediately after the shooting and during interviews sub-
sequent to the:shooting,” that the person in her epertment was Vernon
‘Niller, who was wanted in ponnection with the ‘Kansag City hassa.cre.

" BOBBIE MOORE made e statement o en agent admitting thet she knew Vernon =~

- Miller for some time &nd slso ‘that ehe k.new thet he wee wented 1n
- connection with the Kaneas City murdere. A y e

e et ST N T -

' The facts in this case were preeented to the Feder&}. Grand
Jury in the Northera District of Illinois, Eastern Division, on November
. 6,71933, by Special Agents J..J, Keating, J. H. Rice J‘. L. }":Bdele,

, E. N. Noteeteen end E. P. Guinana. T ST T o ,‘

\

BN ,‘" bn November . 8 1933 'a troe bill was returned charging
gub ject vivien tiathias end BOBBIE MOOHE: with harboring and cenceeling

& person for whom a warrant had been issued, so as to prevent discovery

"and arrest of said person, 1m violetion ‘of soct:lon £46, Title. 18, )
7.S.C.A., 8nd also a second count eharging COnspirecy 80 to do, in
violation of Section 83, 'ritle 18 U.S C.4,

: on November 28, 1933, Vivien Mathies and BOBEIE MOORE re-
tracted e former plea of Not Guilty end entered pleas of Guilty, in
Federal Court at Chicago, Illinois, ' They were sentenced by Federal
Judge J» He Wilkerson, to servg six months on gcount No, 1 of the
mdictment, cherning them witk harboring end concealing Vernon €, Miller,
and to 'ONE YEAR AND ONE DAY on the second count, chérzing "¢onspiracy so
to 40. These sentences are ;:o run concu.rrently and will be gerved in .«

' the Federal Prison for Women, alderson, West Virginie, to which institu-
_ tion Viv:len Mathies end BOEBIE MOORF‘.. were removed on December 1, 1933.

-.‘J VE L J -_'I H

on the night ér November 29 ’ 19.)3 ‘8 i)ody wae found murdered
in Detroit, Michigan. This body was 1dent1ried positively by fingerprist
identiTication, es the body of VTRIDN C. MIIL‘!. :




i i two years ago. .
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RIS the home 11re and sur- < "

rorundmgs of BOBBIE I.‘IODRE " other’ thqn she has atated thet she mu-ried

* & men, whone name she refused to réveal,:when she was fifteen years

" of age.And hai two children \mhm. nemed Phyllis, fow fourieer years
of age, 8nd John, now twelve years of nge. - Béth the: children go under
the name of HARRIS. BOBEIFE MOORE refused o divulge any further in< -
formation concerning hergelf or the children, but 1t hes been escertained
by the Juvenile guthorities,- at Chicago, Illinois, who took the children
into cuatody when BOBBIE was arreeted, that the c¢children were bora in
centon, Ohio; that BOBBIR had been married to & George Smith. The
. Juvenile Authoritiea located George ‘Smith, who is now living in Toledo,
"phio, and he adviged Mrs, Coleman, @ Probation Ofﬁcer of the Juvenile
Court, Chicago; J1linois, that BORBIE MOORE had deserted himself and

_ the. children abdut five years ago and thet BOEBIE them picked up @ith

“s a gangster pemed Jack Harrié, end thet ghe and Ha.rria subsequently kid-

- naped the children Irom his cus'sody ‘ana he had been looking for them

R

'I'he J‘uvenile Authorities detérminad thaf:'f;é;rgg smu'h,
the father of the children had been awerded custody of the children
and the .father intenda coming to cmeago to teke the children.

______ -1—. TR —

e - L Inromt!.on was obtained hy th.ia Division that’ Jack Harria
R, was aﬂ‘ew york ‘gangster and was aupposed to have been murdered about
_¥or the past tws and & kalf years, ‘BOBEIE MOORC has deen .
Tae, ¢ living at_the She?rone Apartnants with her two children. After BOBEIE
MOORE wes sentenced, 'she was iiiterviewed with. reference tp the body
_which was found murdered at Detroit, MMichigen on Noverber 29, 1933,°

and which had been identified as Veraon O, Miller. - She stated that’

she did not have eny infomation concernins mller, or eny of his
aasociatea or activitiaa. f

ENEEEE A BOBBIE noom: has no oth&r m‘"‘ ""’m“ﬂ ’°°°"" e
‘:- B ; ‘,:.; _, ,i_‘ - >:- o ‘,l_ e ?“t .'_ [ :‘_\ .‘ .
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U. 3. Burean of Infrestigadion
vl Bepartment of Yustice
1900 Bankers Bldg.,

Chicago, Illinois
November 10, 1033

PERSONAL AND
CONFIDENTIAL

AIR MAJL - SPECIAL DELIVERY

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-

Attached hereto, please find stetement
submitted the ninth instant by Speciael Agent Earl
Van Wagoner regarding his ectivitiee in the vicinity cof
tha Sherone Hotel at the time of the escape of ?ERNON
c. UILLER with aliases, on November 1, 1933.

All agents who werse in the vicinity of
the Sherone Hotel at the time of the eacape have now sub~
mitted statementa, It shquld be noted that Agents W. C.
Ryen and Jey C. Noewman had been released shortly prior
to the escape for the purpose of eating dinner,

Very truly yours,

BN A v

mS:T'ﬂ'I Ma Bo PURVILJ’
{ Encl. Special Agent in Cherge
w"""'""—-_o._.,-._. .
/: ;lf !

REOGRDE:

DEC8 1933

.....

-
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L . FiLE 1
De: dpprehenzion-of Voern lliller,

..1 .&_m.. D. Os Smith reguested the writer ic submit 2
c. min: bis part in the recent attenyt to tale Vern: lliller
1:;1:;.- c*.:.sue:';-; ai the Shcerone Hetel, 4£27 Sheridan “oad. Chisaru, Illincis.

.S '!.‘

L‘bo a2t € Falley, October 21, 1953. Special fpent Guinans regiesied
enh 56 procced o e Shicrone Helel wnd stend watch on the ouwtcide of
:-.: S..cro::c Eutel on the sheridan Roed side. ALpent accc:i,::ued A ets
tadnone, ogting, lehagin, Hartin znd Lirs, Doris Bogers o the Clari-Van
ha c:: Geruoe end there oblsined & Ford Scdan 'bclonrin'“ to one of the
citonieats d¢ o the fact thel none of the Divigion cers vas ovailclle,
Lpent @rove the gbove=mantioned Z:xdividupls to the Wilscnm Zlevoteld Sloilun
whore Srmont: Guinene snd Keoting aud liro. Rogers gol outl to meet & 1oriye
Loemt sl Ingtivetleld by aseki Guinine o proceed ss direcield e the Slorone
'L'-- |

e vl 8

Y.

ThE Chx Vied Pellvd o the north side of The Sherong lotel or
the Golt Aveaue cntrince vhere Azent gol oul end velkfd srowsid on the

i A T L - D om0
A--.-....I.u....h .LUQ...L.. iu\- b....\.. ;...":3:‘.\,;.. Lk\- MLl il (.' vhe HEoiel fron The Soarison

Tow, oide for 6 consicerudle period of tiue, ihe walck bolug nude fron
e epposite sile of Uhe Estdl, The oLy ks ;;:..n:w en ali Avenae for the
reosen thel 0o parcdns wee jerzittcd on Sheriden Roads Fowvever, luler,
4 sms considered gdvisatle ty hLpents lichegen, Faxiln snd o writer 1o

St to ‘-,-.-.-.-1: +he esr on Sheridan Zoad vhere vwe could Le logs cens_ lcious
ciwting in tle cnd tholl we wadd be weldng or standing on Sheridaen Iowl.
Tidg decdision vy Lede after vwe noticed e nauler of othey cels poaiked on

Shordiloen Read 2l It belng Delloween nizht Lo one wolld sus;,c.ct QW pru-
LenCE, 1T G.,.;t..:'.- left Insviuctiong tdat AT \ saw & lighiv in e

CLTiny Byl B0LT, secnd Moor, o off turee tlues, thet ves the gigngd
10 oot ooly vt Vern Miller had been identilied wnd 4o te o2 wvx Loese
Sesloiunadly en A_ent wewld eadl by the cwr and fwrish us with infurme

eiici wo 10 Thet was gedng on sl u.ura.n‘_; the courege of tune evenlin, L oini
roovin lefd the car and the Wiriter wilerztood that he went up to ihe

epariment in the SLorenc Eotel previouwsly rentsd by, irzent loduls,

Zwovaleh continasel vith the writer wand Lgent leaesen ir 4he
i Ztiil osLixily efter & AJL vien apent Guinane care gnd wsled thot vwe
2y

G 1'..-‘..- Wy Lo & leckoziil Tor the puarpose of getting a vy in oader to
gev inde o Ford V5 Coupe dbearirn; New Vorx liccvuse pletes on it wnd ‘“'u.p.u.,r..'..

To he uhb ceu in viiich Vern Liller used to drive to Cilciro frum Yew Yorr

The hip wai medd brit the locksmiith wes not in wand we reh warnicd to the
ﬁ'l- ol bt M
erore Hotcl, this time parkins tue car a bloek ehove vhe Hovel on the

.»o.u... side of the sireet ricut nex.r the coruer just wvest

of Sherilen Dou
froc sidch point toth entrances of the Howel ¢nAC e pluinly secxh-
he corner apsrineui on the second floor as well,

¢ R-279/5~9 25
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Shorily belfore 9 A.Jdl., Fovember 1, 1935, Azernt Lehegen vizs rcolleved
by Acdint dice due to the faet that sgent lLiehegen's pregence wus necessary
in couvrt thet merning. Ageni Ryer visited the car and spent a little tine,
accny Mewnon possed by ihe car seversl times ond spoke anc Ageut Kesiing
va lked 3y the car on diffcreni occecdons. Agent We Lo Snith elro visited
the cor ap it was perkel at the lest location., Nothing of interest haprencd
€uring tihe dgy wniil about 7 P.le Agent Ryan cave bty znd $0l4 we to pork
cudt ¢ar on the norith siae of the Holel so thet we cowld watch the fire
€s02p€ on tnd ewst side of the Hovel &s well uas the Geli Avenus entroice,
Cnly Acent kdee was with the VWriter then, Lgent drove the car asroundi on
Gl Avenus oxd aefter pushing perzed cors east cnd west on he souik gide
of Guid Avewue, gucceeded in noking space in order to pwrk the oor immedictoly
&t the enst end of the Hotel almosty opposite the fire escape enéd ves in
rérfect position, & commanling position, to see aryone who mijhs come dovn

‘ the fire escaye or come ous of the Galt Avenue cnircnee of the Holel., Tk

. eor after being perked was fecing west for the reason 1o waich bolh pozitionc,

e Lriter assisted Acent Rice to put the mochine gux tojether wnid
fix it 31 rewly to skooi and put the safety on, £ short tize luter accul
Gulnane stopoed by the cur end told me thai they wore trying to get ancther
tperinent in the Hotel snd ne might vient me to go up in fhsat aperime:d Bui
il they Cid not get the cpartument he was gzoing to let me go up in Ledalu's
ereriment and get a litile rest as I had been wup the nighit before and &
Titile sleep mipht help me outs Shortly thereafter, agent lockerman come
dov to the -car end sald tasl ke vas to relleve me snd thuit I wus to go up
in the spurtnent (207) and get scue rest,

The Wwriter left the cor with Agents Fice snd Lockerin in it end

went v o Apartnent 207 and prepared to get some rest. In the bed rom

&t the iine ves Agent Dotestein vho likevdise vms getting some rest., Lgent
hzd only been in Ted a few minutes when the messaze came that Bobbie Lioere
hed gusi coue up siteirs cerrying = suit case, Boik sgent Notestein end
the writer jumped out of bed and Agent llotestein left the bed roonm cud
tock hiy posiiion in the kifchen vhere the peephole vas and Azent steyed
in the living roonm., A4gent Guinane wdvised that the drop of the hand peant
Vern idller had been identified and &ll the agents in the srartaeni vere to
proceed into the corridor and teke Vern Ldller into cusiody. Ageni hecad
& bhonking car on the street below and suddenly heard John lLadals excleain
mMicre he comeca” Acent wuy standinzg between the dining end living rooms
vaiting for the siznel from Lgent Guinane elther in the kitchen or at tae
entrance of the sauc end it wos not until after Agent ladela excluimed "here 7
Teoacvez® 4t scent Guinere also gave the signol dul by this tiwme the door
o the gparvinent into the corridor was open end the egenis rushing oul to
pick 1iller wp.

Lsoent Notegtein remeined in the kitchen vwith Lirs. Rogers end Agent
Guingne and the writer vere the lust ones out of the apertment, Everyone
was trying to get dowr. the narrow sisirwvey wiich lesd to the lobdy of the
erarinent znd ike \riter seeing lirs, liller at the end of the corridor Juss
ruteide of her gpurtment dressed in green pajemes, started efter her
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follevzd by Acent Guinsme, lirse Liller was taken inte the apartment and
Loent Guinene reguected the Urlter to vateh her viile he went down siairs.
Invelintely after thig, Apent heard the first shot end then anoiker and
theie vere fellowed by & nunber of signle shots wntil finelly he heerd a
burst of neeaine pun shots and then more and &t each report, Lrs. iiller
shiuilered znd put her hands up to her face and trecbled exceedingly and
ased for & cigarette, Azent ssked her severul guestions but lxse Liller.
sat zilent and would say noikinge All the shooting took plece vhile Ageut
svoed ruurd over Mro, killer ard for that reason did not vitness viet weanl
on outlsice of the Hotel,

Leter lirss Liller was tskez to the Chicazo office or the Police
telion, I aw rot sure vahich, and Lr, Guinane reguecsted Lgeni to senrch
he apartienis of irs, ILller ené Pobbie Moore, theze beins 211 axd 131,
sLttivelys Any evilence of value wus te¥en to gpurtment 207 for safe
pings Agent spent that nizht in apartment 207 and the following day
h ioents Ladals cxd Ietestein again went through the sbove apariisnis

moize swre thet nething had been overlooked, Ageni and ALgent lpdale
nede & scarch of the neizhborhood in an effort to locate the two children

h
<3
'.'i t

Pt s B I

¢
€
0
¢ Bodbie loore end thet night about 10:30 P, Agent lixiels found the
chillren In Lperticat 402, Lirse. O'Shea's zpariment,

&zemt had nothing 10 de with the forrmloticon of plaus or policies
tu be carried oub ir connceticn with this case bul cerried out instracticns

.
e reccived.

Zzrl Van Vagcner,
Specizl Agent,
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H. 5. Bureau of Inbestigation N
Bepartment of Yustice )ﬂ ! f{é\,___h

1900 Bankers Bldg,

Chicago, Illingis
.mio)-.u.. ALD Hovember 4, i933
CJ .__4_ —u‘.l:\IJul

Ald LIATL, .
S2ZCIAL DELIVERY

wal

T,

Director, ' RBCOEDm
Division of Investigation, --- GEG 7 1853

':J. "T Departuent of Justice, DECS ]933 L

Washington,  D. C,. -
a ' - - . ..
L'éh.tﬁ v i .'If-i'

Deer Sir: Re: Vil 0.0;.-HLLER, with eliases, Fugitive, et el,
I. 2. ,/1195 - Obstruction t5 Jusvice
(Attaapt to deliver Franmk Nash, federal
Prisoner)
Chicaz> File 62-1649

Attached hereto plesse find memoranda submiited by Snecial
Agents X, P. Guinane, L. D, Richkols, and il. A. Suith regerding
the escape of Vernon C. ililler oan the night of November 1, 1933.
attached hereto also plesse find photostatic copy of floor plan,
showing the location of apartment cecupied by Vivian lHathews, where
she h=ad registered as idr. and irs, C, T. Hayes,

feference is mede itenm three, puge 4 of menorandum by Aamt
Guinane regarding tel ephone cull from ViviafOlxthews to Bobbie- Hoore,
advising Bobhie tie "Verne wants yi>u to vut away the Auburn™. Jgent
Wlicl,ols advised the writer that this was & very unusual cell, inas-
much es the perties hed previsusly addressed each other as Vi and
Bobbie, esnd on this occusion Vi asked to speak to "iliss lbore™, where-
upon the latter replied, "Spesking". OSome of the sgents were ine-
¢lined t discredit this communicaetion, believing that no mention
had been made of the neme Verne, However, this information was
certainly considered indicative that !Miller was in the apartment
with Vivian Methews. The writer was not edvised regarding item four
on paze 4 by Agent Hartin, regarding the difficulty encountered by
Vi on entering her aperiunent. Irmediately after conferring with igent
bsrtin over the telephone on the afiernoon of Noveuber 1, 1933, the
latter arranged for a look-out point across the alley from Apartnent
211 at the Sherone Avartuaent House, arranging for armed officers and
i, ogents to prevent the escape of Miller via the fire escepe or alleyway.

oyl
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The writer proceedsd to the iremises of the Sherone Apariment
house ebout 8 P, il. October 31, 1933, and after observing various
entrences and .exits, eoncluded thet the alleyways and one-story
roof ,situated under the window of the apartment occupied by Miller
was not guarded, For this reas.n, this sgent and Agent Ryan main-
tained a watch from the alley until 2;30 A. if. Hovember 1, 1933,
at which time we were replaced by ~gent Newman and two police
officers parked in a car in the alleyway. The writer returned to
thie premises on Noveaber 1, at 6:30 A. ., at which fime it was
ascertained that all entrances and exits were covered, and that two
police cars were located nzar the Galt Street entrance ior osbserv-
ation. Arrangcements were .iade for agents in Apartment 07 to
hang a ¢oat from the window if !Miller should lesve his apartment.
The writer returned to the office, and remained on duty here until
7:30 P. 1., leaving igent Guinane in charge of the detsil.

It was imposeidle for the writer to ¢telephone the agents
in Apuartment 207, in view of the fact that two taps had been
placed on wires from the switch board, thus me=king it necessz=ry
for agenis to leave the spertment end telephone the office.
Frejuent telephone conversstions throughout .the day indieeted thut
the surveillance was being nuintained at all points, end thrt at
8:00 P, 4, on the lst, agent Guinane called, stating the situstion
was well in hand. He suggested that one or two additionul men be
made av:ileble for replacing egents on duty throughout the night.
Accordingly, the writer arrenged for Agents .fehegan and Rillings
to prooeed to the apartsent for the necessary replacement at 10:30.

At 9 P. 1. Agent Guinene called, stating that ifiller had
left his apartment, und escaped by ruaning dovn the nerrow stairs,
adding that Vivian !Mathews was taken into custody.

s, Doris Rogers, stenogravher, snd Agent E. M. !Motesteen,
who were stationed et the service door of the kitchenette, as
indicated on the attached drawing, were obliged to watch Aperiment
211 through a verv snell space about 3" wide, which wzs located some
50 to 60 feet from Apartment £11l. Shortly after 8 P, M. Novembér
1, 1933, it was ascertained fram the telephone tep that Vi telepho -ed
Bobbie ifoore to get the car ready. .anout 8:30 P, M. !ldller left the
gpartment aceompanied by Vivian liathews, whd was clad in pajuames,
and walked r:.vidly down the corridor, some two Or three paces shead of
Vi. The hellway wos diml: lLiyhted with three ceiling lights and Agent
Wotesteen was unable > definitely identify ililler until he was
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pzst the third lizht, and began runaing to the stairs. However,
Mrs. HAogers was well convinced thet it wos .filler some 15 or 20 feet
prior to the time he reached the corner. This wasthe first
oprortunity (Mrs. Rogers and igent sptesteen hed to observe Miller.

" In the memorandum submitted by Agent W. A, Smith, i1t will be
noted that he did not reach Galt Strest in time to advise Agents
Lockermen’'and Hice thet the men believed to be ifiller was leaving
his apartment.

Azent Lockerman advises that he observed Bobble iloore parked
in her .tuburn coupe in the street near the Galt Street entrance,
and noted thsat she blew the horn sn her car several times; thet he
3:% g men fitting Verne Miller's description emerge from the Galt
Street entrance, and noted thet he passed between two parked
autimobiles, got into the car with Bobble Xbore, znd drive off.
However, Agent Lockerman had received no information that the man
susp 2¢ted as liiller w:s coming out gf the epartment, or that he had
veen identified es Hiller while on the 2nd floor. Agents Lockerman
and Rice were parxed, facing west, and Bobbie Moore was facing east.
sgent Lockerman advised that it was imnossible for than to follow
the suburn car es it wiuld heve been necessary for then to stert
their csr, and meke a complete turn in & thickly congested sireei;
thet he, agent Lockerman, and Agent Rice, jumped out of the car
efter wting Officers Fremuth #nd Kempster and 4gent Hichols were
opening: Tire on the auburn sutonobile. 4gent Lockerman fired at
the eer once but wes unuble to fire again as the officers and Agent
liichols were in his line of fire., It sho:ld also be noted that
many people were om the sidewelks on Galt Strest, thus moking
it dangerous % fire promiscucusly.

Sgt. Kenpster advised that he emerged from jSpartment 207
a8 s0o1 as possible after the identirication of Hiller was made,
was dslaved in the lobby for several moments, inasmch as Officer
Fremuth had led *he way down the parrow stzirs, preventing
Sgt. Reapster, or aAgent Hichols from getting around him in time
t> reach filler; that a few minutes tine was lost, while Offier
Fremuth deteined a man suspected of being HMiller at the desk on
the first floor of the Sherone apartments. That when Sgt. Keupstier
ascertained that thils man wa: not liller, he ran out the Galt Street
entraice imiediotely, carrying his mecaim gun. le was yrevented from
opening fire ianediately by e Cedillsac eutwadbile which intercepted
his view and s msn emerged fr.m the Cadillae, thus causing additional
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delay in firing. YXowever, Sgt. Kemnster fired s burst of 18
shots, 7 of which took effect in the Jjubura sutonobile.

Officer Frenk Fremuth advised that when he received inform-
ation to the effect thet ifiller had been identified, he procecded
imiedietely from Apartment 207, golings down two flights of narrow
stairs, and saw a man at the desk who aprearsd from the rear to
resemble {iller; that be questioned the man for & noment, after
which he roceeded to Ualt’ Street, moting that liiller was getting
into his c¢ar, He Tired three shois, one of which took effect
in the rear of the car; that he and Sgt. Zeanster ran down tha
street in nursuit of the car as it was impossible to obtain
access 19 an cetomobile.

Miller was not ap)rehended in the corridor, on the stzirs,
or in tiie lobby of the Sherone apartments, becruse the identification
w25 not moade positively until he was alqost opposite the steirs,
beczuse he was ot d>ursued imedi--tely from the spartment to the
stzirs, an’ thence through the lobby, end it is slso believed thst
#4ill =r would have been =nirehended had an sutomobile been held in
readiness for pursuit, as tke auburn in which !liller wes riding
was abandoned so7s -few blocks away, due t0 & punciture in one of
the rear tires, czused by a mechine gun bullet.

It i5 also believed that had .\gents lockerman and Hice been
advised nrevisusly, that the ren suspected as lliller would soon be
leaving the apsartment, thev would have been sble to apprehend him.

It is he:fevel that hod .rent lichols fired on Illiller, without
giving hi1 a thance to stop, and give up, that Miller would hzve been

axprehended.

Vivian Ilathews is now being held incommunicado in the Chicago
Palice Depsstment, and thus far questioning hes feiled to elicit
anv inform=tion of value whatever from her. She refuses to identify
sfiller in =ny wey, or to furnish any inforuiation regarding her
activities with hia.

The united Stutes .ttorney here has agreed to present the fects
to the urand Jury in Chicago on lfonduy, November 6, 1933, for the
par- 3se of obtaining an indictnent against Vivian iiathews, charcing
her with herboring u« fugitive.
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It has been ascertained that Larry Bidderman was keeping
Robbie .oore in apartment 101l. Imuediately after the shooting
occurred, it was ascertained, Larry 3iddeman proceeded to
to a drug store on the coyner of lbntrose and Sheridan Road,
and that Robbie :idore returned to this drug store, after the
car was abandoned., Bobbie informed Lerry 3iddermnn that Vi hed
bean taken into custody, stating it was necessary for hin,
Biddermen, to furnish bond, and he renlied that he wruld. 3Sobbie
Joore also instructed 2idder.ian to get her a spot for a hide-out,
2nd he seid he would. Ihe tws left together and ¢onstant surveill=-
ance h=s failed *o locate RBiddermen at the Sherone apartments.
Yowaver, he w:s taren into custody et 4:45 4. !l. today, end is now
in the eity jail. He will be wuesvioned vigorously regesrdinc the
location 21 2obdie ibore, .

The imited States sttorney here will obtain an indict.ent
agninet “lobbie lioore on the 6th, charzing her with horboring,
gidins;, e2nd sbetting a fugitive.

Descrintion of Verne [liller wrs broazdcast throughout the
Cricazo area aznd the Railrond SEpeciel ,fents, zand os well es air
rlane lines have been advised to be on the lookout for hkim. “he
local nolice were aiso furnisied with physicel deseription of
Lskbie Joore and ell ¥mown hang-outs of these persons are being
checked, with ¢ view of csusins thelr epirehension. willer is now
wearing tortoise rimmed glasses; has dyed his hair and mustache

brown.:
Yery truly yours,

Yy

Da 00 &iﬂ'ﬂl, -ﬂctinS.
Das/dr Special arent in Charee
Att.
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November 2, 1933,

| KDMORANCUL FOR ACTING SPICIAL ACNT IN CHARGE D, 0. SMITH

In re: VZIRNON C. HILLZIR with aliases,
I. 0,°#1195 - FUGITIVE; et al
CBETRUCTION OF JUSTICE {Zndeuvor
10 Deliver Federal Frisoner
Frenk Kesh)

CHICAC) FILE NO. 62-1649

The writer with sever:l Agents and police officers were in
Apartment 207, Sherone Apartment Building, 4423 Sheriden Road, on tlie
night of November 1, 19233,

about 8:30 F.l.. we received word that a man who was supposed
to be Verne Liiller in Apartment 211 was to come out.

In the hsll of spertment 211 there was Agent John liadala
who was at the door to let us out when the identificetion was made by
Afent lotesteen. As Xiller walked down the hall of the building towerd
> epertment and turned to go down the steps, I heard Agent l'adala
say there he is, and opsn the door of our spartment. There were Ser-
geants Freemuth, Curtin and Kemrster and Agent J, J. ieating ahead of
me; &s we reached the stairway Miller wes not in sight so Sergeant
Freemuth opened the door to the stairway leading down to the first
floor. He was golng very slowly, that is it seemed slow to the writfer.

After we reached the lobby we saw e man in & brown suit
et the desk of the hotel with his back to us. We walked over to hiw and
csrpeent Freemuth asked him his name, ihen this man turned around 1 saw

thet he was not the man, Fresmuth turned around, apparently not knowing -

what to do. I said he hes gone out to the cer, as I had heard the car
blowing the horn for jffller before we left the epariment. 1 knew that
the ear was the one he was to use as I had looked out the window, end
sew the car that belonged to Bobbie Moore waiting at the Galt Street
entrance. I sort of pushed Sergeant Freemuth toward the Gelt Street
entrance end he walked, didé mot run., I was coming in behind him, @s I
was not sure of the identificetion, end I was kind of held back, but

1 sew, &s we reached the entrance door, that he, Freeimuth, was not in
very mich of ¢ hurry. I, accordingly, ran out enc saw 1Ziller in the
ear. I bollered for him to stop the car. .is I hollered I was running
zlong the parkway., The second time I hollered at Xiller he grabbed
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& gun from his pocket and fired two shots st the writer. At that
polnt I droppec to my knee and fired one shot. Refore I could get
ancther shot I had {0 move into the street. I hesitated to move
into the street for the reason that Sergeant Freemuth was in behind
me, elso tergeant Xempster with the machine gun and I did not want
to g2t in the line of fire of their guns.

The reeson I helé my fire wes that I did pot know whether
% was the man or not, so I gave him & chance to stop and give up.

In the writer's opinion, if Cergeant Fresmuth had moved
faster we would have taken Lilller before he entered the car. Also
he withheld his fire too long. There were three or four seconds time
elapsed after liller fired at me before Freemuth opened fire. Freemuth
also had & good terget es he was directly behind the c¢ar, while my
target was nmoving parallel to me. Sergeant Kempster was delayed in
getting out of the lobby and after he got out in the strest he saw
a man in the line of fire so he hed to withhold fire until he moved
out of line. Dy that tizme the car vas some distance down the strest.

Respectfully submitted,

’ L. ». NICHOLS,
Specisel Agent.




November 4, 1933.

M=LORANTUM FOR ACTING SPECIAL AGINT IN CHARGE D. 0. SMITH

On the evening of .November 1, 1933, the writer was‘in apart-
ment 207, Sherone Apartmants, in compeny with other Agents, having under
‘ ‘surveillance the apartment in which 1t wes believed Verne Miller was stay-
’ ing. ' :

Agent was in the kitchen et approximately 8:30, keeping
the Miller apartment under surveillence through the service door when
he was advised that a telephone call hed been overheard in which instruce-
tlons had been issued to briog Mrs. jjoore's roadster to the hotel. Agent
Notesteen then relieved the writer in the kitchen. It was delieved by
evaryone present that possibly it was Miller's intention to emerge from
his apertment end drive eway in the roadster. Special Agent Guinane
instructed the writer to¢ proceed to the Sheridan Road entrance of the
hotsl end cover that entrance. Azent mede an effort to leave the apart-
ment. However, Agents Yadala end Keating end the police officers who
were stationed at the door of the apartment suggested that he not leave
at thaet time, inesmich as Bobby Moore was then leaving the apertment.

For about five minutes after that time it was felt that Agent should not
leave the spartment to proceed downstairs, inesmach as it was thought
that Niller would emerge at any moment. However, it was finally decided
that the writer should proceed downstalirs.

Agent left the apartment, proceeded to the selevator and
took the same to the first floor and then proceeded out of the Sheridan
Roed entrance of the hotel, turning right on Sheridan Road to Gelt Avenue.
It was Apent's understanding thaet Agents Lockerman and Rice were in Galt
Avenue covering the aresway in back of the Sherone Apartments, into which
the fire escape descended. Agent crossed Galt Avenue and proceeded down
the North side of the Avenue, looklng for Agents Lockerman and Rice.

Immediately after Agent turned into Galt Avenue he ob-

served the Auburn convertible coupe of Bobby lioore parked in the street

in rront of the Galt entrance to the Sheronea Apartments and observed that
there was someone in the car sounding the horn. Almost immediately a man
was seen emerge from behiné two of the parked cars and get into the auto-
mobile. At the same time Agent observed Serzeant Freemuth, Agent Nichols
end Sergeant Xempster coming out of the Celt Avenue entrance of the hotel.
Agent Nichols ran along the sidewalk to & position about opposite to the
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front of Bobby NMoore's cer and pointed his pistol at the occupants,
telling them to halt. Bobby Moore, who was driving the c¢ar, immed-
iately screaued snd the car started forward. Agent heard several
shots which were ovidently fired by Miller and also observed that
Agent Nichols fired several shots at the cer. Sergeants Freemuth

and Kempster had proceeded from the sidewalk to the rear of the
Audburn c¢coupe, and Sergeant Freetmth fired some shots with his pistol
at the car. Sergoant Kempster endeavored to fire at the car with hia
machine gun, but due Yo the people on both sides of the street zanm

the fact that a man was elighting from a parked car directly in the
line of fire, he had to withhold his fire and the car proceeded approx-
imately one hundred feet before he was sbhle to¢ open fire with the
mechine gun, et which time he fired several burste et the car.

The writer did not endeavor to fire any shots from where
he was located, inasmuch as Sergeants Kempster and Freemuth were in
his line of fire and Agent Nichols wes immediately on the other side
of the coupe end might have been struck had any bullets passed through
the coupe. All of the Agents on the streat, together with Sergeants
Kempster and Freemuth ran down Galt Avenue after the car to Clarendon
Avenue, at which point the car was seen to turn right. Upon arriving
at Clarendon Avenue the car could not be seen, Upon instructisns of
Special Agent Guinane we returned to the Sherone Apartments, 2t which
roint word was received that the car of Bobby Moore had been located.

Respectfully submi tied,
b
/A .

¥. A, SMITH,
Special Agent.,
WAS: NG




Chicago, Illinois,
November 2, 1933,

MEMORANDUN TO ACTING SFECIAL AGENT IN ‘CHAT-GE D. 0, SMITH:

On October 31, & telephone call was received by me et the of-
fice from John }Madala, who had been stationed in Room 207 of the Shercne
Apveriments, and Madela advised that e man fitting the description of Miller,
es far as size was concerned, had arrived at the spartment and had been greeted
by Bobbie Moore, a friend of Vivien'’s, in the apartment, at which time Bobbie
lMoore had thrown her arms around him and kissed him. Bobbie had said to
this person thet Vivian was giving a party in her epartment end asked him
to come down to her aperiment, Room 101, and that she would advise Vi that
he was there. At this time Bobbie secmed extremely excited and indicated
that she hed not seen this perty for some time. Madale further stated thet
the perty was wearing glasses with small shell rims, end also had & sandy
¢olored mustache, but that he believed that the party did resemble verne
Miller,

Inmediately on receipt of this infommation and after conference
with you, I proceeded to the Sherone Apartments with the two police squeds
assigned to this office, whose nemes will be set out hereinsafter, and also
wiil: several aAgents whose nemes will hereafter sppear. A survey had pre-
viously been made of the hotel by Agent Keeting, end the squads were instructed
to maintain a position on Galt Avenhe, to cover the Galt Avenue entrance to
the Sherone Apartments and also to cover an erea way at the end of the spart-
ment, opening on to Galt Avenue. ‘‘hree Agemis were also placed in e car op-
posite the Sherone Apariments on Sheridan Reed. Each squad car and the
Agents were equipped with machine guns, shot guns end all Agents were armed.
The squads also had tear grs bombs.

1 proceeded to pApertment 207 with some igents and on arrivdl Agent
Medala confirmed his telephone Informstion &nd said thet there was a good
possibliity thet the person he had seen was Verne Miller, but thet he could
not definitely say so. At this time Mrs. Rogers, stenographer in the office
who is personally acqueinted with verme Miller, heving cone fram the .seme
town, Huron, South Dskote, was brought to the eperiment and took up & posi-
tion in the kitchenette of the epartment, which had a service door opening
on the corridor, leading to Vivian's epartment. A short time previous to
this, before our arrival at the apartment, Madale informed me that Miller
hed come up to apertment 211 fram Apertment 101, with Bobbie, and that Bobbie
hed made tw or three trips between her spartment on the first floor ani 211.
An arrangement wes made whereby Mrs, Rogers would be maintained in the kit-
chenette with one Agent, so &s to be able to notify us the minute she made
an identification of anyone coming cut of Apartment 211,
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Arrengements were made at the same time, in the event thet it was
deemned desirable to "crash™ the apartment, to place the men as follows:

Squad 62, stationed on Galt Avenue, comprised of Sergeant Thomas
Curtin, Petrolmen Zdward Donovan, John Lynch and Marshell Pidgeon, were to wetch
the windows of Apsrtment 207, whera'we were statiored, for the signel, which
would be the waving of a cost, to take positions at the end of the ares way on
o which e fire escepe led from the second floor, end to also cover the Galt
‘ve nue entrance.

Squad 60, comprised of Patrolwen Frenk Freemuth, James Garvey and
Edward Starr, with aigent Newzen, were to cover the alley running between Sheridan
Road and Hazel Avenue, inte which alley the south end of the srea way opened.
Arrengements had been made for this squad to drive their car along side the one
story section of the apertment, s€o that three men could get on the roof end
commend & view of the two windows openiag from aspartment 211 on to the roof.
Acting Speciel sgent in Charge D. 0. Smith and Agent Ryan were also stationed
in this seme &lley to watch the south fire escape, which led into this alley.

Agents ven Wagoner and liehegan were stationed in a car opposite the
Sheridan Roead entrence, with a mechine gun, to watch the Sheridan Road Street
entrence of the Sherome Apsriments.

There were stationed in Apartment 207, State Officer Kempster and sgents
liedela, Keating, W. A. Smith, Lockerman and Nichols. Arrangements hed beeun rede
in the apartnent that when Mrs. Rogers made g positive identificsztion of the
party coming out of 211 as Miller, the Agent in the kitchenette with her would
nehop™ his right hend and say, "He's herev, and immediately Agent Medala was to
open the door end the Agents, with Kempster, were to immediately go into the _
hallwey, with machine gun, shot gun end revolvers, end teke liller, with instiue-
tions to shoot if he made any move for a gun.

Arter the vigil was maintaipned for some time, Officers Freemuth and
Curtin were brought into 4partment 207, in order to assist in teking iiller in
case he came out of Apartment 211.  The vigil was meintained all night, during
which time no ocutgeing or incoming telephone c¢alle were had on the wire to 211,
which had been tapped by tgent Nichols, with the exception of ¢alls from Bobbie
loore's apartment to Vivian's apartment.

Some time after the meeting of Bobbie with Miller in the hallway, Bobble
was observed by the officers and Agents steationed on (Gelt Avemue approeching &
Ford Coupe with New York License Plates 8L1469, and efter having same diffi-
culty opening the door, entered same and took therefrom & heavy black velise,
which she cerried into the SheroreApartments. Agent jjedale observed Bobbie bring




the suitcase up to Apartment 211 end Bobbie stayed in the epartment for some
little time. Later, Bobbie went down and got in the Ford Coupe and drcve it ;
away. After lezrning definitely thet it had been Bobbie who had taken the
valise out of this particular Ford, Agents end officers were dispatched to
enceavor to-locate the garage or parking lot, and the car was later loceted
on a perking lot directly opposite the Sherone Apartrernts. An attempt was !
riade to open the cor, in order to see the contents of a brief case which had
been left ip the car, but efforts were unsuccessful until the following morn-
irg, at which time e key expert made a key and the contents were noted, but

. 4id not reveal any identification of the person who owned the car.

|
' ‘ The following morning Mrs. Polachek informed Agent Keating,
at a meeting which of necessity had to be had three or four blocks fram the
epartrent, that persons in the Sherone Apariments had mede complaint to the
police thet suspicious men had been hanging around the Sherone Apartments all
night in autamobiles. Arrangemernts hed previously been mede by Acting Special
Agent 1n Charge Smith with the 38th Precinct covering thet district, advisirg
them of our surveillance so thet no intsrference would be had, and this was
maintained by all officers on duty nesr the Sherone Apariments. Because sev-
eral of the complaints had come from persons in the Sherone Apartments, it
was decided that it would be impossible to meintein a surveillence on the atreets
imrediately surrounding the apartment, without Vivian, Bobbie Moore or Miller
leurning of same, and Agent Hartin and Officer Curtin were instructed to endeavor
to establish a contact in the apariment immedietely edjoining the rear end of
the Sherone Apertments, to see whether we could get a place of observation so
het officers could cover the roof of the one story section of the Sherone 4
Apartments and also the windows of Apartment Z£11, as well as the fire escape.
After sace di fficulty, Agent Hartin prevailed upon & Mr. Ray, who occupied
an apertment on the second flocr end immediately overlooking Apertment 211 in
the Sherone Apertmemnts, to permit Hartin end three officers to take up posi-
tions in his apartment, and Agent Hartin end these officers immediately took
up their position. The squed csr was then moved dovn Galt Avenue and the of-
ficers in this car; nemely, Donoven, Lynch and Pidgecn, took up their positions
with Hartin in the apartment. Agents Rice, Ven Vagoner and Mehegan were then
instructed to move their car from directly in front of the Sheridan Apertiments,
on the opposite side of the street, to a corner whereby they could observe any
action taking place et the Sherone Apartments, and &lsc they were instructed
to tske turns walking down Sheridan Rosd on the opposite side of the street
¢y tne Snerone Apertments, to be in immediote position if anything occurred.

Conferences had been hed by the writer with you during the ebove
period end after discussing the possibility of Miller ascerteining thet the
epartrent was probably covered and thet be would sttempt to sneak out during
the night by means of the windows, over the roofs, or the rear fire escape,
it wus decided in the opinion of the writer, th:t everything pointed to the




definite fact that Verne liiller wes the person in the spertment with Vivian.
This conclusion wes reached for the following reasons:

l., The greeting by Bobbie Moore, which indicated that she had
not seen ‘him for some time.

2, The fact that Bobbie referred to Viviar as Vi, fnsteed of Clara
as Vivian wes known at the apartment.

. ‘ 3. The telephone call from Vivian to Bobbie, advising Bobbie that
"Verne wants you to put away the Aubura®. .

4, YVivian hed been cobserved entering her apartment by the writer,
at which time she put bher key in the lock and found that the
door was bolted., She then identified herself to the person with-
in the apartment, who nnbolted the d&or. She then appeared to
open the door and 1t appesred to the writer that the door weas
also chained, and it took Vivian three or four minutes to get
into her epartment.

5. The further fact thut during the two days and night of the sur-
veillance, the men in Vivian's apartment hed not left the apart-
ment, and he was heard on the telephone ordering some food froam
a delicatessen,

6., The fact that the cer had arrived frorw New York and that Bobbie
had carried his grip up to the apariment, instead of Miller carry-
ing it up himself,

Al) of these facta indiceted to the writer and to prectically
everyons on the scene that the person in Vivian's apartment was Verne Miller.
At this time errengements had not, as yet, been made for the surveillance
from the room in the apartment in the rear of the Sherone, which arrangements
heve been previously described., At this time Agent Hartin was instructed to
endeavor to meke the arrangements and et the same time to telephone you and
to tell you that the writer felt that a)ll indicetions were that the person
tn Tivion's apartment was lidller, and that there was & strong possiblility Miller
had becone suspicious and would attempt to leave the apartment if we endemvored
to maintain the cover longer, and thet in my opinicn and in the opinion of the
officers and the majority of the Agents, that the apartment should be crashed
at five o'clock on the afternoon of November lst. Agent Hartin was alsc in-
structed to advise you thet Agent Keating was of the opinion that the epart-
ment should not be erashed, as he felt we would have a better chance of taking
Filler in the corridor when he came out of the apartment. On his return to
Room 207, Agent Hartin informed me that he had advised you of the above and
that you had talked to the Director, end thet the Director d4id not want the
apartment creshed until we could make e positive identificstion, and if pos-
sible to give Agent Notesteen an opportunity to view the person when he came
out of 211, Hartin aiso advised me that he had made the errangements for a

Glree in the adjoining epartment, to watch the roof of Apartment 211 and the
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fire escape. Hartin stated that the cfficers had already taken their position.

Upon receipt of these instructions, it wes deemed advisable not
to have any police cars with officers mear the apartment, and Agents
Van Wagoner and Rice were stationed in an old Ford Sedan, with Texas License
FPlates, opposite the area wey, st which place they could canmand a view of the
area way and &lso of the Galt Avenue entrance., They were armed with their
pistols and a machine gun.

In the meantime, Bobbie loore was seen carrying & newly rressed
2it of clothes up to Apartment 211 and it was thought thet Miller and Vi and
. ‘Eobbie were probably planning to go out that night, and it was thought that

sthey woud probably go arcund 9:30 or 10 o'clock.

From 6 P.M. on November 1lst, Mrs. Rogers and Agent Notesteen
were pleced in the kitchenette of the apartment, so that both parties eoulad
get a view of the party expected to come out of 211, 1 wes to remain in the
kitchenette in order to give a "chop"” signal to Van Wagoner to signal the squad
that "he is here"™. At this time arrangements were msde for Officers Freemuth
and Curtin, and Agent Keating, to take the left door entering to the elevators,
in cocse Miller got up that far, end for State Officer Fempster and Agents
Van Vagoner, Nichols and l‘adula to rush to the right entrance to the elevators.
If identificetion were mede of Miller before he reached & point to get to the
elevators, everyone was instrueted, of course, t0 take lMller and not hesitate
to shoot him if he made the slightest move. Agent Madala was instructed to stey
in front of 207, to command a view of both corridors leading to fire escapes,
end at approximately 8:30 Agent W. A, Smith was instructed to go downstairs
to cover the lobby at the bottom of the stairway, arnd also the Sheridan entrance,
and to inform Agents Rice and Lockerman (Lockerman hed replaced Van Waroner
in the ear) thet indications were that Miller would be leuving the epertment
end to keep a close lookout from then on., Approximately five or ten minutes
elapsed after Agent Smith proceeded to the lobby and this Agent had left the
kitchenette in order to see if the officers and Agents were lined up properly
near the door, so that immedjate sccess could be made to the corridor. While
the writer was returning to the kitchenette, Agent MNotesteen ceme into the room
and said "That's him", and at approximately the same time Agent Madale had gotten
a good view of the person, who was running around the ecrner toward the entrance
to the stairway and elevator, and was positive that he was Verne Miller. The
officers ran to the entrunces as planned., Officer ¥reermuth in the lead, fol-
lov.ed Miller dovn the steps. The writer dashed out in the hall and saw Vivian
going back toward the fire escape, at which time he grabbed Vivien and turned
her over to Agent Van Wagoner, with instructions for Van Tagorer to hold her in
Apartment 207, 1 then ran down the steps to the lobby and heurd shots, arnd ran
out in the street and found that the ¢or had gone up the street. I immediately
telephoned a police alarm and asked the police to dispatich a radio that Verne
i{ller, notorious killer, had just escaped from the Sherore Apartments in a
cream colored Auburn Seden with Illinois License Plates, and to broadcast an J
alarm. About two minutes later I ascerteined the nurber of the license plates
asd gave thut to the police, Shortly after I was advised that you had given
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the police & complete description of Miller. I hed not yet telked to Agents
Lockermar and Rice, who were stationed at the Galt Avenue entrance, nor to
dgent Smith, who was atationed in the 1dbby. and 1 am infommed that other Agents
and orficera have given the details of what took place after they rushed out

of the apartment.

After ihe police alem had been made, I instructed Agent Keating

to immediately procesd to the office and dig out all known haunts in Chicago
of Miller, and I accanpanied police squads to the vieinity of where the car
had been abandoned, at which time I was inforred that the Auburn Coupe, with
the women driving, had run to the :dead end of Vista Terrace, which was five
or six blocks from the Sherone Apartmentis, and that a men had jumped out of
tne car, leapad over a fence and ran through the back yards toward Clarendon

> Avenue. At this time fifteen or twenty radio squads were combing cellars and
bushes in the vicinity where Miller Jumped, end other esquads were checking
nearby hotels and hospitela.

1 later observed the car, which I was informed had been sbandoned
by Bobbie after she had turned the cer around on Vista Terrace and had driven
approximetely one block and at which place I observed the Auburn Coupe, and
found one smell piece of glass with blood stain, but the blood was on the edge
of the glass and indicated thet Bobbie had been cut by flylng glass when the
windshield crashed from the bullets., This particular blocd stained plece of
glass was found directly under the driving wheel. I observed the back end of the
car and found the following bullet holes, all of which apparently were from
e il eant r possibly from the g of Agent

1cholshg;~e Ogi‘lilclg%n%;ge?n{x %erg Kempster, or P y e he
1, This bullet penetrated the license plate attached above the
left rear fender, punctured the left rear fender end the left
rear tire, deflating eame.

2. This bullet went through an sutomobile trunk on the rear of the
Auburn, entering at the rear end and emerging at the front end
of the trunk, and hit the cover of the rumble seat, ricochetting
off this and penstrated the rear curtain of the convertidle coupe
immediately behind the driving wheel, and apparently emerged
through the windabield.

3. This bullet went through the left frame of the car, directly op-
posite the rumble seat cover, and buried itself in the cushion
behind the driver's seat at sbout the location of the kidneys
of anyone driving, This bullet did not penetrate through the

cushion.

4, Tais bullet hit the top of the rumble ssat, ricocheted off ard
went through the canvas top of the car.
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5. This bullet hit the top of the rumble seat, ricocheted off, and
also went through the top of the car, penetrating the top canvas
directly above the right hand seat., _

6. This bullet went directly through the rear canvas and immediately
‘below the rear window 2nd a trifle to the left of where Miller
was sitting, apparently emerging through the windshield.

7. This bullet penetrated the same position as bullet #6, but ebout
two inches to the right of bullet #6 and almost immedistely behind
where Miller was sitting., The position of the bullet holes of
#5 and #7 would indicate :thst it was by miraculous luck that these
bullets did not hit Mlller directly in the head.

I alsc examined the broken glass and observed several pieces with
fingerprints, some of the prints appeering to be amasller than others, and ap-
paerently all prints being mede by Bobbie and Miller when picking the glass off
their laps. Agent Nichols, with a fingerprint man from the Police Departnent,
is photographing these prints.

1 also observed the rord Coupe of Miller*s, and there appear to
be sorie excellent latent fingerprints on the glass and on the fendera, which
prints might identify some associete of Miller on his trip from Mew York. °

I would estimate the distence from the service door fram which
Agent Notesteen and Mrs, Rogers were looking, to be between fifty and sixty
Test frow Apartment 211.

Respectfully submitted,

B

E- Pc GUII‘ME’
Special Acent.
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LEIORAHDUA FOR TEE DIKECTOR
RE: EFFORTS TO ~PPETHEND
VERIE ZILLER /T CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, ON NOVELBER 1, 1933.

0 The location 6f the spartuent cf Vivianoi-’iathews , &lizs Vivian
‘ ailler, zlizs lrs. C. T.OHe.rris, &t the Sherone fpurtuents, was executed
" ¥ sztisfuctorily. The Chicago office arranged & telephone ten into this
gportnent end placed Speciel Agent iladele with his wife in an apertment
o: the second floor at the other end of the hzll from that in which the
1d1ller apirtuent is located. This had been covered severzl deys when
Lpent icdaic observed an individuzl entering the cportuent and greeting
Eobby “.icore, vho is knorm &3 & close associzte of Vivian [atliews, wndwho later
celled Vivien on the telephone advising of the arrival of this individusl,
but not giving the ncme, ana jgent iladele felt thet this individual answered
tie genersl descrisztion of Veme lidller and wos probably thot fugitive.
Proiztly upon receint of this wdvice &t the Chicago office srrangements were
zude to more audequately cover tie entire zpartuest builcing.

Special fgent Guinzne proceeded to the apartuent vith two
rolice spucds anc severzl Agents. One soued of police was placad on Guit
ivenue to cover the G:lt /venue entrance to the apertaents. Three rgents
vere placed in & car opposite the Sherone Aportments on Sheridan Rozd, it b
Iz observed thot the agartment feced one side on Sheridan Road, the ot,her
on Gult ivenue. Each scuszd car and each sgueza of figeats was equipped tith
machine guns and all Agents were arued with revolvers. The police siyuads
hud tear gas borbs. igent Guinane stated that he proceeded to spartaent 207,
in viaich Agent izdala was temporarily residing, together with severcl .geats,
ané called for uirs. Rogers, a stenographer in the office vho was personzlly
aciuninted vith Verne lidller, having formerly lived &t Huron, -South Dukota,
vhen =diller was Sheriff tihiere; that i-.irs. Fogers took up a position in the
kitchenette of the apertment, it having & service door opening into the
corridor giving a full view of the corridor to the lilller apcrtaent and
arrvengesents vere nmede whereby irs. Rogers, together with one sgent, would
nzintein ¢ vigll in the kitchenette in oxrder that they might notify
other /gents in the event idller emergea from the epertaent tna ves
identified, 1I{ was also arranged for Agents Hcdula, feating, end V. i, Suith
ang - @ Officer Keupster to remzin in the Nadalz apurt"lent but in & TOOI -

...en s)u.n; uoon the corrldor end reioved fronm the kited -
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Logers @nd one sgent were zstetioned. The ples wes to hive the igent
stutioned vith wrs. Rogers give the signel in the eveut Liller wcs identified
b chonoing his right hend end steting "Hets here". 1t is not clear from
tiie stutemeat es to just hov tue rgent in the kitchenette could be observed
by the Lgeats in the other room. However, it must be assumed thot ther could
see hiuz, otherwise the chopping of the hund could not be noted, It should
be state¢ thet the service door of the kitchenette is a suall effeir and
vioulé. not perait, of course, of a person entering or leaving the ajartaent.
It iz userely an cperture in the well. It was plamed that vhen the signal
7.8 given the sgents and police &t the door of egpurtuent 207 would step

into the h&ll eculpped with pachine guns and other eras and intercept iiller.
it should be ex;lained further, thet this door to spurtment 207 is opposite
the tura in the hall leading to the elevatdr ané the steps, the elevuter
being beyond the steps. The vigil es ebove described was meintained through-
cut the night of October 31 ené the morning of MNoveaber 1.

ifter the neeting of EBobby iloore with idiller in the hellugy
Bobb:r loore vas obsexrved by officers znéd /gents stationed on (Gzit Avenue
approewcaing a Ford coupe with New York license pletes end sfter she hed
soze Aifficulty in opening the door, she eatered the coune, removed therefrom
& heavy blacik valise £né carried the saue to zpartaent 211. Lcoter Bobby
Iiecre enerzed from the spartinent, got into the Ford coupe and drove it away.
The Foré was located on a parlking lot & short distence removed. Jin attempt
was e to open the car, which was unsuccessiul wiil & key was ovtzined
tze folloving zoraning, The door ol the ecr vus then opencc and the contents
of tie cer exazined, but no identification data vas obtained.

izent Guinane stetes thet the following morninz, thet is the
norning ¢f November 1, iirs. Polachek, Resident Lianager of ti:e epertment,
aavised that sone of tie occupcnts of the building hed compleined to the
police thet suspicious men hud been hanging eround the epertnents during
the night., Due to this complaint the .gents were shifted somevhat in cerder
to obviate the possibility of Verne :dller learning of the surveillance.
igent Bartin and Police Officer Curtin contascted en espertment imnmedistely
edjoining the rezxr end of the Sherone iLpartaents and arringed to obilein &n
cbservetion point immedietely overlooking epartament 211 vwhere iiiller was then
loceted. Ligeats Rice, VanFagoner and liehegan moved their car from directly
in front of the Sherone ipartuents to a corner where they could observe any .
aection tcking place st the apaertuents with instructions tc take turns walking
dovn Sheriden Foad on the opposite side of the street to the Sherones /ncrbueuts
to be in an immedizte position in the event anything occurred. The Gelb Lveme enbunce
foretihar vith the fire escape, was &acdequately covered froz the outside and
&t soue Gistance from the entrances. In other words the sgents on Galt
ivenue vere across the street from the epartaent builaing.

Conversetions were overheard on the telephone indiceiting the
identity of iiller. On one occazsion in & telephone cell fron Vivien iiathews
to Zobby ioore Vivian stated "Wemme wants you to put evey the Juburn', This
inforiction was Xmowm to &ll of the igents and they were worelly satisfied




of the identity of iiller =znd of his locetion in the Vivien lizthems
soertuent, £211.

hgent Guinzne states that they plenned to "erash" the apart-
vent et 5:00 F. L. on licvesber 1 in tie event thot iilier had not eaerged
srior tc thet time. This crash wis to heve been accomplished by & telephone
czll into the vathews apartuent by one of the igents advising that the slace
was surrounded ané directing liiller to come out into thie hzll with his
1wnds in the zir otherwise an asscult would immediately be mzde upon the
ziartent. This pla: wes sbendoned, hovever, according to igent Guinane,
efter he hud conferred by telephone with Leting Specicl isgent in Chorge
D. O. Snith, and, he states, cfter Smith had conferred with the Division
st Vashington by telephone. ;
On the evening of Hoverber 1 S pecicl igent Notesteen, who
imows iller, znad iirs. Logers, vhe likewise was acguciated vith ililler, were
stutioned in the kitchenette. Jgent Notesteen wus to give the signzl in
the event iiiller emerged and wes identified and arrangements were ucde for
officers Freemuth and Curtin znd Lgent Keating to cover the left door
entering the elevators in case ldller got that far end for Officer Renpster
end igents Vanlagoner, Nichole and hadale to rush to the right entrance
to the elevaetor. This stetenent is not elear frou the floor plan of the
cpertizent builcding subnitted by tne Chicago office. There is only one
elevator spcee shiovm in the elevetor foyer, the elevator beir, opposite the
stairvsy. Tie foyer constitutes & blind alley and in it cre both the
elevitor tna the stuirmey, so it is not cleiar vhat is meant by steting
ther rere covering tie right eand left entrances to the elevator unless
there vics an elevator on the same side vith the stairway, but even in thet
event it would seem that the one sgucd would be sufficient tc cover the
entirs foyer, including botl elevators. Nevertheless there wes without
doubt o sufficient force of officers to cover the elevaior foyer, including
e steps. )

lgent Guinine states that at approximetely 8:30 Agent %, 4,
Smith wes instructed by hinm to go dovnstairs to cover the lobby at the
bottou ol the stcirvey and also the Sheridean fozd entrance ana to inform
igents Fice and Lockermin, Lockernen having by that time replaced Vaniagoner
in the car, thct indications were that ililler would be leaving the epartiuent
an to keep a close lookout from then on.

sgent Guinane does not state so, but apparently this instruction
wes given zfter & conversation hed been heard over the telephone in vhich
instructions were given to bring iirs. iloore's roadster to the hotel zné
this incicated to the Agents present thet iiiller weuld probzbly soon emerge
from the apartment. igent ¥W. A, Smith steted that he immediately endeavored

to leave the apcrtuent through the door to apartment 207; that, hovever,

sgents iiadala, Kesting end the police officers stationed at that door suggested
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thot he not imaedictely leave incomuch as Bobby lloore wis then leaving

the spartient, Jgent Suith further states that wbout five minutes after

thet time it vas felt thet he showld not leave the apartuent ipasmuch &s
[diller night be everging ot any noment, However, it was finslly decided

thzt he siould proceed dovmstairs. He claims that he proceeded to the elevator
enG took the sane to the first floor end thea proceeded out of the Sheridan
Foud entraznce to the wpartment, turning right on Sheridan Road to Gelt

ivenue There he expected to find fgents Lockerman end Rice; that he crossed

a1
&

Gelt ivenue, proceeded dow the north side looking for these fLgents and thot
imsedietely he turned into Gult rvenue he observed the Luwbuwrn convertible
coune of Bobby illoore parked in front of the Galt Lvenue entrunce; thet scaecne
&5 sounding the horn and thet imwediately & men was seen to emerge from
behing tvwo perked cars wnd get into the cutomobile; that he ulso observed
Sergeznt Freemuth, igent Nichols and Sergecnt Kempster coming out of the
cportrent. He saw Hichols yunning on the sidewzlk to & position opposite
ti:ic froat of the Bobby licore car, point his pistol et the occupints and yeld
to thei to halt; thet Bobby iioore immediztely screwmed znd the car sterted;
thet he, sgent Suith, beard severel chets evidently fired by Idller and
clso cbserved thoat Hichols fired severzl shots zt the car. He also observed
Sergeant Treecuuth fire severzl shots with his pistol and Sergeent Hempster
endeavored to imnedictely open fire with his machine gun, vhich wos deleyed
erpcrently due to peonle being on both sides of the street and, further,
because of 2 man &lighting frod o car perked direetly in the line of fire.

Tie set-up &t the time thel Verne Liller emerged froa aparti-
scnt Z11 1es as follows:

hLgent liotesteen and iirs. Fogers were in the kitchenette. Ageats
iecala, Richols eand Lezating and Sergeants Freeuuth,. Curtin end Kempster were
at the door of roon 207. Agent Guinane stated he had just left the group
of igents &t the door to proceed into the kitchenette at the time the
identificstion wes nede, Apparently the only outside guards were igents
Lockerman &né Fice, vho were in & cer perked on the opposite sicde of the
street on Galit ivenue and the lgents with police officers in an adjoining
escrtrent watching the fire escape. There wes no one on Sheridan Road
excepting that [gent V. 2. Suitl had been sent by igent Guincne to the
Sheridan Ioad entrance immediately pricr to the tine thet iiiller stepped
out of coartment Z1.

The cer of igents Lockermsn and Rice was parked¢ in z Girection
just opposite to thst in vhich Bobbj Licore's car was headed. Right here I
think it should be observed that ordinery precrution should heave proapted
the perking of & car by the Agents or police oificers scuevhere in the vicinity
feeed in the direction vhich a car would normally teke in driving up to the
entrzuce on Geli Avenue. 1 believe this is one of the very bad errors which
occurred as when the car drove off with (iiller there was no cne to follow
him and, as it tumed out, the car wes only eble to drive tiaree blocks then
“iller hod to whbendon it and if he had been followed he couléd huve been
taien at the tine of cbendening ths car.




lirs, Fogers stotes thot she identified 1iller 12 or 15 feet
fro. the door oi apartzent 211 enproxinmately sixty feet avey fron wnere
sae wes in the dtchenette. Jgent lotesteen, however, stotes that
because of the dirmess of the ‘light in the corridor it wes impossible to
identify Liller et that distance end that he wes only eble to meke the
identification vhen iiller wes approximetely trelve feet awey from him
wa Wis wes just cbout &b the spot vhere Ziller tummed left in the
corridor to enter the elevator foyer so thut vhen the signal wes given by
Hotezteen aid tie fgents and police officers energed from the door of epart-
cent 207 Hiller hed already catered the foyer #xnd inctead of going to the
elevator, hod turned imuediately .to the left znd entered the steirwey, vhich
iz &t the outer entrance to the foyer, the elevator being on the other side

end further dom the foyer.

The plen, &s steted by fgent J. J. Keating, was thet they
shoula trlie idller in the elevator foyer. It is not stated why ther aild
not entieipate the possibility of :iiller's turning dovm the steirvey et
the outer wutrence to the foyer. It is stated that iiiller zpparently
heard soiie noises emanating from roou 207 as he approached and passed that
peint, :ccause he cuickened his pace ond by the time the igents were out in
the hell he hed disappeared. Lgent Nichals states he heard Heczale sagy
"There he is" =t ti:e same time opening the door of the apartment, that zlecd
of fgent Uichols were Sergesnts Freemuth, Curtin and Rempster wnd igent
Je. J. Hezting; thot cs they recached the stoirvey Sergeant Freemuth opensd
tiie coor to the steirvey end proceeded very slowly, &t least it seesied ciow

¢ ilichols; that Treemuth wes aheac of hinm end he could not get by; that
&s they reazched the lobby they saw & man in & brown suit at the des:z with
his back to them; that they weiked over te this nan, inguired of his ncme
but vhen he turaed around they immediately recoznized thet it wes not
iller and proceeded to the doomray. HNichols stcotes e sort of pushed
Sergewnt Freeauth tovards the Galt svenue entrance; thet he vwae kinc of held
bacik through rezson of Freemuth's being in the front but &t any rate he,
Richols, ran out of the doormay &nd saw Liller in the cer; thit he yelled
to ki to stop; that &s he yelled he wes rmning elozg i€ peravey; that

the second time he yelled [iiller grazbbed a gun frox: his pocket anc fired
tvo shots directly at him; that zt this point Nichols dropped to his knee
end fired one shot but before he could fire another shot he had to move into
the street. There was sone deley here beczuse Sergernt TFreemuth was
irmmediztely behind him znd he hed to keep oul of the line of fire from
Freemuth's mechine gun and fron the machine gun of Sergeint Kempster. HRichols
stutes the reason he held his fire was that he wos not sure that the mon was
idller end he feit thet he showld give him a chance to stop aud surrender,
Nicholg further stztes that in his opinion if Sergeant Freemuth hed moved
fester they could have teken iilller before he entered the cer; further,
that Sergeznt Freemuth vithheld his fire too long as three or four seconds
elcpsed between the tine thet ifiller fired at hiz, Nichols, and the time

that Freermth opened fire.



1ith reference to lichols' stztenent wnd in justice 4o him
it iz believed thit hie was not werrcnted in immediztely opening fire on
tie ear contedining wdller end Eobby Lioore. He had not previously seen
willer cud whiile he knew thot he had gone down the steps and probubly
veuldd enter Eobby lloore's ecr, he wes not-certcin thet it wes fdller
wntii J1lller opened fire.

agert Notesteen, vho identified }iller, states thet in his
opinion the fzilure teo tde Liller was due to the fizet that the door to
cocrtaent 207 was cpparently pertly open curing !Hller's pessiug domm
the corridor wnd according to informetion furnished by the police officers
there vas soze noise end jgent iledala is reported tuv heve stated severcl
tiies to the men necr the door "That's (iller®, It wes Hotesteen's opinion
thet tue noise coming frow the door probebiy was overheerd by ziller even
before ne recched thut point in the hell, thus he cuickened his pace and
ves ruming b, the time he turned the hellwsy into the foyer lezcing to
the stoivvey.

To sur up, it is believed that the plen to teke llller wis
fer fron ferfect and the execution of the plen even ore te be criticized.
Sufficient inferactlion hed been cobtained threough the teleohone tan and
tirouzs visusl observation to indicate clearly thet the men in spartuent
il wes Verae Jiller. This was xmown throuzhout the day of Hoverber lst.
T:c catrénce to 211 had been under constant observation for rore than
trenty-four hours cnd 1t wes nom by all of the igents that there ves
onl;y cne men in thoet aportiment. Regardless of the guestion of icentity
it veuld seen to me thxt errengenents shouvld have been mzde to intercept
ary nen cocdng out of that cpirtuent the noment that be emerged rather than
eveit the time thot he eppeared twelve feet opposite the Lgents end in e
cocltion to turs dovn the stulmiey, which ves ungusrded. - also,
it iz believed thet the most obvicus ciid vital points were left totclly
wpuarded; that is the steirvey wnd the lobby of the epartuent. The apart-
went dn wiieh Jiller wus is locczted on the second floor, Tihe very notural
~methol. of any person vwould be to use the stzirway dovm one flizht of stess
rether thes avcit an elevator but in this ecase it was not &a ordinary
mergon thot they were wetehing - it wios a fugitive from justice and
certainly they should have cnticipatea that he would use the quickest mecns
of exit froix the zpartuent, waich, in this case, vas the stuirvey just one
flijht from the lobby. It is apprecicted thet it would heve been noticed
iy . zents hed constantly hwng cround the lobby or on the stairvey. The
wonecer of the epartzent builcding hed been teken into the confidence of tie
igents end it seeus thet scme arrengenent could have been made to hove an
igest «t the desk or in sowe cepacity in the lobby teuporarily, &t least,
certeinly vhen the telechone cenversction wes overneard incicating thet
Jdller vould ve coming out of the epartuent within z very short time lgeats
should hove covered the iobby.
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- knother error vhich oceurred wes the holding of Zgent Snith
in the cportneat «lter Lgent Guinane hed orcered hin to the Sherican Road
entreiice. Subseguent stotements obteiosed fron igents Guinsne end Saitk
incicate that fgent Guinane hdd edvised Szith to notify the pun scuads
cf tie possibility of idller's emerging from the apartzent so thot Smith
nes within his instructions in proceeding outside of the eparinent building
in za atteust to notify Jgents Lockermen and Rice in the mzchine., If
Suith hed proceeded at tiie time sgent Guinene edvised hiw to, he ould
hove had an opportumity to notify these Agents znd then come buck to the
Sheridan Foad entrence and would have had a good point of ventege to
vateh the stairvay ang thus vwould heve undoubtedly seen Lilller as he cere
dotn thre steirrzy. However, the delsy of froa five to ten minutes ciused
b, the fzents &t the door of zpartment 207, through ressoi of their fear
tact Smith might step out of the #vertment just us Bobby koore or Verne
Jiller czae dovm the hellwey , preventeG this covering of the steirwey. It
seemns it weuld have mede little difference even though Smith hed accidentelly
rw: intc Bobby Llcore and it would have been better hed he run into ¥iller.

It also eprears that the originel errangement to notif: the
igeats through tne waving of a shirt out of the window of spartment 207,
was not exvecuted tné thus the fgents on the street vere not netified thet
Jiller ves sbout to coie out of the apartaent building. ALgents Lockerman
né Fice set in their machine not more than fifteen feet sway from tae
point there .iiller entered Eobby Loore's car. They sy him but they éid not
attenpt to intercent him beeause they szid thot ther had no information
that it vas IZiller; not &t least until they saw BFichols and the officers
coming out of the apertaent bullding :znd uichols firing zt the car, vhen
it virs teo lzte for the: to turm their cer zrounc end zttempt to follow it.

Briefly, it appears thet the Agents overlooied the best
omcortunity to cepture lliller vhen they permitted hiu to wall covar the
corricor on the second floor, probebly overhear the nolses made by the
iLgents as they attempted to emerge from the door cnd the. rum out of the
builaing and enter the car and mulie his getavay. It is, of course, & highly
dungeroic proceeding for rgents to use fireazrns on & city street vhere
pedestriins aad iotorists zxe constently passing., It is further « dengercus
croceeding for igents to shoot at wn indivicdual they suspect of being the
o ivive without having definite knotledge thet he is ti:e fujitive, Theyr
were decling here vith ¢ Gengerous e vho has & reputation of firing first
et ¢11 lew enforcewent officers. Those on the street could not fire first
beczuse the; ¢id nct hive definite knowledge thot it ves Verne !iiller. The
Lgents on the second floor, hovever, did nwve that definite Jmovledge and
if Jiller hed been intercepted by & squad of lav enforcement offiecicls es
he caie out of the door of spartment 211 he could heve bees held up vithout
ruch fear of his retulicting or shooting first vhen he sz & scuad of mea
with mechine guns. If by any possible chance it was net [lilier, no hara
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wewld heve been done as tirere would have been nc shooting unless the men
2e6 fired Iirst.e The chcnces thet it wes net iilller coming out of the
coorboent vere remote indeed,

Of course, it is very easy to ceriticize cifter an eveat of
thiz zort Loz transpired «nd I appreciate, cf ‘course, the fact that hind-
si b is better thon foresight, but I think this oceasicn illustrates
the fact thot you cen vicit too long and I feel that this was the trouble
in this ccse. I Go not feel thet eny single /gent should be censured eénd
I Go not feel thct Lgent Guinene, who epperently wes in chorge of the
plen cnd of the sgents at the tine thot diller energed, is entirely to
Llire. I thinz thet botl igents D. 0. Snith w«ne Cuinine sghould share
in ooy ressencibility for this fiusco., They were both edvised of ell the
circusztances., The flnal plen wes agreed upon between them. In other
wori.s, the; tiere to have Agent lictesteen end irs. Eogers mziie the
identification. It would seem thut after the ncme of Verne had bees used
c¢ver tie telerhone, thet after the fgents knew thet there was no other men
in this zpurtwent, and that aefter they had word thet iiiller would probebly
ccie out to go zlong vith Bobb, Lloore in her car, they should have kad
enouzk assurance of the identity of liiller to proceed vithout & dangerous
aela; in avaiting an identificetion &t close Quarterg. This purticuler
decision on the vart of the men in chorge of the matter, asnd the faet that
there vies not an cutemobile placed 2t o strategic point to follow the
wdller cox ure, te y ning, tne v1tal errers in this particuler cese.

Respectiully,

V. Y. Eughes.

Pe8S. Tith reference to the lost peregraph on vege four of this memorandum
eriticising tne fzet thzt the Agents hed no eutodoblle facing in the
¢irection vhich & car would norwelly tike vhen stopping at the entrance to
the Sherone spartnents, it is difficult tc deteraine fronm the several
stetecents suwbnitted in just vhot direction the Lgents had their zutomobile
facing on Gelt svenue. It is, hovever, cleer that it wes fecing in a -
direction opposite to thet in vwhich Bobby kLicore fzced vhen she stopped

at the entrunce to pick up liiller. The criticism therefore is e uclly
effective no metter on vhich side of the street the igents were perked.
They suoulc certeinly heve had cars parked in both directions, resdy to
lexzve &t & nmenent's notice.

(4.
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Refcrence is mede to your telegram dated the third in-
stent end to telephenic conversetion had with ir. Huzhes of the bivision
today regarding statements to be furnished by the warious agents who
were in the vicinity of the Sherone aApartoents on the night of the
first instemt, when VERNON C,”MILLER, rUGILIVE, 1.0. 1195, esceped.

Attached hereto please Tind the statements submitted by
Speciel Agzeants A. E. Lockermen, J. L. lMedale, J. T, Hartin and J. J.

Keating,

Reference is mede Yo paragraph two, pege four, of the
stetement submitted by Apent Medala, wherein he refers to a conversa-
tion hed with the writer on the morning of November 1, 1923, indicating
his suzgestion to eresh Apartment 211 was disregarded. I bez to stete
that this suggestion was not disregarded, however, the writer &nd A-ent
We Co Ryen had spent the pjority of the night in the slley south of
the Sherone ppariments and it was observed that verious people, sonme
nasked, and others celebrating nhalloween, were passing through the alley
and on all sides of the sherone Apertments, for which reasson it was
ceened dangerous to rush the apartment a2t night, in view of the fact
theat innocent people mzy heve been killed. +he writer suggested to
Azent uinene that the epsrtment not be crashed until e better arrance-
ment could be made for covering the exits 1o the alley and the roof and
a more suitable steation obtained for the agents and officers, in the dey-
time preferably, 1f MILIZR should .escape through & window or down a
Tfire escepe. 4t should alse be noted that the clothing bearing the

COrlEs Lﬁl§9@$¢ﬂlﬁ wr,C. 1" was not discovered until after Miller hed escaped.

a0 .Ay vp reud Reference is mede to the letter sutmitted by this aAgent
s “0n Kovenber 4, 1933 in this matter, ps;e one, peragraph two, regeérding
L, ¥the arrengenents for hanging s coet in the window of Apertment 207 in
~/ the event Miller should lezve his apartment. <y his arrengement was effected

v . ahlth a view of informing the Agents outside in the event jiller should
L]

/‘hd//




leave the ap=zrtment through the east end of the corridor and thus
¢aln access to the fire escape, which would ensble him to proceed
through the alleyway south or north from the Sherone Apsartments.

It was understood that in the event Miller should proceed down the
corridor in the regular route to the elevetor or staire, the agents
end officers on duty in spartment 207 would cause his apprehension.

A menoranium is being submitted by Agent . A. Smith with
a view of setting out clezrly-his instructions to effect a cover on
the Sheridan Road entrance of the Sherone Apartments. Inasmuch as
Azent Guinane is i1} today, no inform=tion was obtained from him
re;aréing the specific instructions he geve Lzent W. A. Smith, however,
an additionel stetement will be obtained end forwarded to you immed-
istely,

Speciel Asent E. N. Notesteen 1is forwarding a statement
direct from Saint Peul today and a stasterient will be fortheconing
from Specisl Agent =srl Ven Vagoner tomorrow regarding his ectivities
at the time of the escape. When the letter two stetements are obtained,
ell azents will have been questioned who were on the assignment et
the time of the escape. '

For your ini‘ormation, & plan of the sherone aipertments is
atteched hereto, which shows the location of Apartnments 211 and 207,

very truly yours,

W O Antty

DOS:TH D. 0, SMITH, Acting
Encl, Special Apgent in Cherge




Hovember 8, 1933.

MEMORANDU FOR SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
K. H., PURVIS

Re: VERNCN C. MILLER with aliases - FUGITIVE,
I. 0. 1195, et al.
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

This memorandum covers my cbservations and activities in
connection with the escape of Verne C. Miller on the night of November 1,
‘ 1933,

? On Monday evening, October 30, 1933, I was instructed by
Assistant Special Agent in Charge D. 0. Smith to go to Room 207 in the
Sherone Apartments for the purpose of assisting in maintaining e sur-
voelllance of the apartment in which it was believed Verne }illar and Vi
were located. 1 remained in thet apartment from the above stated time
until Wednesday evening, November 1, 1933, at epproximately 8:00 P, M.,
at which time Special Agent E. P. Guinane instructed me to relleve
Special Agent Barl Ven Wagoner, who had been stationed in a Ford Seden
located within the c¢lose proximity to the fire eacape of this apartment
building. Special Agent Van Wagoner had been at that post of duty for
about 12 or 14 hours. There was stationed in this same Ford Sedan
Special Agent J. H. Riece. Agent Rice was seated in the back eeat of
this sedan end had with him a machine gun. T was seated in the fropt
seat. Agent Rice informed me that the instructions for the occupants
of that car were that we were to maintsin e c¢lose surveillance of the
Tire eacaps, since that was a possible avenue of es¢ape for Miller,
and that we were also to maintain as much a&s possible & survelllance
of the Galt Street entrance of the apartment building, but he (Rice)
atated he had beern informed that it was not possible that Miller would
be able to get to the lobby of this building.

At approximately 8:30 P. M. I obaerved Bobbie Moore come
out of the Galt Street eptrance of the apartment building, accompanied
by two small girle who eppeared to be approximately 12 or 13 years of
age., She walked to the corner of Sheridan and Galt Street and waited
there with the children until it waa possible for them %o safely croas
to the other side of the strest, which they did, Bobble Moore remeaining
et the corner of Galt and Sheriden.
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_ After she watched them safely across the street, she
(Bobbie Moore) returned to the Galt Street entrance of the apartment
building end stood there for possibly one or two minutes, apparently
watching the parking lot across the street. While she was standing
there a cream colored coupe drove into the parking lot and Bobbie
Moore walked across the street and entered thie car. At that time
Agent Rice and myself remarked, practicelly simultaneously, that she
ovidently was meeting her Hoy friend, but we then observed that she
got in this cer bsahind the wheel, and that the garage man got out of
the car, and that she then drove this c¢ream colorsd coupe with a
canvas top to the Galt Street entrance of the apartment building and
parked in the street directly opposite this entrance., As I recall
the events following the time that she parked there, I em of the
opinion thet she opened the right hand door of the car and started
blowing the horn, Agent Rice esked me i1f I could distinguish the
iicense number of her car, and 1 stated to him that the lights of her
car were so blinding that it was impossible to see the license number,
and we both remarked that she evidently was waiting for her boy friend.
I personally thought she was possibly waiting for lLarry Biddeman. At
that time we had not been contacted by anyone advising ua that informa-
tion had been received that the man believed to be Verne in the room
with Vi was going to leave the apartment and come downstairs. Couse-
quently, we did not know what was about to take place. The fact, bow-
ever, that Bobbie Moore mas waiting for someone caused us both to
become somewhat suspieious, and 1 at that time removed my revolver .
from its holster and was holding same in my band.

After Bobbie had been waiting at the Galt Street entrance
for possibly thirty seconds, we both observed e men op this straet
directly in front of the Gelt Street entrance. It was impossible at
the time we saw him %o definitely say whether he came from the Galt
Street entrance or the Sheridan entrance. Tbhis man wes not running
at the time but he was walking very rapidly and had both hands in his
overcoat pockets. He stepped from the sidewalk between two care, &nd
we could tell that he was fixing to enter Bobbie's car. From the
deseription of the man in the room with Vi, believed to be Verne
¥iiler, and the fact that this man was evidently about to get in the
car with Bobble Moore, Rice and myself both remerked at practically
the same time that "That looks like the man", TWe were able to get-

a very good profile view of the man, who turned out to be Verne lilller,
and we could tell that he was wearing horn rimmed glasses, and that he
had & bushy mustache. His hat was a flap brimmed style that was pulled




down well over his eyes, obstructing the view from the middle of

is nose up. As previously stated, the door to the car had been
opened by Bobbie, and this man with his right hand in his overcoat
pocket stepped into the car., As he was getting into the car, we
noticed Sergeant Frank Freemuth and Specisl Agent Lou Nichola coming
out of the Galt Street entrance of the apartment building. We alao
noticed that:both of these men had revolvers in their hands, and just
as Bobbile's car with Verme in it pulled off, we heard agent Nichols
holler something like "Halt” or "Stop that car”. At that time the

car was practically opposite the car in which we were asitting, going
in an Easterly direction, I immediately opened the right hend door
of this sedan in which we were sitting, and stepped into the street
and leveled the revolver in the directlon of the car and shot one time,
Agent Rice, as.I recall, got ocut of khe back of the car spproximately
the same time. By that time agent Nichols and Sergeant Freemuth and
Sergeant Kempster, who had started rumning in the direction of the
car, hed entered the middle of the street behind 3Bobble Moore's car,
and bad opened fire Iin the direction of the car. It was impossible
then for Rice or myself to continue fire upon Bobbie's car. Therefore,
no further shots were fired, Qur c¢ar was parked between two other cars
possibly 40 feet from where Bobble Moore had stopped her car in front
of the Galt Street entrance, and our car was headed in a Westerly
direction. It wes impossible, after we became aware of the fect that
they were trying to stop that man, t0 get back into the car, start it
and get it out from between the two cars and turn it around to an
Easterly direction and give chase tc Bobbie's car, for the reason that
by that time they were completely out of sight and nothing could be
done as far as giving pursuit in the cer in which we were parked.

We had not received any information that the man in the
room with Vi had been identified as Verne Miller, and as previously
stated, we had no information that it was known that he was coming
out of the apartment.

Respectfully submitted,

A. E. LOCKERMAN
AFL:AD Special Agent
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Chicago, Illinois
November 8, 1933,

PERSOIAL & COXFIDENTILL

MZORAIDCH] FOR SPUCIAL AGENT IV CHARGE M, H, PURVIS:

I wish to sutmit the following concerning the escape of
VERNOY C. MILLER from the Sherone ipsartments on the night of November
l, 1943:

On saturday, October 28, 19335, immedimtely after Special
Agents ¥, P. Guinane end J. J. Keating received informetion from Mrs.
Polachek, henager of the Sherone Apartments, as to the positive identi-
Tication of the party living in Room 211 under the name of Clara 7.
Hayes, being VIVIAN MATHIS, the paramour of Verne iiiller, I was instructed
by Actinz Speciel Agent in Cherge D. Q. Smith to proceed to the vicinity
of the Sherone pparfments and make inquiry at neighboring apartment
buildings in an endeevor to obtein an apartment from which a good view
could be hsd, through the window, into spertment 211 et 1he Sherone Apts,
occupied by vivian tathis; however, no such apertment was svailable and
on reporting this infomation to Mr, D. 0. Smith by telephone, L was
i--+v.cted by him to report to the office.

Upon my arrivel at the office, I was informed by Special
Aigent Keating that hehad just completed errangements with !irs, Polachek
to get me into Room 207 at the Sherome jpertments. I accordingly registered
there with my wife, as Mr. end Mrs. John L. Malleck, of Buffelo, N.Y.,
Andicating to the hotel menagement that I was employed as & traveling
guditor and thet my stey in Chicego wes indefinite,

For your information, my apartment was in the same corridor
as Room 211, but on the opposite side; further, the corridor in thet wing
is approximetely sixty feet long, Room 211 being on the far east end of
the corridor end my room on the extreme west end, ebout fifty feet apart.
The door of my apartment, which opened on to the corridor, wes so situsted
es to ensble & person to observe enyone entering or leaving eny apartment

in that wing.

My wife and I maintained surveillance on Room 211 all day .
Sundey end :;onday, October 29 and JC, 1933, but no one wes seen entering
or deperting from that room on either day. On Tuesdey Horning, Qctober 31,
1953, about 7:30 a.M., Agent L. D. Nichols, temporarily assizned to this
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effice, pleced z tap on the house telephone of Room 211 and ran the recep-
tion to my apartment. At 10:30 A.%. thet day, from the window of my
apartaent I observed Bobby Moore ené Vivian {fathis depart from the hotel
in :ijiss loore's Auburn Convertible Coupe &nd saw them again when they
Teturned to the hotel about 1:00 P.2%. that afternoon. It was et this time
thet I obtained a good look at vivian and positively identified her as
VIVIAN LATTIIS, the paramour of VIRION €, MIILER. I immediately reported
this identification to Special Agent E. P. Guinane, by telephone,

About 4:30 P.lM. that day,’'while I was listening in on the tap in
the living roon of my epertment, I heard a commotion in the corridor just
outside of my door. I hestened to the door to investigete and onm looking
through an opening of about a helf inch, provided by a wventilator shutter
on the door, I observed Bobby loore run down the corridor towards Virs
epartment yelling and subsequently heard the following conversation,
apnarently between Vi and Bobby Moore:

Bobby: Hets here, Vi, hets heret

vi: tthere is he, Bobby, quick tell me where 1s he?

Bobby: He is downstairs. I told him you hed & lot of
children in your apzrtment and that you would be
dormstairs just as soon as you could get rid of
the kids.

{Note: Vivien had a lelloween perty in her room
which weg mttended by about six children.)

Vi How does he look Bobby?

Bobby: He looks jfust grand. 1 told him you hed been blue
and crying ell day.

vi. Tell him I will be down in & few minutes.

About this time, I observed, through the smell opening in the door
to my eparitment, a man walking past my door. I was so intent on listening
to the conversetion between vi and Bobby that I had not noticed this man
until he was opposite my door. rrom my point of observetion, I noticed he
was lizht conplexioned, haed & sandy, bushy mustache end wore horn-rimmed
glesses, and that his general facial feetures closely resermbled those of
VZRMON €, II1LITR; elso, the physical description of this mep tallied with
vV ol 1iiller, except that he wes about ten or fifteen pounds heavier,
£8 this man welked down the corridor towards Vit's gpertment, i observed
Bobby iioore, who was caaing from thet room, greet him in the hallway,
she threw her &rms about his neck, kissed him and said she was very glad
to see him again. She also mentioned the




fect thet Vi hed been erying ell day and felt sort of blue, as she had
not heerd from him for a long time, 1 endeavored to get & look st this
man as he and Bobby turned downstairs, but was unadble to do so, e&s Bobby
5till had her arms &bout his neck and she wes between him and my point of
observetion, 1 did, however, notice that this man had sandy hair, &s j
got a good look at the back of his head as he wes walking eway from the
direction of ny door.

I immediately proceeded to the corner drug store and reported to
ti.is office the ebove information, at which time )1 talked to Special pgent
Guinane end told him the man so’closely resembled verne liller that i was
elnost positive it was he . r. Guinene advised he would proceed to the
Sherone Apartments at once and instructed me to continue my surveillance,

Upon returning to the apartment, 1 observed a rord ¢oupe, with
New york license plates, parked opposite the (alt street entrance to the
Sherone ;partments and the lights on this car were still burning. I
attenpted to copy the license number but just then noted gobby moore
coming out of the building and not wenting to arouse her suspicion, )
proceeded to walk down the street, around the block and back to the apart-

nent.

I wish to stcte here that I more or less kept & mental recoxd
of &1l the cers perked along the street by the Sherone Apertments and
having looked over the cars on the atreet just prior to the emtrance of
this man, I thought perhaps this Ford automobile belonged to him. After
I returncd to my room, I continued to listen in on the tep and about
5:15 P.t., Arent Nichols ceme to the spertment to assist me., 4t 6:15
P.i., Speciel Azent E. P, Guinene and Mrs, Doris Rogers, Stenogrzpher,
Chicazo Division Office, reported to the spertment and I egain discussed
with Mr. Guinene what I haed observed thet afternoon. When Apent Keating
made his eppearence &t the apartment, I asked him for e photogreph of
verne Hiller and after studylng it for & few monents, I told both

rent Keeting and Agent Guinane I was positive as to the identification

of this man being VERMNCON C, MILLER.

At 7:30 P.M., Vi, who with Verne Miller was apperently in Room
101, Bobby Moore!s spertment, c¢alled Bobby tfoore in Room 211 end said -
mMiss Koore, Verne wants you to put the Auburn swey."

lrs. Ropers received this call over the tep and she jmmediately
reported the conversstion to me. Azent Nichols, vwho was &lso in the roon
at the time, was also notified as to this conversation. Subsequently,:
azent Guinene end Agent Keeting entered the epartment egein and I informed
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them of the conversation overheard by Mrs, Rogers., It was et this time
I suggested to Agents Guinene and Keating that we immediately crash Vi's
epertnent, with a view to epprehending Verne Miller, es I was positive
of his icentificatiomn; however, no action was teken on this suggestion.

ibout 7:00 P.,, while I was mainteining surveillance through
the snell opening in my door, I observed Bobby Moore coming from down-
steirs, carrying a large gladstone bag and & man's topcoct, and proceeded
with seme to Room 211. 4About fifteen minutes leter, one of the Asents,
whose nare I don*t recall, reported thet he had observed Miss Moore
teke this grip fram the Ford Coupe, beering the New York license pletes,
parked in front of the Sherone Apertments, end cerry it into the hotel;
thet she subsequently returned and drove the car to & parking lot ecross
the streets It was at this time that I sugmgested, as a lest resort to
positive identification, that the cer be broken open in an effort to
ascertsin if any effects in the autonobile would show thet this man was
Verae !iiller; however, no action was taken with regard to this suggestion
until lete Wednesday efternoon, vwhen Speciel 4zent J. T. Aartin and a
squed of police officers obteined a key which opened the door of this
rord cer and they examined everything in the car. Agent Hartin reported
to Special Arent Guinane, in my presence, shortily thereaiter, thet the
contents found in t. is car bore no indicetion that the ovher of the car
was Verne l{iller. It was subsecuently discovered, after Millerts escape,
and aiter a thormough exemination had been made of the ¢lothes in the
trunk contained in this car, that iwo of the shirts end one pair of
pajamas bore the initials "v,C,.1,".

At 2:00 A.M., Wednesday morning, November 1, 1933, acting Specisal
Azent in Cherge D. 0. Smith reported to Room 207, where six agents and
trwo police officers were on duty and at this time I agein fully discussed
the entire situstion with him and again suggested thet we immediately
crash Room 211, because of the fect I waes positive that the men in thet
room with Vi wes Verne !iller; however, no action was teken in this
regard and the supgestion wes disregerded.

Up until this time, I wish to stete the following reasons why
I thouzht the man in Room 211 with Vi Mathis was Verne tiiller:

(1) My positive identification of Vivien Methis, as the
#1rl living in Apartment 211.

(2) My alnost positive identificetion that this men wes
Verne liller, inasmuch es the general appesrance and
physical desceription of the man tallied fully with
thet of Verne Miller,
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(3)s The telephone conversetion overheerd on the tap by
Mrs. Rogers - ™fiss lioore, Verne wants you to put
the auburn away."”

"(4}. Informstion received from the New York Division
Office that upon trecing the license plates end the
autoobile of this men, indicetions were that the
party who purchased same enswered the deseription
of Verne Miller. .

(5). The fact thet this men steyed in Room 211 with Vi
ell night.

(6). The eliminetion of £11 the other boy friends of
Vi and the fect that this men was intimately ac-
quainted with Bobby Moore.

Mote: Qur informetion was thaet Verne Miller had rurdered
Bobby Moore's husband, Jeck Harris, at her request.

On Wednesdey aftermoon, Noverber 1, 19235, a genersal discussion
wes had in Room 207, in the presence of the police officers and Agents,
end it wes the concensus of opinion that we ¢rash into Room 211 at 5:00
T.l%. thet aftemnoon. Speciel Agent Guinane drew up a plan, essigning
certain agents z=nd officers to ventage points which completely surrounded
the apertnent in question; further, it was decided that e telephone cell
be pleced to Room 211 and to notify whoever eanswered this cell thet we
knew Verne liller was in there and to e&sk him to come out 2néd give hinm-
self up; further, if he did not come out peacefully, we were to inform
him we had the eperiment completely surrounded and were going to go
in end teke him out.

At 4:15 P.M., thet afternoon, when all of us were in readi-
ness to crash Roon 21}, we were notified that the Director had issued
instructions not to enter the room until the man wes more positively
identified.

With regard to Millert's.escape, I am uneble to furnish very
muel deteiled informstion, except that I was instructed by Special Agent
Guinane to open the door of my apartment, leading intc the corridor

irmedietely after Specisl Agent E. M. Notesteen gave the signal that he _
hed positively identified Miller. I fully complicd with these instructions




end T sm unzkble to state how Miller esceped, except whet information
I heve received through conversation with the pgents and Oofficers thet
gave chese down the stairs and out of the hotel.

» Resp ectfully subnitted,

JLLTH Sp ecial Agent.
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MENORL DN TOR SEFCIAL AGENT IN CHARGI M. H. PURVIS
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In re: CHICAGO FILZ NO. 62-164%9

On November 1, 1933, the writer, eccompenied by offjicers
Fidgson, Lynch, Curtin and Donovan, was in the police car on Galt
Street, directly opposite the fire escape and alley way of the therone
Apartments, facing West. At ebout 3:00 P.l. the same date Special
Agent J.J. Keating contacted the writcr and advised the writer that
several compleints had been received in the neighborhcod regarding
men sitting around in cere exposing guns. Keating steted that we were
not to remein there any longer. In accordance with instructions, the
¢cer was pulled out of Galt Street, and this Agent, eccompanied by offi-
cer Curtin went to apartment 207, Sherone Apartments.

+ g

While at apertment 207, this 4gent, together with Agent,

Keating, Sergeant Kempster of the State Police, Officer Curtin and
Speciel Agent I, F. Guinene discussed as to whether or not it wiuld

* be advisable to surround the Sherone Apertments end to cell ipartment
211 on the phone, ordering Verne liiller, if he were there, to come
out with his handsup. It was decided at this time that this should
he done. Special Agent Guinane then advised this Agent to have &
kev nade for Verne Millér's car, ~hich was perked on & parking lot
directly opoosite the Sherone Apertments, to open sezie ané ascertain
whether or not there wes anything in the car that would indicate
that it belonged to Verne Miller., Fe alsoadvised that this Agent was to
¢ry to meke arrengenents to get into a second floor apertment
directly opposite apertment 211, therone Apertments end in the rear
of the Sherone apertments. agent Guinane also advised this Agent
after these errangements hed been made to c¢ezll Acting Special Arent
{n Charge D. O. Smith on the phone an¢ advise him &s to the arrange-
ments a-d the possible taking of Verne Miller et 5:00 o'c¢lock.

In eccordance with the sbove instructicns, this Agent
procured a key for the car, ené in company with Officer Lonovan opened
the same. There wes found therein a Corona typewriter, a brief bag
ccnteining severel eyeglass cases, a golf bag containing about twenty
golf elubs and a trunk containing same clothing end @ suit of clothes
manufactured by the sax Company of New York. The cor was then locked
and arrangenents were made to procure the apartment in the rear of
the Sherone Apsrtment house s0 that a watch could be kept on the rear
and side windows and the fire escape lesding from Verne lliller's apart-

ment.
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This Agent, in company with officer Donovan contacted
vr. F. L. Ray, 945 Gelt Street. Mr. Rey is the occupant of the
second floor epartment rear at this addrese. Agent asked Nr. Ray
whether or not he would object to several officers and this Agent
natehing the Sherone Apartments frcm this apartment, and he stated
that he was zlad to cooperate and would do everything possible for
any men who desired to come in thers., After this arrangement hsd
been made this Agent called Leting Special Agent in Cherge I. O.
Smith on the phone and edvieed him thet it hed been agreed between
Speciel Agent Guinane and the others at the Sherone Apertments that
we were to take Verne lMiller at 5:00 P.M., Acting Speciunl Agent in
Charge D. O, Smith stated that it would be all right to teke Verne
#iller's epartment at 5:00 P.M., provided positive identification
could be mecde. He mlso steted that he would leave further action to
the discretion of Special Agent Guinene.

This Agent then proceeded to Apartment 207, £herone
Apsrtments, and advised Special igent Guinane of what hed taken place
end it was then agreed that this Arent should contact Agent Ryen,
obteir & mechine gun from him, and bring it up to the back way of
the apartment occupied by F. L. Ray. The machine gun was procured
from Special Agent Ryan by this Apent and brought up to the Ray
arartment.

This Agent then contacted officers Donovan, Pidgeon,
and Lynch and together with them went to the Ray apartment. Officer
Lynch, with a mechine gun, covered the two rear windows of Verne
¥iller's apartment. Officer Ionovan covered the side window of Verne
vller's epartment, and this Agent, together with officer Pidgeon
covered the fire escspe and alley way leading from the hellway adjecent
to Verne liiller's epartment., This Agent and officers Lynch, lonovan
and Fidgeon were in the ahbove positions for about tw hours when re-
volver shots were heard on (Calt Street, which is about fifty fest
from the spertment occupied. Ths first four shots were heard at inter-
vals of about three seconds, end t:en a mechine gun was heard, amd in
the opiricn of this Agent about sixteen to eighteen shots were fired
©rom the mechine gun. The writer and the officers referred to above
remaired in the saze positions for about five minutes, at which time
thie Agent advised the officers to remain in their positions and teo
still cover the spots assigned to them, while this Agent ram down-
stairs into the streetl, .

when this Agent arrived on the street there was & large
erowd gathered there and this Agent observed Speciel agents Lockerman
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end Rice seated in the cer directly opposite the alleyway and fire
escape on Calt Street, leading from the Sherone Apertments. This
Agent then contacted Special Agent Lockerman and askeé him what
he¢ teken place and he steted that Verne Miller hed come out of
the side door of the Sherone Apasrtments, pessed his car in his
Auburn sutomobile and had proceeded down the street and was shot
at by Special Agent Nichols end Sergeant Kempster of the State
police. ’

Reepeactfully submitted,

J« T. HARTIN,
Special Agent.

JTH: %G
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Chicago, Illinois,
November 8, 1933,

}ﬂt-‘[CR.EIEDUIJ TOR ACTING SPECIAL AGENT I¥ CHARGE D, 0. SMITH:

Reference is rmade to my memorandum of Movember 4, 1233, relstive
to the events vwhieh took place at the Sherone Apartmenta on the evening
of Noverber lst, 1933, at which time an effort was made to apprehend
Vern Miller, .

As indicated in the second paragraph of that memorandum the writer
understood Special Agent Gulnare to iInstruet him to proceed frem Apt. 207
to> the Sheridan Road entrapce of that building and keep thet entrence
covered in the event there was some slip nupatairs and thet an exit should
be made at that entrances As is further indicated in that memorandum agent
was unable to leave the apartment immediately and during the period of wait~
ing there was some diascussion among the various agents in the room to the
offect that Age:nts Lockerman and Rice, who were loceted on Galt Avenue,
oppoalte the area way back of the Sherone Apartments, should be contacted;
consequently, after ageat deacended from Apt. 207 he proceeded out the
Sheridan Road entrance and over to (elt Avenus, with the intention of con-
tecting Agents Lockerman and Rice, but Vern Miller had proceeded out of the
apartment and gotten into the waiting sutomobile immediately after agent's
exit from the apartment sc that agent was unable to reach Agents Lockerman
and Rice before the police officers and other sgents came out of the Galt
entrance and sterted to fire upon the cer in which Miller was drivinz away.

A8 agent understood his instructions he was to cover the Sheridan
Road entrance and he did not receive any specifie instructions to contect
anyone downstairs, although after the original instructions to cover the
Sheridan Road entrence had been given there was a discussion concerning
the advisability of contacting any egents which might be staticned in Galt
Avenus snd consequently agent went down and after observing that there was
no ons in the vicinity of the Sheridan Road entrance, he proceeded around

into Galt Avenues

Respectfully subtmitted,

7

w. A, SMITH,
WAS:GVT Special Agent,
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Chicago, Illinois,
November 8, 1¢33.

Memorandum for Special Agent in Charge M. H., Purvis:

Re: VERNON C. MILLER, witkL alisses, FUGITIVE,
1.0. #1195, et al,
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE (Endeavor to Deliver
Federal Priscner Frank Nash).

& Qi

It has definitely been established that Vivian Matthews, the
paramour of VERNON C, MILLER, had been occupying Apartment 211, under the
alias of Mrs. Clers Hays, since August 27, 1933, At about 6:20 p.m. on
October 31st, 1933, & man entered this apartment who enswered the description
of the fugitive Miller, although his identity had not been definitely
established,

On the afternocon of November lst, 133, Special Agent E. P.
Guinane, who was one of the supervisors of this investigation, after s
conference with various police officers and sgents decided to raid Room
211 at the Sherone Apartment Hotel at five p.m. on said dete, Sometime
before five p.m, Agent Guinane adviged all persons present in Room 207,
Sherone Apartment Hotel, that the raid was pnot to be inetituted at five
p.m. due to the fact that instructions had been received from the Dirsector
not to raid Apartment 211 unless positive identification of Miller had been
mede and that if positive identificetion hed not been made within twenty-
four hours, then to raid same, At about 8:15 p.m. November lst, 1933,
fron conversations heard over the telephone between Bobbie Moore end Vivian
Metthews, it appeared that possibly the man believed to be Miller would
leave his apartment for a trip somewheres All agents and police officera
in Room 207 received instructions from Special pAgent Guinane to hold them-
selves in readiness to take Vernon C. Miller in the elevator foyer on the
ascond floor of the Sherone Apartment Hotel in the event that the man who
was occupying 211 was positively identified as Miller,

This agent hed instructions, if Miller was positively identified,
to immediately leave Apt. 207 with Sergeants Freemuth ané€ Curtin of the
Chicago Police Department and to follow the fugitive to the elevator foyer
door which was nearest Miller*s apartment. Other agents were designated
to enter the elevator foyer through another door at the same time,

At about 8:30 p.m. ¥iller was pasaing'ﬂoom 207 and entering
the elevetor foyer he was poeitively identified by Agzent Notesteen, On
signal of jdentificetion Agent Medale immedistely opened the front door
and agent followsd his inetructions and got on the elevator foyer with the
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police officers in a perfod of about two seconds, Miller was not ip the
foyer and apparently had taken the staircese to the lobdby approximately
five or ten seconds before, Agent immedlately procesded to the Jobby

of the Sherone Apartment Hotel where Sergeant Fresmuth of the Chicamo
Police Department covered & man at the office desk who from bekind
appeared to be Millere Agent immedietely pushed a revolver inte this
man®s ribs, turned him around, determined he was not Miller, and trem
with Jergeant Freemuth and Sergeant Buck Kempster of the Illinois State
Police, who was carrying a Thompson Sub Machine Gun, rushed out the Galt
Street entrance in search of Miller, Upon arriving on the sidewclk agent
observed Special sgeunt Michols in the center of the highway, revolver in
hand as if he had shot or wees taking eim at some objecte Agent rushed
with the machine gunner to the middle of the street and within e couple
of feet from where pgent Nichols was standing. At this moment the auto-
mobile of Bobble Moore was about fifty feet away and going down Galt Avenue
&t a fairly rapld speed, GSergeant Kempster, who was carrying the machine
gun and who was within a couple of feet of agent, immediately drepped on
his knee and opened up with & machine gun, Agent endeavared to follow the
automobile in question and ended up with othser epernic amd julice officers
at Clarendon Averue, whick is approximately three blocks from the Sherone
Anartment Hotel, ' _

Agent. did not have an opportunity to shoot at the fleeing
automobile due to the fact that when he reached the middle of Gelt Avenue
the car was moving at & faest pace and already some distance away, The
nejighborhood was congested with asutomobiles and reckless shooting would
poesibly cost the lives of innocent passers by,

tted,

JIK:GVT
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"Rapio ...

in every
APARTMENT ,

Happiness is in storce %
for every resident at
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installed in every apartment,
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music flows from the
speaker

impaneled in
the uppet
walll The
effect is
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STRUCTURE
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'~ , ARCHITECTURE...
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ten stately floors!

Patrician elegance is seen
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lobby, the luxurious lounge. €
'ng, largesize rooms, spacious cotridors, tile
Iaths, and fixtures of exotic charm contribute
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- sought for.
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minopies
Michigan and its sandy
beaches . . . and the new
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